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T have, 'r. Sreaker, i1f the page would come by, th
contractors which I would like to table,

Yow, “r, Speaker, I raised a question
a far minutes ago about vwhere does this leave the small contractor?
Yhera dpes this leave the fellow who is strugnling? In particulaw

now with the econemy down, where does it leave tha contractor? Parhaps,

, at this peizt it might Le helpful te have 2 quorTum
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'R, SPTAVER {(COLLINSY: Qrder, nlease!

Hould the Clerk of the House
gount the House please?

I am informed a quorum {s present.

Mm, LINDRICAN: ¥r. Spesker, a poin% of order.
=, SPLARER: A point of order has comz up.
2. LUNDRICAN: Tr. Speaker, when the hon, member

staod in his place and he sald chat he demanded that there be a quorum
call thers were twenty-five mesbers present in the House, !ow the hon,
revber of course has already taken up twelve hours of the legislative
time on his speech here today.

A HOM, “EMBED: twelve hours?
T, LINTMRICAN: And he has put esverybody through

the embarrassment of having to listen toitwelve hours .has dsrupred

the affairs of ocur Province, he has robbed the opportunity from

all the members of the House to carry ou the debates of the constituencies
in the Province, That is quite bad encugh but to stand here and call

a quorun, Your Homour, when there were twenty-five memhers present in

the Legislature is not only an abuse of the rules but it is totally

disstructive.
MR, 5.NIARY: gir dowm boy.
ME., LUNDRIGAMN: How, Your Honour, first of all there

was no lack of quorum the hon. member and the record show and the people
of this Provinge should be avare that the hon., member called a guorum
with ewenty~-five members when fourteen members had presence to make 4 quorum.
There were twenty-five members present and he called a quorum with more

than a quorum on their own side, Your Vonour, walked out of the House

to get’ a quorum, How that is a slap In the teeth for the people of

this Province.

SOME EON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear!
MR. LINIMRICAM: Hr, Speaker, I do not mind this

hon. gentleman standing there for twelve hours and abusing every last

one ¢f the members In this Legislature and robbing members of the
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MR.OLEVDRIOAN: opportunity to nresent their

cases and to gat involved in their causes.

MR, STIMONS: A point of privilege, Mr. Speaker.
M, SPEAKER (COLLINS}: A point of privilege has come up.
MR, SIMMONS: Mr. Speaker, in time I will speak

ta the point of order which has been ralsed but I want now to speak

te a point of privilege which is quite separate {rom the matter he

has vaised. FHe just said T have abused members of the Fousz. Mr,
Speaker, the member for CGrand Falls (Mr. Lundrigan) may not like

what 1 am saying the way he has weasled on the COrand Falls Fospital
issue I can wmderstand why he would not like - I cannot expect him to
like. Mr. Speaker, he cannct say that I have abused the members of the
House some of the them may not like to hear what I have had to say

I know other members who have been happy te hear what 1 have had

to say. And, Mr. Speaker, he must withdraw the charge that 1 have

abused any member of this House.

ME, MORGAN: You have abused rhe rules of the Housa.
MR, SIM™MOMS: And, ¥r.Speaker, and the Minister

of Tourism must also withdraw any implication thar I have abused

rhe rules of the House as well.

SOME HON., MEMBERS: Heatr, hear.
AN HOM, MEMRER: Withdraw.
MR, MEARY: Boh Loder 1s trying to suck

his way back in with the Premier.

AN HOM, MEMBrD Bob Loder cannot denvy it.
n, WHITE: He was flicked out of the Cabinet.
YT, NEARY: He is rryinp to suck his way back v

in with the Premier.
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MR, SPEARTR{COLLINS): Order, please,

A point of privilege is hefore
the Chair.
MR, SIMMONS: 1 am trying to speak, Mr. Spesker,
to the point of privilepe but the member for Bomavista Seuth (Mr, Morgan)
has got unparliamentary new and wade some remarks that require withdrawal
as well saying that I have abused the rules but I want to speak first
te the member for Grand Talls point. In ralsing lis point of ovder, ''r.
Speaker, he has said quite clearly that I have abused members of this
Houge. Jow I know the member for St, John's !Morth (Mr. Carter)
will get up and say I have abused him but that Y take pleasure in, Mr.
Speaker, that is a different issue altogether, But ctherwise axcept
as it Is entertalning to do se in regard- to the member for St. Johan's

Yorth 1 say I have abused no wember of this House nor de I intend to.

MR, RIDEOUT: Nor the right to-de.

AN HOM, MIMBER: That is wrong.

MR, SPEAXFR{COLLINS): Hon. minister.

un., HICKMAN: Mr. Speaker, I.realize that on points

of privilege debate is not permitted but I do submis that there is not

a point of priviliege raised by the hon. gentleman for Burgeo - 3ay d'’

Espoir (Mr. Simmons) there has been no - the rost that one could

say 1s that there is a rather sharp difference of opinion between

two hon. members of this House and that most definirely does not

fall within the point of privilage ruled or a matter which is to be

ralsed on a poine of privilege and as Your Honour, is awvare points

of privilege as Beauchesne says must be ralsed very rarely.in this

House and only on occasion when there is some very strong prima facie svidance
to indicate to it such prima frele memter. And, Mr. Speaker, also if vou look
through Deauchesns the list of the things that are unparliamentary

and constituent breaches of the rules I see all kinds of things here

but I certainly do not szee amonpgst them the very mild, mild gentlemanly

parlizmencary comments ugtered by the hon. member for Orand Falls,
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L SPEARTT:

The hisn. vecher far Trindity - fav de 7

m, T, ROVE: Sorry, Sir, 1 draw vour

attention to ZBeauchesne, Sir, section 155, page 131, sub-

section 2 Beurinotr, Sir, page 161 glves the followins

axamples of unpariiamentary phraseas, that his remarks are

insulting to the llouse and te the Country,

Jards,
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Mr. F, Rowe:
Now, Sir, the member for Grand Falls {Mr. Lundrigan)

satd very clearly, very clearly that the member -
MR. STRACHAN: He Tost his cool.
MR. F. ROWE: - my colleague was insulting the members of the
House and the Province in the methods that he was using here tonight.
Sir, I will draw your attention to that particular citation because I
think it is quite operative here, and I think this constitutes a
point of privilege raised by my colleague,
MR. SPEAKER (GR. COLLINS): Order, pnlease!

The point of privilege is the one before the Chair
and prior to that there was a point of order. In dealing with the
point of privilege the guestion is, the hon. member for Grand
Falls is saying that the hon. the member far Burgeo-Bay d'Espoir
abused members by his remarks. And secondly the hon. Minister for
Tourism by saying that he abused the rules of the House. That this
constitutes a breach of privilege. I think that this does fall into
the area covered by Sections from 154 and 155 in Beauchesne, and this
deals really with points of order, in other words, whether certain .
things are unparliamentary as opposed to privilege. So I would have
to ruie that this matter is not one of privilege, but it may be of
order and I think it should be dealt with an that basis.

Now in looking at these two sections, very

briefly threatening language is unparliamentary. The use of hypothetical
words to convey imputations is unparliamentary. The imputation of
bad motives is unparliamentary.
MR. HICKMAN: Mr., Speaker , can T draw your attention to number 47
MR. SPEAKER (DR, COLLINS: And number four which I was coming

to because T Jjust finished number three, number four says - -

MR, STMMONS: He did not know that.
MR. SPEAKER (DR, COLLINS): - "It is not out of order to say that -

a member has obstructed the business of the House or that a speech
is an abuse of the rules of the House,"

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear!
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MR, SPEAKER {DR. COLLINS}: Then going on frem there, "It is not
unparliamentary to say that the statement is untrue, but it is unparliamentary
to say that it is untrue to the knowledge of the member addressing the

tiouse.  Then to say words like,"purchased by legislation”,and

it is a well-known principie that a statement made in the House cannot

be contradicted by a statement made by a person who is not a member of

the House."

Then in Section 155, in regard tc guidance to members
it is unparliamentary for them o impute false motives, to misrepresent
the language of others, and to make an accusation of misrepresentation.
Charging and uttering a deliberate falsehood. And then abusive
and insulting language, and there is a large 1ist there which I will
not go into.

And then coming to the Section brought up by the hon.
the member for Trinity-Bay de Verde (Mr. F. Rowe} gives the following
examples of unparliamentary phrases, “No member may be permitted to
say of anctherithat he can expect no candour from him, that he only
zffected to deplore the distresses of the country,that his remarks are
insuiting to the House and to the country, that he is in the habit of
utterinc tibels in the House, that he is guilty of gzross misrepresentations,
that ue has acted baselv from Jase motives, that he is smiling

cheerved indulging in a smile unworthv af a man.”
and so on.

And in Subsection (3) to question and honour of an
hongurable member to say that an honcurable member is going about
the country telling Ties, and similar in that vein.®

Now in considering all of these I deo not see where
an hon. member saying that another hon. member is abusing hon.
members by his remarks. I cannot see that that phrase fits into this
very precisely, because it seems to me that this is a subjective
interpretation, that one hon. member may feel that remarks made by
an hon. member are all right, and another hon. member may take
excepticn to them and feel abused by them. So I would feel that
if an hon. member states another hon. member abuses him by his

remarks that this is not an unparliamentary thing to say, it is merely
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My, Speaker {Br. Collins}; his interpretation of the hon. member's

remarks.

SOME_HON. MEMBERS: Oh, oh.

MH. NEARY: Insuiting, Your Honour.
MR. LUNDRIGAM: On a point of arder,

Mr. Speaker, there is a fairly serious
point of order here. The hon. the member for Burgec-Bay d'Espoir

{Mr. Simmons} stands in his place having spoken for twelve hours -

MR. SPEAKER (DR. COLLINS: Order, please! Just for clarification.
The hon. member for Grand Falls {Mr. Lundrigan) is on a point of order

which had been temporariiy interrupted hy the point of privilege.

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Exactly. Hear, hear!

MR. SPEAKER (DR. COLLINS) So the hon. member is on a point of
order,

MR. LUNBRIGAN: Mr. Speaker, he stands in his place having been

here, keeping the House and the public business engaged by himself for
twelve hours, and he turns around to members, twenty-five whom are
present and said, I think, it is time to call a gquorum.

BR. SIMMONS: There is no point of order.

MR. LUNDRIGAN: I think it is time to call a quorum,



May 30, 1978, Tape 3746, Page I —— apb Nighg

MR, LINDRIGAN: ag if the hon. member has
the dominance to be able to make his own rules. He walks

out through the door, Your Honocur -

MR. SIMMONS: A point of privilege, Mr.
Speaker;

MR. SPHAKER(Collins): A point of privilege.

MR. SIMMONS: My matter of privilege is

that the member for Grand Falls (Mr. Lundrigan) has lied

to the House, Mr. Speaker. He has lied to the House. There
were five members sitting on that side of the House, Mr,
Speaker. We have a total of twenty in this cauecus. The
member for Port de Grave (Mr. Dawe) was not here. Even if
all were here, there would then be twenty-five. The fact

is that I can account for at least three of our members who
are outside the building on other assigmments right now.
There were not, physically, twenty-£fiwve people in the House,
Mr, Speaker. The member for Grans Falls is now lying to the

House. At most, Mr. Speaker -

MR. SPEAKER(Collins): Order, please! Order!

MR. SIMMONS: - there were fifteen or
sixteen -

MR. SPEAKER(Collins): Order, please! Order, please!

I do have to interrupt here
and I do have to point out that it is gquite clear - and this
point has been stated gquite a number of times, certainly in
this session, that the accusation of lying, and I would
reiterate because I have stated this once hefore not togc long
ago, that what a member feels is not germane, it does not
matter whether a member feels a certain thing it is what he
states that is the issue to be judged by the Chair - it is
guite clear in Beauchesne and in other authorities that it
is unparliamentary for a member to state that another hon.
member is lying. It is immaterial what he feels, what he
thinks, what he can prove, but it is the statement that is

the unparliamentary act. In view of that, and I am sure the
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MR. SPEAKER(Collins): hon. member for Burgeo -

Bay d’Espoir {Mr. Simmons) on reflection, would want to
withdraw that remark.

MR. SIMMONS: Mr. Speaker, if that is the
requirement I shall be happy to do it, but if Mr. Speaker
would just allow me one sentence first as to why I said it.
I understood that in making a point of privilege vou can

make an allegation and then if it is not substantiated the

case -
AN HON. MEMBER: Sit down, boy! Sit down!
MR, SIMMONS: The clear case, Mr. Speaker,

is the one about which we had the all night debate where the
allegation was made about'deliberately misleading' and then
once disposed of the members concerned were required to
withdraw the allegation - after the matter had been disposed

of. I submit, Mr. Speaker, that the only way I can bring

the matter of privilege before the House that the member has
lied, is to say that word and then if subsequent events

do not bear me out, well then, under parliamentary rule I

would be required to withdraw the term as being unparliamentary.
But to make my point of privilege, I submit, Mr. Speaker, I

would have to follow the same course that was followed here

3
¥

a few nights ago when we had the all night debate where the
term 'deliberately misled' stocd during the duration of the
proceeding and once it had been dealt with, the proceeding
had been dealt with, then the term had to be withdrawn to
conform within the parliamentary rules.

I would submit it was in
that context I used it and I would ask Mr. Speaker to take
that under advisement and if he still feels I need to withdraw

it I shall, of course, heed what his advice is to me on the

matter.

MR, MARSHALL;: Mr., Speaker.

MR, HICKMAN: Mr. Speakar.

MR. SPEAKER{Collins}: The hon. House Leader,
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MR. HICKEMAN: I do net know what we are

on now, a point of privilege -

MR. NEARY: The hon. House Leader. One
at a time.

MR. HICKMAN: Oh, I am sorry.

MR. SPEAKER{Collins): The hon. member for St.

John's EBast.
MR. MARSHALL: Mr. Speaker, this is
entirely and completely - you know, this House is just going
to tumble down around our ears. Your Honour has ordered, has
ruled that an hon. member of this House withdraw an allegation
that another member has lied. Your Honour's authority is now
being challenged. The fact of the matter is - and Beauchesne
is full of this, May is full of it - that when an allegation
like that is made it calls for the prompt intervention of
the Chair, which was done. When Your Honour makes a ruling
it is to be complied with by members whether they like it or
not. It is not to be debated, but it is to be complied with
and complied with immediately.

Now, Your Honour, I suggest -
MR. NEARY: {Inaudible) rule.
MR. MARSHALL: - I suggest that the rules
demand that the hon. member for Burgeo - Bay d'Espoir
immediately, uneguivocally, without reservation whatsoever
withdraw the allegation of lying against the member for
Grand Falls, with no back-talk no nothing but do it immediately
and 1f he does not the consequences are there that the hon.
member should be named and bear the consegquences accordingly.
Because this is parliamentary terrorism at its worse which is

being practiced day after day in this Assembly. -

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear! "

MR. SPEAKER{Collins): Order, please!

The issue before the Chair is

one of privilege. I thank hon. members for their submissions.

85356
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MR, SPEAKER: (Collins) The hon. the member for Burgeo =
Bay d'Espoir (Mr. Simmons) following remarks I made, made

a subaission in which, in my view, he did state a case

with some validity in that his case was that he was making

a point of privilege and that to make his point of privilege
he had to state that he considered that a lie was heing told.
I think that there {s a difference here than if im the course
of a debare without the statement being made om a podint of
privilege, in debate, that a menmber accuses another member

of telling a lie, I think this is quite claar cut. I thank
the hon. member for St. Johmn's East (Mr. Marshall) for his
submission, but I would point out that I had not actually
made a ruling. If hon. members will remember my remartks,

wy remarks were I informed the hon. the member for Burgeoc -
Bay d'Espoir of =my interpretation of Beauchesne and then

I stated words to this effect, I was sure he would wish to
withdraw. I made no such Qrder te do se. And I think that
with the submissions before me the question now iz merely,

Do we have a valid point of privilege?

MR. SIHMOHS: I was just stating my point as I know it.

MR. SPEAKER: order, please!

If T may just finish the remarks
I am making. In other words, deo we have a valid point of
privilege before the House? And this revolves around the
numbers that were present when a guorum was called.

The hon. the member for Durgeo -
Bay d'Espoilr wishes to make another submission, I believe.
MR. SIMMONS: While I was raising my point of
privilege, of course, Mr. Speaker properly interrupted me to
clarify the matter of whether I was being parliamentary and

that 1s where the matter rested. I did not get an opportunity

8357
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MR, STMMONS: until now to conclude my point
of privilege, and that is why I rise right now.

I elearly remember that there
ware five members on the opposite side of the House in

their places at thac particular time - five members.

MR. HEARY: Five out of thirty.
HR. SIMMDNS: five out of thirty, Mr. Speaker.

And of course, Hr., Speaker in the Chair would be number six,
but five om that side of the House. On this side of the
House, Mr., Speaker, as I remember, there were probably

aight or nine, probably as few as seven members. There is
no way, Mr. Speaker, 1f you do the mathematics - and this

is my point of privilege - there ware five on that side ~

HR. HMORGAN: Show your allegation.

AN HON. MEMBER: 0Oh, shut up!

MR. SIMMONS: I am proving the allegation.

Mr. Speaker, 1s there any way to set straight the member .

for Bonmavista Scuth?
MR, SPEAKER: order, please!

thilst a point of privilege is
before the Chair, I think the rule of only one spe=aking at
a time should be strictly adhered to.

HR. STHHOY¥S: I can see why the Premier has so
much trouble with him, Mr. Spezaker.

There were five members on that
side of the House, Mr. Speaker. There are only twenty in
this caucus altogether, and while our attendance vecord over -
here is very good, Mr. Speaker, there were not twenty of us
here at that particulay time, indeed, there were about eight
or nine here. 8So at most, Mr. Speaker, there were not
twenty-five here, Mr. Speaker. There were anywhere from

thirteen to fourteen or fifteen altogether. ilow, Mr. Speaker,
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dR. SIMHONS: thirteen is not twenty-five:
fourteen is not twenty-five, and I say therefore, Mr,Speaker,
I say first of all that the member knew the difference.

Wow if he did not know the difference, if he cannot count
tventy-five let him stand up and admic thag and I will
withdraw my charge. But I assume he can gount to twenty-five
and 1f that 1s the case, Mr. Speaker,he has iied to the House.
He has informed the House there “®%® tyency-five pecople in

here at a given time when any of us who were here know that

at most there were fifteen and perhaps ag few as thirteen

at the partiecular time. It was so0 close to it being a quorum
or not being a quorum, Mr. Speaker, that I was constrained to
get a few more in here, particularly on the government sids

of the House. After all, it is the goverament's responsibility
with thirty pecple on that side te keep at least thirteen or
fourteen of them in the House. If they only have five thare

I am going te call a quorum neo matter how many are siteing

over here. But on that particular occasion, Mr. Speaker -

MR. MORGAH: Where are the rules?
MR. SPEARER: {(Collins) Order, pleasa!
MR, SIMMONS: - there were thirteen to fifteen

at the wost, and therefore, the member is lying to the House
when he says there were twenty-five., That £s just not true,
Mr. Speaker. It is not true, and he should be asked to
withdraw the false, lying information. And if not, I am
prepared, ¥Mr. Speaker, having, I believe, established my
prima facie case, to move the appropriate motion that he

be disciplined for lying to the House.

SOME HON, MEMBERS: Hear, hear!

HIR. SPEAKER: The hon. House Leader.

MR, HICKMAN: This is the most extraordinary -
SOME HON. MEMBERS: oh, oh!
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MR. SPEAKER: (Cellins) Order, please!

I recognized the hen. House
Leader, and I would peint ocut that it Is a precedent in

this Housge if one umember wishes to deferit
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MR, SPEAKER {DR. J. COLLINS): to another this is in order. But

at this polnt 1in time I had recognized the hen. House Lzader.
MR, NEARY: If the hon. gentleman does not wish to speak,
Mr, Speaker, -
MR, HICKMAN: Mr. Speaker, than you for recognizing me and
I reallze again on a point of privilege that Your Homour will not
tolerata dabate, But this, Mr. Speaker, is not a point of
privilege. It is not even close to a point of privilege., The
hon, gentleman from Grand Falls (Mr. Lundrigan) 1s making a
perfectly valid point of crder and he 1s - a perfectly valid
point of order. He i5 gilving his interpretation of the number of
members lie saw in the House at the time a quorum call was Imsued
and, Mr., Speaker, it 1s the most extraordinary thing that I have
ever geen happen, an hon. member stands in this House and calls
another hon. gentleman a iiar, which, Yr. Speaker, calls for
the prompt intervention of the Chair and there was prompt
intervention and there was no withdrawal thereof, and that the
very, very most one can gay is that the hon., gentleman from
Burgee = Bay d'Espoir (Mr. Simmonsa) is not prepared to say that
there was not a quorum here. He was up to aine plus five, that
is fourteen on both sides of the House and the bon. gentleman
for Grand Falls (Mr. Lundrigan) was saying something more.

How apart altogether from what I have to
say, and I concur with what the hon. gentleman said from
St, John's East (Mr. Marshall) that this House is deteriorating
ints a jungle and the language that we have seen in the last
couple of minutes, Mr. Speaker, 1f we do nothing else we should
maie good and sure that anyone who watts to see how democracy
works not come to this House,

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Oh, ch!
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MR. LUSDRICAM: Mr, Speaker on that question of privilesge.
MR, SPEAKER: The hon. member for Grand Falls.
YR, LUNDRIGAN: Mr. Speaker, there is nobody who was

not present in the Houge five minutes ago who could not attest
to the clear, candid fact that there were twenty-five members present.

SOME HON. MEMBERS: No. No.

MR, LUNDRIGAN: « hegcause I counted them,
¥R, SPEAKER: Order, please! Order, please!
MR. LUNDRIGAN: Mr. Speaker, there 1s nobody who cannot

attest in the House that the hon, member when he stood in his
place and called a gquorum was absolutely out of order, that there

was a clear unequivecal quorum in the House,

MR. MDRGAN: There was a quorum.
MR.. LUNDREGAN: What he has really done effectively is he

bas abused me a little bit by calling me a liar, he can

call me all he wants, I have been called a lot mors than that,
aven worse than what was on the tapes this afternoon, on 3 few
glven occasions., But it proves the altitude of the individual,

the altitude of the individual, Mr, Speaker, to stand in his

place -
MR. F. WHITE: Personal attacks,
MR. LUNDRIGAN: - and absclutely give the clear impression that

he knew how nmany pecple were in the House. I have been here

all night counting the peeple in the House for a varlety of
reasons, as a varfety of hon, members can attest, for a variety
of reasons. I am totally, absolutely, I would lay my life on the

line that there was a ¢lear, undoubtable quorum in the House tonighe.

MR, MORGAN: Yes there was.
MA. LUNDRIGAN: Way beyond the quorum, Mr. Speaker, there were

twenty~£five memberas in this House. That is what I counted -

MR, STRIONS: There were not twentv-five,
MR. LUNDRIGAN: ~ Mr. Speaker, when the hon, gentleman called a

quroum. And the reason [ rose on a point of order which has become
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MR. LUNDRICAN: more substantive at the present moment, was that
the peovle of this Province were being gypped thelr rights under

a4 parliamentary system by having an hon. member act as if he has

got the autonomy and the hypocrisy to turn around and say

now it L5 time to call a gquorum and walks out and leaves the

House. And all of his members walk out.

YR. SPEARKER (DR. J. COLLINS: Ordar, please!

MR. LUNDRIGAH: How, Mr. Speaker, on the question of privilege.

MR. SPEAKER (DR, J., COLLINS): Order, pleasa! Order, please!

MR, SIMONS: 81t down boy! Sit dowm!

P. SPEAKER (DR, J. COLLINS): T think that we must keep distince

the point of privilege from the peint of order and I feal the hon.
member may have been getting inte arguments in terms of point
of arder, I would ask the hon. member to keep to the point of
privilege, whether the hon. member is justified in accusing

the hon. member om a question of lying.

MR, LUNDRIGAN: Mr, Speaker, look it Is quite simple. It is
quite simple. It needs no interjection from me. The rule is
clear and candid and there is no reason for me to interject or
to stand for my rights. The hon. member has abused the rules.
He has also taken advantage of the fact that Your Homour is

a diplomatic Chairman tondght to stand up and repeat his
charges.

SOME HON, MEMBERS: Oh, oh!

MBR. LUNDRIGAN: And repeat his charges, Your Honmour. He is

totally against every rule of the Legislature in his accusations
against me, But, Mr. Speaker, I would suggest, leave it on thes
record and ger on with the business, T would like this to stand
on the record as an example of the way that that hon. gentleman
as one, and several others, are trying to destroy the parlizmentary

system In this Province. Leave it on the record,
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MR. SPEAKER (DR. J. COLLINS): Ordar, pleasa! 1 have heard

a number of submisaiens on this and I certalnly do not wish
to cut off anyone who wants to make substantial contributions

but T woyld say that

8354

M- 4



it

H
&

May 30,1978 Tape HNo. 3749 (Night) AH-1

MR. SPEAKER:{Dr.Collins) unless an hon. member has semething
very substantial to say it would be as well if this matter was ruled
upon.

Hon, member for Conception Bay Sauth.
MR. NOLAN: Mr. Speaker, without in any way attempting tao
abuse your defipition of substantial I merely have something to say.
There has been a c¢harge that there were twenty-five members in the
Heuse of Assembly if we always assume ag we must that all hon. members
are honourable members it can be settled very quickly now without aven
attempring co pass on the judgement to, Your Honour, that is all hon.

membery who were in the House when the quorum was.called stand up and

let us see if there were twenty-five and we will settle it that way.

MP L MOBOAR There was a guorum present.
MR, SPEAKEHR:{Dr.Collins) Hon. member for S5k, John's East.
HMR. MARSHALL: Now, Mr. Spesker, the member for Grand

Falls (Mr.Lundrigan) may wish to,and I ean understand his wish to let
it ge,but I do uot think the House can let this go. Mr. Speaker, I refer

you to Beauchespne =

MB, NEARY. Page one.

MR, MARSHALL: I am addressing the hon., Speaker,

MR, NEARY: Mr. Speaker iz not a mind reader.

MR. SPEAKER:(Dr.Collina) Order, pleage!

MR. MABRSHALL: ¥r. Speaker, I do not choose to have any

discourse with the voice I am hearing from the other side.
MR, SPEAKER:{Dr.Collins) Order,please! While there is a point

of privilege before the Chair I will ask that only one member speak at

a time.

MR, HEARY: That proves to be to the advantage of the hon.sentlaman,
MR. SPEAKER: (Dr.Cellins) Order, please!

MR, MARSHALL: Hot the Bell Island Enquirer.

MR, NEARY: He thinks he 1s at the Bull 'N' Bear now.

MR, MARSHALL: 108 (3) page 98 of Beauchesne,

MR.SPEAKER: {Dr.Collins) What was the citation?
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MR. MARSHALL: 108(3) on page 98. I will leave the judgement

the hon, member has already passed by the hon. the Chief Justice Mr.

Mifflin.
MR, NEARY: Justice will triumph.
MR, MARSHALL: Page 38 108(3). "Libels on wembers have also

been coustantly punished: but to constitute a breach of privilege they
aust concern the character or conduct of members in that capacity,”

Now what greater libel can there be than to say that a member has
stated a lie. It is further.om, Mr, Speaker, I thigk you have already
alluded to it conight under the rules of debate. T will find it here
now in a moment, I know what the statement says, the statemant says,
"It is not out of order to say a statement is untrue" Yes, here it is,
page 130 of Beauchesne, paragraph 134({5) "It is not unparliamentary to
say that a statement is untrue, but it is upnparliamentary to say that
it was untrue to the knowledge of the member addressing the House."

Now, Mr. Speaker, I have to put this to, Your Honour, that if a wmember
of this House is going to be allowed to say any othar member lied under
any gulse whatsvever without being sharply drawn to order on the matter,
immediately and required to withdraw it unequivocally that all this
place is going to turn intoc is really going to be a beer garden and
perhaps ir has decended to it right pnow, But this 15 one of the prime
rules in parliamentary debate, that you canoot call another member of
this House a liar.without withdrawing it and withdrawing it immediately
at the instigation of the Chair without any ifs, buts or ands, whatso
ever otherwise the whole procedure, Mr. Speaker, breaks down. And while
the hon. member - and I can understand bis feelings may noc care from
whow the barb is caste, because as they say we know a man's character
by the character of his enemies, Mr. Speaker, The fact iz that this is
an abuse , an abyemal abuse of the rules of this House and in the interast
of the future operation of thias House in accordance with British
parliamentary practice I say the hon. gentleman has to withdraw and
withdraw without equivocation whatsoever.

MR, SPEAKER: (br.Collins} Hon. Leader of the Opposition.
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MR, W,ROWE: Mx. Speaker, Your Honour, was sitting in the
Chair and saw how many members were in this hon. House at the time
that my colleague rose and said that there was no quorum which is his
undeniable right to deo, nobody disputes thac. And the fact that he
may rise and call a quorum when there is a quorum in the House or
a quorum nat in the House is not the subject of a point of arder.Everyone
has the right to call a quorum and have the matter calculated and
ascertained.

Rising on a specious point of order the member
for Grand Falls (Mr. Lundrigan) scates or tries to state that the hon.
member for Burgeo-Bay D'Espolr (Mr. Simmons) does ﬁot have the Tight
to vise and call a quorum or to call a quorum at any time which is
iils undeniable right to do. And in order to substantiate a speecious
point of order to begin with he makes an allegation or makas a statement
as to how many people were in the House at the time that my hon., colleague

mentioned the quorum. He said thera were at least twenty-five
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MR, W, 2OWE: which was clearly an unfrue statcment.
Your Honour knows thar. Everyone in the House knows it.
I happened to be sitting cutside. 1 know {t., It was an
untrue statemeng. My hon. colleague feels that it is a breach
of the privileges of this House for an hot. member, the
member for Grand Falls (Mr. Lendrigan) to rise and to make this
untrue statement. He characterized Lt as a lie. In other
words an untruth, known to be an untruth at the time it was
stated., He rafses this as a breach of the privileges of this
House he seems fo make a prima facle case for Your Honour to
decide whether a point of privilege or the privileges of this
House are in fact involved.

Now Your Honour has to decide whether there
is a prima facie casa of breach of privilege here, I would submit,
Sir, that there 15 a prima facie case of breach of privilege, 1If
Tour Honour so decides thenm I would understand without having
conferred vith my colleague, hls willing to make a wotion that
the hon, member be dealt with by this House for breaching the
privileges of the House, uttering an uwatruth at a time and in
a way in which he knew that an untruth is. being uttered by
himself,

Now, Yr. Speaker, the way Your Honour has
to decide this is using Your Honour's discration and judgement
in the matter. Your Honour has to decide whather in fact there
were twenty-five members in the Houge or anywhers near twenty-
five members in the House at the time, whether any hon., member,
reasonable hon. member, could in fact have misconstrued or miscalculated
s badly that he thought there were twenty-five members in this House
or whether Iin fact Your Houour believes that the hon. member was -
aither deliberately misleading the House, that the privileges of the -

House are sc involved by an attempt to lie or deliberately mislead
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MR, W. ROWE: the House to make a specious point of order.

If Your Honour comes to the conclusion that the privileges of

the House are iavolved by his statemstt, by his untrue statement,

that there is a prima facle case, that the privileges of this

House are involved by a member getting up, abusing the orders

and rules of tkis House, making an untrue statement to substantiate

a spacious point of srder, then Your Heomour has very little choice

but to rule that there is a prima faecie case of breach of privilege.
I would submit that Your Honour has ample

authority, precedent and evidence, the evidence of hiz own senses,

to rule that there is a prima facie case of breach of privilege

of this House, that the hon, member for Orand Falls (Mr. Lundrigzan)

uttered an untrue statement, And that this is a prima face

case of breach of privilege. Your Henour does not have to ge

any further than that. Your Honour does not have to name the hon.

member., Your Honour does not have to do anything else. Your Honour

only has to make the prima facle ruling that the privileges of the

House arte involved and my hon. c<olleague and I, and others on this

gide of the House, will then be prepared to make the substantive

motion to deal with the callous disregard of the rules and privileges

of this House by that hor. member,

SOME HOM, MEMBERS: Hear, hear!
MR. SPEAKER (DR. J. COLLINS): Order, pleasa!
MR, HICKMAN: What the hon, the Leader of the Oppesition has

just sald -~

SQME HON. MEMBERS: Oh, oh!

MR. SPEAKER (DR. J. COLLINS): Order, please! Agsain I would

just -~
M., NEARY: Sit down when the Spezker calls order. Sit down.

MR. SPEAKER (DR. J. COLLINS): I would just relterate the point that

to make gsure that the whole matter does not become confused and difficult
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MR, SPEAKER (DR, J. COLLINS): to unravel that submissions

certainly will be welcomed Ly the Chair butri would encourage
mesbers to nmake sure that these are substantial points.

The hon. House Leader,

MR, BICKMAN: I simply give to Your Honour a citationm.
MR. NEARY: The second time.
MR, HICKMAN: 102 - T do not kanow how many points of

privilege we have before the House now.

MR, NEARY: Yo, well make cna.
MR, HICKMAN: The hon, gentleman from St. John's East

(Mr. Marshall) was talking about the uge of very unparliamentary
laniguage from the hon, gentlemen gpposite., There is the point

of alleged privilege with respect to the number cof people in

the House and I direct Your Honour's attentien to Beauchesne

102, paragraph 113, "Members often ralse so-called 'questions

ef privilege' on matters which should be dealt with as personal
explanations or corrections, either in the debates or the proceedings

of the House. A question of privilege ought rarely
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MR. HICKMAN:

to come up im Parliament."

And then it goes on to deal

with the various kinds. But I draw Your Honmpour's attentian
about half way down that paragraph - "But a dispute arising
between two members,as to allegations of facts,” and this
most assuredly constitutes allegations of facts, '"dees not

fulfil, the condicions of parliamentary privileze.”™ And,

Hr. Speaker, I realize we had to deal with the other question

later.

MR, WELLS: Mr. Speaker.

MR. SPEARER: (Collins} The hon. the member for Kilbridae.
MR. WELLS: Mr. Speaker, the point here is

a very -

HR. HEARTY: Tou are ocut of order.

MR. SPEAKER: The hon. the member for Kilbride

was recoguized by the Chair.

MR. WELLS: Thank you, Mr, Speaker.

Mr., Speaker, the point here 13 a
very, very narrow and clear one. The point {s this, 1t does
not mattar for the purpose of this discussion whether there
vere twenty-five members in the House or twae members in the
House. What is at issue here, Mr, Speaker, is that the
hon. the member for Burgee - Bay d'Espoir (Mr. Simmons) has
called another member of the House, namely, the member for
Grand Falls {Mr. Lundrigan) a liar. UNow Beauchesne,
page 130, Section 155 says, "It will be useful to give
examples here of expressions which are unparliamentary and
call for prompt interference. These may be classified as
follows: (1) The imputation of false or unavowed notives;
{2) The mwisrepresentation of the language of another , ete.;
and (3) - here 13 the one, Mr. Speaker - Charges of uttering

a deliberate falsehood.™ WNow that ia a lie. That is the
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MR, WELLS: wortd for a deliberate falsehood.
The hon. member made that charge. He has made it since
twe or three times. Your Honour asked him to withdraw
and he has refused.
R, SIﬂﬁOﬁS: do one asked me.

MR, WELLS: Your Heonour asked him to withdraw

and he has refused.

MR, SPEAKER: (Collins) order, please!
MR. WELLS: How I am making my submission,

Mr. Speaker.

MR, SPEAKER: Order, please!
MR. WELLS: Your Honour asked him to withdraw

and he refused. Now that is the issue before the Chair.
When that issue is dealt with, Mr. Speaker, then we can
discuss the matter of whether the Grand Falls member
was mistaken or whatever., But the word 'lie' is not

paermitted in Parliament, !r. Speaker -

MR, KEARY: 5ir down and dc not be making
a fool of yourself.

MR. SPEAKER: order, please!

MR. WELLS: - and he has been ovrdered to

withdraw and rafused.

MR, NEARY: Mr. Speaker.

MR. SPEAKER: The hon. the member for LaPoile.

MR, NEARY: Mr. Speaker, the hon. gentleman,

§ir, who just spoke, obviously, 5ir, forgets where he is A

at the present time. The hon. gentleman 1s not down before
judge and iury, the hon. gentleman is 1in the Legislature of
this land, the highest court of the land where we operdte .
in a half democratic way, and Your Honour, the hon. gentleman, -
the instant constitutional exper: feels that the issue is

that oy hon. friend called my hon. friend a liar.
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MR, NEARY: My hon. friend, 8ir, has made

a prima facie case for a breach of the privilege of this

House.
AN HON. MEMBER: Right.
MR, NFEARY: That 1s the 1ssue that the

Speaker has to rule on, not whether my friend used
unparliamentary language, because the only way that my

hon. colleague could make his case, as the hon. the Premier
knows - and the hon. the Premier should come in the Heouse

more often and show a little leadership, because -

MR. SPEAKER: Order, pleasa!

As I mentioned, I would have to
rule that the submission should be substantial. There should
not be side Issues.

MR, NEARY: Well, I thiak really, Mr. Speaker,
the breakdown is that there is no leadership on the other
side and everybody 1is jumping up all over the place.

The hon. ch; Premier should be here to speak for his side

of the House or delegate the responsibility and the authority
to the Government House Leader, because what started it all
was lack of leadership - members jumping up helter-skelter
all over the place. But the real issue, Sir, before

Your Honour 1is whether or not my colleague has a prima facle
case that the member for Grand Palls (Mr. Lundrigan) did
indeed dellberately -

AN HOW. MEMBER: Raise a point of privilege,

MR, MEARY: Point of privilege -~ ¢id indeed

deliberately, to try to justify his case, mislead the House
by saying that there were twenty-five members in the House
when in aectual fact there were probably around thirteen or

fourteen menbers in the House., That is the issue, Sir.
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MR, NEARY: And my heon. friend from Kilbride
somehow or other thinks that Your Honour directed the
member for Burgeo - Bay d'Espoir (Mr. Simmons) to withdraw,
and Your Honour has made it abundantly clear.

AN HON. MEMBER: That 1is right.

MR. NEARY: W1ll the member for Kilbride

{Mr, Wells) get this ~ the Speaker did not ask the member
for Burgeo - Bay d'Espoir to retract at any time or withdraw
or apologize or anything else. Your Honour merely expressed
a view, an opinion, and did not direct my hon. frieand to
withdraw anything. My hon. frieund does have a strong case,
Sir, and Your Honour may need 2 few minutes, by the way,

to go out and consult wirh Hansard or to think 1t over,

and we are quite prepared on this side of the Kouse, S5ir,

to agrea to that if Your Honour wants te do it. Dur, 3ir,

I d¢ nwor think ic
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My, Nearv: is a kind of a situation where a snap decision
must be made, averybody must now speak, but we seem to be going
back and forth and everybody shall have an opportunity to speak

on this breach of privilege.

AN HON. MEMBER: They got about a dozen aver there,
MR. SPEAKER (DR. COLLINS): Order, please!

I thank hon. members for their submissions, and I feel
that this is a serious matter. But I also am of the opinien that
it is ground that has been covered before., We are in an area of
fairly recent precedents. I think the first matter that has to be
dealt with is whether unparliamentary language can be used in making
3 point of privilege. I think this is an important matter to settle
before anything eise. [ would direct hon. members attention to
Beatichesne, Section 111, which states as follows: “The journals of
the United Kingdom House of Commons", and as hon. members know we
first would go to our own Standing Orders, then we would go to the
authorities that are usually used, and in our particular case, it is
Beauchesne, and even though Beauchesne guotes the United Kingdom
House of Commons, which is, shall we say, down the line in terms of
the authorities we go to, the fact that it is quoted by Beauchesne, I
think, it is Tegitimate to consider at this time.

It gives the following examples of speeches and
writings which have been held to constitute breaches of privilege.
And it states a number one of which is imputations against members of
corruption in the execution of their duties. Now in my interpretation
this ¢learly means that if one is to make a charge of breach of privilege
you have to state that a serious matter has happened such as you
have to charge a member with corruption. And that was the example
I cited. I therefore would consider that charging a person with
Tying s in the same area. And if you can therefare in making a point
of privilege charge someons with corruption, I think, it is clear that

in making a point of privilege you can charge someone with lying.
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MR, SPEAKER (DR. COLLINS): So ! think that the hon. member
therefore is not ocutside gur rules or outside privilege in stating
a2 point of privilege in making a charge,

SQME HON. MEMBERS; Hear, hear.

MR, SPEAKER (DR. COLLINS): - which in other circumstances would

be clearly out of order.

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear!

MR. SPEAKER (DR. COLLINS} But within the -

SCME HON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear.

MR. SPEAKER (DR. COLLINS} Order, please! But within the context

of making a point of privilege, I think, that it is implicit that a

charge of some sort has to be made, and the citation I mentioned, I think,

is the type of charge that can be made,and the charge thera, one of

corruption is cTearly & very aross ona. And | would think, therefore,

the charge of Tying would certainly fall within that general ambit.
Having settled that point, the next paint to settle,

I think, does a prima facie case or privilege exist? And I would

direct hon. members to Beauchesne, Section 108, Subsection {3) of

the third paragraph thereof, and it states as follows: "A dispute

arising between two hon. members as to allisgation of facts hardly

fullfils the condition of a privilege question, and it goes

on from there. And also in the section that was cited by the

hon. House Leader, Section 108, Subsection {3}, which states -

no I am sorry -

MR, HICKMAN: 113

MR, SPEAKER {DR. COLLINS): 113, yes, which states as follows:

"Members often raise sc-called"questions of privilege”on matters which

should be dealt with as persanal explanations or corrections®, and so on.

"B question of priviiege ought rarely to come up in Parliament. It

shpuld be dealt with by a motion giving the House power to impose

a reparation or apply a remedy.” And further down, "But a dispute

arising between two members, as to allegations of facts, does not fulfill

the conditions of parliamentary privilege,®

I think that these twe authorities quite clearly

8376



May 30, 1978 Tape 3752 (Night} PK - 3

MR. SPEAKER (DR. COLLINS): points out that if we are dealing

merely with facts, privilege as such cannot be the issue at hand.

s
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MR, SPEAKER(Collins): In the absence of our

keeping continual count, or perhaps in some photographic
means, there clearly is no way that the numbers of hon.
members who are in the House at any peint in time, unless
a count is taking place at that time, there is no way that
the numbers in the House can be ascertained,

I am not in a pesition
myself, nor would it be proper for me to put myself in
that position, to state the numbers that were in the House
when a guorum was called, certainly not in any precise
number. And despite the reasonings that I heard in
submissions as to numbers of members in one caucus and
numbers in another, and numbers of members who clearly
were not here because they were away elsewhere, I do not
hold or do not feel that these reasonings were sufficient
to pin down the numbers with any certitude and I would so
rale that this is a matter of dispute as to facts and facts
which cannot in any way, to my knowledge, be proven with
any certainty. In other words, it would be an impossibility
to assert whether there were twenty-five, twenty-four,
twenty~-six, twenth-three, eighteen, sixteen, whichever
number one wishes to consider, to ascertain with absolute
certainty the numbers of hon. members in the House when the
qguorum was called so that we are therefore left with a
Aispute hetween two hon., members not a polnt of privilege
As that is the case I would ask the hon. member if in the
light of these facts, and in the light of the discussion that
has gone on, and in the light of the impossibility, in my
view, of proceeding further, I would ask the hon. member 1if
he would withdraw the remark 'lying' which unless a point
of privilege were proven -~ and therefore the whole matter
would have to be debated - in view of the ruling that this
is not proven or, in my view, cannot be proven, I would
ask, therefore, that the hon. member would withdraw the

remark that the hon. member lied.
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MR. SIMMONS: Mr. Speakexr, I was
probably being a little too forthright with the House and
I should have said that he uttered a complete untruth. I

therefore withdraw the term 'lying’' because it is

unparliamentary.

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear!

MR. LUNDRIGAN: To my point of order, Your
Honour.

MR. SPEAKER{Collins}: Is the hon. member rising on

a point of order?

MR. LUNDRIGAN: My point of order, Your

Honour,is that the =

MR. SPEAKER(Collins): A point of order.

MR. LUNDBIGAN: -~ as I was starting to say

earlier on in my remarks -
MR. NEARY: Do not be wasting the time
of the House.

MR. LUNDRIGAN: Mr. Speaker, the hon,

gentleman when he stood in his place today to challenge the
statement that I made that there were twenty-five members
present -~ somebody on this side said that he thought there
were twenty-three, somebody else said twenty-one ~ the hon.
members, both across the way, the hon. member who called the
guorum and the hon. House Leader who got up and spoke on the
guestion of privilege, both admitted that there was a guorum

present in the Legislature at the time.

MR, .M, ROWE: What is your point of order?
State it.

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Ne, no.

DR. FARRELL: Order! Order!

M, S, NEARY: Thare is no point of privilege.

MR, SPEAKER{Collins}: Order, please! Order!

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Oh, ohl

DR. FARRELL: Order! Order!

MR. SPEAKER{Collinsg): Order, please! Order, pleasge!l
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MR. SPEAKER(Collins): T understand the hon.

member os speaking to the original peint of order with
regard to a gquorum.

MR, LUNDRIGAN: ¥Yas, Mr, Speaker, and I

was interrupted twice with questions of privilege. My
point of order, Your Honour, is that I think the people of
gur Province are being gypped by the tactics that a member
can stand in his place and know that there is a quorum
present in the House, call a gquorum, remove themselves
from the presence of the House to have a quorum forceé on
the House, Mr. Speaker, I think, Mr. Speéker, it is about
time that that type of member got cracked on the knuckles
for slapping the teeth the pecple of this Province here

today, That is the point of order I have.

M2, WL, BOWE: Yeen your cool.
MR. LUNDRIGAN: You wait and see who is
cool.

MR. SPEARKER{COLLINS): Is the hon. the Leader of

the Opposition speaking on the point of order?

MR. W.N.ROWE: Ch yes, Mr. Speaker, if I
may.
MR, NEARY: If the hon. member for

Grand Falls (Mr. Lundrigan} will allow him, Sir.

MR. W.N.ROWE: By calling it a point of
order, Mr. Speaker, is gracing it with a connotation that
does not exist at all. Sir, it is the clear, undoubted
right, as I mentioned earlier, for any member of this House
to call a quorum at any time. As Your Honour said, these
matters are not subject to calculation or scientific
analysis on the spur of the moment, it is the undoubted
right te call a guorum at any time whether there are one
hundred members in the House or two members in the House
and have that matter ascertained, whether there is a guorum
or not. That is the undoubted right of any member of this

House, peoint number one, Sir.
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MR. W.N,ROWE: Point number two: OQur
Standing Orders, Sir, clearly state that no one has to stay
in the House when the matter of a guorum is being ascertained.

The person who calls the quorum or calls that a count
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ME. W. BOWE: for a quorum to bhe takern iz under uo
obligacion fo remain in the House, Mr, Speaker.

So, Sir, this point of order, like so
many more by this in Some ways pitiful hon., members acrass the

House there, the member for Grand Falls {(Mr. Luadrigan) -

MR, STMMONS: Bapman. Bageman,
R, W, ROWE: - 8ir, ig specious, without foundation of

any kind, rising, $ir, iz some way to gain attention or

something -

MR, R, MOORES: Press coverage.
HR. W, ROWE: -~ hoping to get a little press coverape

perhaps by the fact that he 1s present in the House. I do not

iE

know what the problem is with the hon. member. Is his vision obzcured
by problems of egolsm or something, I de not koow, ir, Speaker.
ALL T know is that Lt is an abuse of the privileges of this House

to allow that hon. member to get up day after day, hour after hour, Sir -

MR. F. WHITE: Interrupt the iHouse for hours.
. YR. W. ROWE: ~ and raise these specilous points of order,

interrupt the course of business of the House, Sir, for a good
hour new on this nonsense -

SCME HON, MEMBERS: Hear, hear!

s’

.._yf MR, ¥W. ROWE: - Mr. Speaker, and pilously bleat out something to
the effect that we are ingulting the intelligence of the people of
Yewfoundland or wasting the time of the people of Newfoundland, S5ir,

wher it is he, that hon, member, who is abusing the privileges of

this House by rising on these speclous, usless points of order, 3ir,
which have no foundation, no substance whatsocever, Sir, and T would
ask Your Honour te rule that there is ne point of order and to say
directly to the hon. member that he should not rise on his speciocus
points of order for whatever obscure reasen he mighrt have for doing
0.

SOME HON, MEMBERS: Hear, hear!
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MR, SPEAKER (DR, J. CDLLINS): The hon, member for St. John's North.

MR. J. CARTER: Mr., Speaker, to that point of order
and there is a further matter that should be brought up, a further
point that should be made. That is that if a member calls a gquorum
when there is clearly no guorum present and theres are zembers in -
this Houge who will guarantee that there was well in excess of
a quorum here, now my point is this, that if a member calls a
quortum under those circumstances and then leaves the House, leaves
his place, the member was speaking, I sugpest, Mr, Speaker, that
the member has forfeited his right to continue. It {8 the same
as 1f he ceased to speak.

Yow I can well understand, My, Speaker -
MR. NEARY: Bur 1f you leave the saveury patch, do you
give up the right to go hack againl
MR, J. CARTER: Mr. Speaker, I wonder could you protect me

from Darwin's delight over thare?

MR, SPEARKER (DR. J. COLLINS): Order, please!
SOME HON, MEMBERS: Hear, hear!
MR, SPFAKER (DR, J. COLLINS): Order, please! There i3 a point -

of order before the Chalr so a submlssion should be on the point of
order rather than bringing up any other matter,

The hon. member for 5t, John's North.
MR, J. CARTER: That is right on this point, Mr., Speaker, But
I can understand an hon. member calling a quorum if there Is
some doubt, if there was fourteen, fifteen or say sixteen people.
I am well aware that the hon, member cannot count and in this
case does not count. But there is no question about it that there was
clearly well in excess of a quorum znd I suggest that he has forfeited
his right to speak by ceasing toc speak and moreover leaving tiue Chamber
and I rthink, Mr, Speaker, that this point should be ruled on guite -

vigorously on because otherwise a member may delay - obvlously the member,
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MR, J, CARTER: havinz spoken for about four days now, he

Ls locking for anmy axcuse to drag out his speech, anything
will do, even noticing a fly on the wall would be sufficient
excuse for the member to delay this House.

AN HON. MEMBER: He gpoke for twelve hours.

MR. SPEAKER (DR, J. COLLINS): Order, please! Again I think

that this Iis a matter on whigh a tuling can be made. How if
bon. members have something very substantial T wiil hear
1t but I musc insist that at this point in time, because a
lot of time hag passed, if there 1s not a very substantial
point being made, rather than relteration of previous points,
I will have to intervene.

The hon. member for LaPeile.
HR. NEARY: Mr, Speaker, my point, Sir, is very substantial
indeed, that the hon, member for Grand Falls (Mr. Lundrigan), Sir,
in my opinion is abusing the yules of the Hause by railsing these
points of order and merely to draw attention to himself, Sir, and
as I said earlier, Mr, Speaker, the real problem on the government
side of the House =

MR, SPEARER (DR. J. COLLINS): Order, please! I dvo have to intervene.

I am hearing phrases that I have heard very recently and I would
agk the hon. member to abide by my instructicn if he would,

that 1f he has a new substantial peint to make, T would be glad
to hear it.

MR, NEARY: Well, Mr. Speaker, my substantial poinc, Sir.
is this, that the hon. member, Sir, keeps interrupting my hon,
friend here and Leeps aceusing my hom. friend, which is a very
gericus matter, of delaying the proceedings of the Heuse, when
in actual fact 1t 1s the member who is raising these so-called
points of order who is delaying - My hon. friend could have finished
his spaech by ten thirty if my hop. friend had not gotten the

House in an uproar,
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MR. NEARY: So I would say, Sir, that there is no point of
order, Mr, Speaker, it is just a difference of cpinion between a

couple cof members,

MR, EICKMAN: Mr, Speaker, to that point of order.
MR, SPEAKER: (Dr.Collins) Gavernment House Leader.
MR. HICKMAN: 1 draw to, Your Honour's attention 4(a)

of the rules of Standing Orders. 4{a)"Any mesmber may direct the
Speaker's attention to the fact thar there is not a quorum presena."So
that imposes upon the hon. gentleman standing, he cannot stand up and
lock around and say, Mr. Speaker, there 1s not a quorum present and

then have three or four members scurry out off the House. The scurrying
has to be done in advance of it being directed to the attention of the
House because when the hon. gentlemap - and this rule has been followed
ever since I have been a member, when an hon, member stands up and says,
Hr. Speaker, I draw to your attention thare iz not a quorum in the House

it has to be factual that there are less than fourteen in the House.

AN HON. MEMBER: Hear, hear!
MR. HICKMAN: And that, Mr. Speaker, 1 submit is very germane

to the issue that is before the House on this point of order. The same
pracedure is laid down except the method of counting is different in
parliament because Beauchesne of 61 says again "Any member may direct
the speaker's attention to the fact that there iz not a quorum in the
House."
In the House calling for a quorum the first assurer that in this House
there is less than Eourteen, 1if there is not he cannot count and anyone
whe scurries out there after is = you know that is not only not playing

the rules of the House but Your Homour would be quite right in counting

them as baving been in the House at the time of the quorum call.

SOME HON, MEMBERS: Hear, hear!
MR, SPEAKER: {Dr.Colling) Hon. member for Burgeo~Bay D=~Espoir.
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MR, SIMMONS: Mr. Speaker, the Minister of Justice very ccnveniently

quotes only part of section 4, 4(b), Mr., Speaker, our Standing Orders 4(b)
says A member need not remain after notice that a quorum is not presenz.”

Now he talks about scurrying out of the House.

MR, HICEMAN: "After giving," You left out the word"giving."
MR. STMMONS: I am sorry. I did not mean to. "A member need not

rezain in the House afrer giving notice that a quorum is not present,”
Under the rules of the House, Mr. Speaker, there is oo onus on me to
remain in the House. Alright! He talks about scurrying out. T lefc

I thought rather gracefully, Mr. Speaker. After looking over -~ I think
it is my obligation, Mr, Spepker, and I think I exercised it well, it

is my obligation to let the Province know. If the member for Grand Falls
(Mr. Lundrigan) wants to tell the Province things tell the Province that
only five members cut of thirty on the government side of the House

were sicting in their places when I called a quorum..

SOME HON. MEMBERS: That is right.
ME. SIMMONS: Only five out of thirty. That is true.

And, Mr. Speaker, I looked arcund and in a quick count I saw either
eight or nine counting myself. Eight and five are thirteen, nine and

five ares fourteen,

MR. HICKMAN: Ask the hon. gentleman who called the quorum.
did the other eight gentleman decide to go out -

MR. SIMMONS: Well there is nothiang wrong with that, HMr.
Speaker.

HR. HICKMAN: With some speed.

MR. SIMMONS: Mr. Speaker, with my leaving and I believe

even without my leaving there was not a quorum present and therefore, Mr.
Speaker, was obliged to do as (d) requires that he shall cause the bells
to be rung, There is no rule here saying that pecple that were here
when the quorum was called would have to stay in the chamber durimg che
intervening period, that is ridiculous in the extreme, of course it is.

We are quite in the habir hera, Mr. Speaker, when there is an intervening
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MR, SIMMONS: pericd, a lull in the business or we are waiting
for time to count the House that individual members walk cut of the

House and then come back in as the case may be.

WR.J.CARTER: Hoistad by your own petard.
MBR. STMMONS: How, Mr., Speaker, I was nmot holsted by any petard

at all, There were thirteen nmembers, Mr. Speaker, thirteen members
in this House to my knowledge -
AN HON. MEMBER: They are walking out on you. iLook they are

all laughing at you.

MR. SPEAKER: Order, please.
MR. SIMMONS: Now, Mr. Speaker, the real point that we have made

by this quorum call is that only five of thirty members on the
gevernment side were sitting in the Chamber, only five of thirty.
There was not a quornm in the House, HMr. Speaker, and there being
not a4 quorum in the House it was my duty, Mr. Speaker, under 4{a)

to bring it to Mr. Speaker's attention. If Mr. Speaker thought that
I had acted improperly he could have and should have I suggest

immediately informed the House a quorum was present and did not do

that.,
MR. SPEAKER: The hon. member for St. John's East,
MR, MARSHALL: Mr., Speaker, look the rules are taken in Standing

Order 4 on quorum and there 1s no doubt that a member need not remain
in the House when he calls a quorum and any member may direct to the
Speaker's attention the fact that there is not a quorum present as
the House Leazder has said., But 1 also refer Your Honour to Standing
Order 4(d)which says that"When the Speakar's atreation has been
directed to the fact that there 1s not a quorum present,the Speaker
shall cause the beills to be rung." How 1 would submit, Your Honour,
that really what that means is that any member could direct - I could
direct Your Honour's attention to the Ffact, just say now there is not
a quorum present but Your Honour has te look and see. lHis attention
has to be directed to the fact., That I say it does not direct Your

Honour's attention to the faet
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SR, CAPSHALL: that thers is not a2 gquorum
present it would be sort of ludicrous you could hring the proceedings
of the House te anvbody who wished to, If I wish to say all I
could do every time ger up and say there 15 not a quorum present
30 we will ring the bells for three minutes all through the

day and when we come back T will say it again. v point i

the purpose of that particular Standing Order thers, Standinz
Jrder 4 and particularly 4 (&) 45 thar, Yhen your attention

is palled to the fact that there is not a quorum, Yeur Honour,
asecertaing by looking around the House quickly whether or not
there is a quorum. If there is abviously a quorum present

he does not ting the bells. And if the hon.. member who calls

the quorum chooses to go out of the House then ancther mewmber

may rise and be recognized. The facet of the matter is, Your
Honour, it has te be that way or otherwise the proceedings of the
Youse could be reduced o a complete absurdity. In other words
if I say nov 1t requires two things a member directs the attention
of the Wouse to the sffect that there 15 a quorum but the second
stap ia that, Your Honour, has to then derermine by lockine
around and 1f ir is shundantly clear that there is 2 auorum
present we just continue on with the proceedings of the House.

That is the way it goes.

AN HON, YEMBRFR: Is that right?
MR, MARSHALL: Yas. Okav?
MR, SPFAVER{COLLIMSY: Ordaer, please!

I think that this matter may e
clarified if T read narts of Standineg Order 4 {n total, that 1is
sub-searion {(a), (b}, and (d), {c} does not applw. & (a) reads as
follows: "Any member may direct the Zpeazker's atvention to the face “
that therz is not a quorum present”.Mow clearly this means that
the member 1n his view feels that less than fourteen is present
in the House the onus perhaps i1s on the hon. mesber to make a

count befgrehand but I do not know if 1t Is the Chair's business
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R, SPEANER{COLLIMS): to aszume that the hon. rember

is absolutely accurate In his coumc., 4 (b) states as follows; "4
membar need not remain Iin the House afrer giving notice that a
quorus s not present., v interpretation of that would be that
if it requires the member’s absence or removing himself from the
House to validate the non-quorum that our rules would make that in
order I think rhat can the only sense that could be tolen as of
that rule or rthat sub rule beinz in there if it did not mean that
I ¢an see neo reason why such a point should be made, So, from
that it would seem to me that in reducing the number in the House
to below fourteen Tequires the hon., member of bringing the matter
to the Chair's attencion leaving when he 18 within his rights
70 do so and this would conagitute‘ioss of quorum. And then in
(d); "When the Speaker's attention has been directed to the fact
that there is not a quoTum present, the Speaker shall cause the
bells to be rung and shall cause tha count to commence vhen thres
minutes have elapsed after the ringiag of the bell.” It does
not state there that the member himgelf should make a count
at that point when his attention is directed to the fact that there
is not a quorum present the rule states that the Spezler should
ring the bell and commence z count at a later point. So the rule
seems to me to Imply this thag if a quorum is statad not to be
sresent and there clearly Is a quorum present, in other words
4 (%) does not come into effect if it clearly is a guorum nresent
I think 1t would be quite within the Chair's right to make that
corment and allow the debate te continue. If on the other hand
a memher removes himself from the louse and at that point in time
by his reroving himself from the House at that point in time
a quorum is net present I think there is nothing for the Chair
ta do but to ring the bells as 4 (d) states.

Mow at the point that the quorum
was called the hon. merber directed the Chair's attention the gquorum

was not present and then lefr the House. YMow I zm aware that other
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MR, SPEAKER(COLLING)Y: merhers left with him hut

at the peint In time that he lefr the House thare was less in my
view than a quorum present so that the Chair unless it was merely

to state an untruth, in other words that a quorum was presest
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MR. SPEAKER (DR. COLLINS): The Chair was placed in a pesition

that [ had to say that a quorum was not present or at least had to
make the statement Tet the bells be rung and the members come in.
In other words, at that point in time it would have been impossilbe
for the Chair to make the statement that a guorum is present, when
the hon. member by leaving, and incidentialily other membars leaving

with him Teft the House without a quorum, there was no alternative.

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Oh, oh!
MR, SPEAKER {DR, COLLINS): And I would say though that on that

matter I do not feel that there was any other alternative, but clearly
it would be specious for members to say a gquorum is not present,
when self-gvidantially and from that point on there continued to be

a quorum present,

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Oh, oh!
MR, SPEAKER (DR. COLLINS): The hon. the member for Burgeo-Bay d'Espoir.
MR, NEARY: A point of order, Sir.

MR, SPEAKER (DR. COLLINS): A point of order has come up.

MR, NEARY: Mr. Speaker, during the time, Sir, that the

hon. the member for Grand Falls (Mr. Lundrigan) was talking about the
dignity and the decorum of the House in rajsing a so-called point of
arder, Sir, the hon. member used the lowest form of unparliamentary
language, Sir.  And Your Honour will remember that the member for
Grand Falls accused my hon. colleague, and I want %o refer Your Honour
by the way to Page 131 of Beauchesne, Section {2}, accused my colleague
here, Sir, of’insulting the House and insulting the people of the
Province.t  And just go down Your Honour to 1, 2, 3, 4, and Your
Honour will see™that his remarks are insulting to the House and to

the country*are unpariiamentary.

MR, W. ROWE: And must be withdrawn. .
MR, NEARY: And must be withdrawn, Sir. )
AN_HON. MEMBER: Be serious. .
MR, KEARY: I beg your pardon?

AN HOM. MEMBER: Be serious.
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MR, NEARY: No, this is a valid and 2 serious point of order. My
hon. friend from Grand Falls (Mr. Lundrigan) did say that, did
make that charge that the remarks of my hon. friend, his behaviour,
his remarks and so forth were not only insulting to the House but
an insult to the people of the Province, the country in other words.
That is umpariiamentary, Sir, and [ would ask Your Honour to ask
the member for Grand Falls to withdraw these remarks.
MR. SPEAKER: The han. House Teader.
MR. HICKMAN:  Mr. Speaker, that point of order is frivolous and
vexatious inter alia because Your Honour will racall that on that
same point of order the hon. gentleman for Trinity-Bay de Verde (Mr.
F. Rowe} rose in his place read that section, that provision to Your
Honpur. At the same time it was drawn to Your Honour's attention

the provisal in sub paragraph {4) of 154 which saysv*r¢ is not out
of order to say that a member has obstructed the business of the House ,
or that a speech is a abuse of the rules of the House." Your Honour
has already made a ruling on that and it has been dealt with. To
rajse it again is not only specious, not only frivolous, not oniy
vexatious but demeaning to this House.

SOME HOM, MEMBERS:  Hear, hear!

MR, F. ROWE: Sir, to that point of order.

MR. SPEAKER: The hon. member for Trinity-Bay de Verde.

MR. F. ROWE: It was my understanding, Sir, that - while I vas
speaking to the point of privilege at the time and Your Honour
disregarded that particular raference because it was a separate and a
different thing because we were considering the word 'abuse’ at the
particular time. That is the only reason why - Your Honour did not
rule on that particular citation -

MR. HICKMAN:  He did.

MR, F. ROWE: No, no, no.  Your Honour did not rule on that
particular citation, Mr. Speaker, because it was a different paint of
priviiege,

MR. PECKFORD: You are all mixed up.

MR, F. ROWE: Mr. Speaker, I am not all mized up.

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Oh, oh!
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MR. SPEAKER: Order, please!

MR. F. ROWE:  Your Honour, Sir, I submit,ruled -

SOME HON. MEMBERS:  Oh, oh.

MR, SPEAKER: Order, please!

MR. SIMMONS: Straight fram Beauchesne,

MR. SPEAKER: Drderz please!

Tha hon. member has difficulty making his remarks.

MR, F. ROWE: Yes I am, Mr. Speaker. Your Honour, S5ir, ruled quite

clearly and specifically on only one thing and that was the question

of the use of the word 'abuse’ at that particular time and you disregarded

completely my reference to that particular citation because it was a
different reference and a different point of order. And now it is
being resurrected at this particular time. It is a different point

of order, Sir, and Your Honour has not ruled on that particular point
of order. And this is a clear case of where a citation is made.

There is nothing vexatious about it whatsoever or frivolous or anything
else, It is one of the few occasions, Sir, when a person gets up

on a point of order and makes a direct citation from Beauchesne.

MR, PECKFORD: Sit down.

MR, SPEAKER:  Order, please.
MR, F. ROWE: Mr, Speaker, I am not going to sit down for the

Walrus' from Green Bay over there just because he says so.

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear!

MR. SPEAKER: Order, please! Order, please:

It has been alleged that the hon, member made certain remarks,
that his remarks imply insult to the House and to the country. At
this point in time [ am not in a position to know whether these remarks

were made ar not. 1 would have to consult
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MR. SPEAKER: (Coilins) Hansard, and T will bring
this matter back to the lipuse at the earliest opportunity.

The hon. the member for -
Burgeo - Bay d'Espoir.

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear!

MR . SIMMONS: I have thirty seconds left,

Mr. Speaker. Let the record show, Mr. Speaker, rhat the
member for Grand Falls managed tonight to use one hour and
fifteen minutes since gquarter to ten when he Taised the
matter, and de¢ not let anybody suggest, Mr. Speaker, that

I used that time in speaking or the two hours that the
member for Xilbride (Mr. Wells) used up the other day on
those specious points of privilege. All right, Mr. Speaker.
How there are a number of other issues, but it is now

five, four, three, two, one. I move the adjournment of the

debate, Mr, Speaker, it being 11:00 P.H.

SOME HON., MEMBERS: #ear, hear! .
MR, HICKMAXN: Mr. Speaker, I was going to get

up and move the adjournment of the debate, but we have had
no debate in the last four days.

I move that the remaining
Orders of the Day do stand deferred and that this House on
its rising de adjourn uncil temorrow, Wednesday, at 3:00 P.M.
and that this House do not adjourn.

On motion, the House at its
rising adjourned until tomorrow, Wednesday, May 31, 1978

at 3:00 p.i. -
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The House resumed at 8:00 P.M.
Mr. Speaker in the Chair.

MR. SPEAKER: Order, please!
MR, SIMMONS: Mr. Speaker.

FR. SPEAKER: The hon. member for Burgeo-Bay d'Espair.
M, SIMIDNS: Ohyhe is back. We missed him this afterncon. How

is the savoury patch?

™, RIDEOQUT: There was a dood sale on savoury,
MR. NEARY: Spray matacil on it.

MR. SIMMONS: I am not sure what the member is saying. Yes,
that is right. Would the member agree to have it sprayed with
matacil? We were going to try it on the Minister of Tourism but
we thought we should try it on something useful instead. So
perhaps the savoury patch, Mr. Speaker, would be a good cne.

I was just delaying there for the minute, Mr. Speaker, because

1 was Tooking af the transcript -

MR. LUSH: Moraan is out,

MR, SIMMONS:  Yes.I think they have given him the flick,

MR. J.CARTER: It is hard to keep them seated after a good meal.
MR. SIMMONS: As soon as we are all settled down now. I know

we have eaten well and all that but I want -

MR. NOLAN: Were you down in the dining room?

MR. SIMMONS: HNo, some fellows do not get invited to the dining room.
[ was Jjust perusing this famous tramscript again, Mr. Speaker,

because I read it very differently from the member for Kilbride

(Mr. Wells). I wish he would come in at some point so we could

have a chat to him. This business, Mr, Speaker, of dealing with
part-time members is awkward because just as you want to say semething
that they should be present for they are absent and then you will get

accused at some point of sayino something in their absence.

MR. J. CARTER: Is it better to he a part-time member or a full-time mouth?

ME. SIMMONS: The member for St. John's North (Mr. J. Carter) would
well know the answer to that question. How, Mr. Speaker, if we may.

Let me get my notes organized here. There are a few other things
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MR, SIMMONS:

I wanted to say on the subject before guitting.

MR. MDRGAN: Ten and 2 half hours.
MR, SIMMONS: What?

MR, MORGAN: He spoke ten and a half hours.
MR. W. ROWE: Mot at all.

MR. SIMMONS: It did not seem that long at all, Mr. Speaker. Just

made a few remarks, Mr. Speaker, about a number of important issues
about -

MR NOLAN: 1£ he had any SOnscience the member for Green Bay {Mr.
Peckford) would help you on it.

MR, SIMMONS:  VYes. Well the member for Green Bay is hardly
worth gatting to.

MR, W, ROWE: No, not these days.

MR, SIMMONS: Only a shadow of his former self. The poison pen

coTumn has taken all of his energy. He has little time for anything
else.
The member for Humber Valley (Mr. House), Mr. Speaker,
fs a man I have spent a Tittle time on not that [ have anything against
him personally but we have said a few things in this debate about his
performance or lack thereof insofar as the education matter is
concerned and the word that keeps pouring into us is he is the
source of continuing disappointment to all the peopie around the
Province. And T would say to him there are only thirty or thirty-
five school superintendents, One of those days he is going to have
to apply for a job and the way they are talking these days he is
going te need some recommendation I will tell you.
does it well. :
MR, SIMMONS: Well, Mr. Speaker, I sincerely hope he does it better
than he is doing the education portfelic right now.  Ah, there he is
Mr. Speaker. We have got the member for Kilbride {Mr. Wells} back
with us at least for a 1ittle while. Good to see him. [t Tooks
like he has eaten well. Certainly I hope he fed his body a ot

better than he fed the minds of the people of NewFoundland tonight
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MR._STMMONS:

on television. [ hope he was mere truthful with his glands than
with the peoples' minds.

Perhaps there should be a requirement of tabling
Mr. Speaker, that we circulate it to the people of the Pravince.

It would be a tremendous cost but with the very rough paraphrase they
got from the member tonight perhaps the only way that they are going
to get the truth on this is if they all get a copy of what he said.
His rough paraphrase incidentally is a matter of no conseguence, that
it 95 all over now and that kind of thing. It is misleading at the
very least I say to him. I wish he had guoted what he said and then
followed it with his statement and then people could judge whether

he was telling the full fruth or not. [ wish he had said that his
buddies over there were so boozed up they did not know what they were
thinking or that they had no idea what they are deing anymore or

some of these other choice terms that we read this afternoon.

What was most incredible, Mr. Speaker, instead of
the member saying to €BC - and [ am talking about the CBC news
segent  this evening, the Tocal news and the insert into it which
we shall kindly call the Walsh Editorial Pericd - during that particular
period, during the Walsh Editorial period we were told - understand
Mr. Speaker, no criticism of CBC or any other medium for what the
member says. It is not CBC's fault that he says it. But the most
incredible statement this evening, Mr. Speaker, on the Walsh Editorial

Period to the effect that this was a matter of no consequence and
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Ve, Sireonsg.
v, Speaker, helped by the goript, the seript for the
“alsh editorial period which falled to point our at all
anvthing abour the allepations In thiz paper here that

the nemser thought his fyiends were beoozing {t up in
rarines, did not know vhat they were doing. Yo reference

to the Fact that thev Lave not got any sense lefr over
there. Do nat now any more what they are dolng over there.

%p refarence to that. Yo referense to his disagreement over

tha Dovie decision or over the Brinco decisien. There was a

rafevence on the item that somebody was £111ing their pockets.
To reference to the facp that he felt there was no way to deal
with them any more. Yo reference to his concern rhat they were
deatroviapg their credabiliry. A biv of a -essel reference

to the hunch of creekd’ comsent, and It lind of takes rhe member
of £ the hook on that aone., Perhaps I read too much into #t.  Tug
oy understanding af {t, and the undarstanding of others I showed
this to is chat it i{s pretrty clear who the merher is talkingp
about when he yefers re 2 bunch of crooks.

But he came off rather well and rather
hadly this svening, Mr. Spesker. Well in the sense that he
ey was able to portrav, he was able to minimize the damape of
this document to himself, and he was given the £BC forum to do
it, to minimize the damage. That showed at thar time that

there is a large listeninp audience, one of the lavgear, I believe,

S

of anv television period during the day on any channel. And he

~as given rthe opportunity to misuse, to hadly misuse, !r. Speaker,

the public mediz, badly misuse the public media po misrepresent

what is in this document, badly misvepresent It. And then in this very
of frhand vay cto say, ¥ell, actually it is z dead issue. He hopes,

¥r, Speaker, ha hopes it Iis 2 dead issue. I can see vwhy he would
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¥r. Birmons,

Y¥ow, ¥r. Speaker, the transcript
itself is nof a matter that T want to spend a lot of time
on, but T want to use it to draw attentien to the lsrger
problen over thera, and it is a problem which permeates the
whole povernment process, whether you are talking about

the scandal in Public Yorks, vhether vou are talking about

those scandalous Dobbin deals, whether you are talking about

tihe Scrivener scandal. The problem is one and the same that

5
7

for some strange Teason over there they have a’l got te hang
together. It 1z only one word for it I say to the memher
for St. John's ¥orth (Mr. J. Carter). I would lide to he
kinder, hut I also have got to be factual. I have also got
te e a kit facrupl., 5o for some reason, Mr. Spealer,
avertly or otherwise they dacided to band topether over there,
hecause thav realize, they realise, like a ~ the analoepvy would
not he parliamentary - thev realize, Mr. Speaker, it is either
hang togerher or they hang separately.

So, Mr. Speaker, the incradible spectacle

today of a member over there can now acknowledge on the public

record that ha said 211 those thinpgs. Then Le wants us
to balieve that it 1s just a mild criticism. And then to add

insult to iniury he goes on the public airwaves and pives a

Tk vary misleadiny representation of what sctually happened.
MR, F.ROVE: He wants to refer it te a committee now.
MR, STMMONS, Now, Mr. Speaker - yes he wants te refer

it to a committee now because somehow - 1t Is a dead i{ssue, he
E savs, but ir is poing to a committee. Vell, vou see, we are
plaving into his handz ¥ say to my colleagus from Trinity -
Bay de Verde (¥r.F. Rowel 15 this semse, that you should have
learned one lesson from this whnle episode, do not take him

too seriously. Po not take him tos sericusly. IF he pan still get
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in tad +dth peeple that b+ thinks are a bunch of crooks znd

opzers and people who £111 their own pockets and he ¢an

reconeile that, that is thinking wich his stance, and =t

same time he can also make much ade this aftesrnoon about

<
£
he

it iz zeoing before a committee on privileses and th
ree Pagrs later on the ralsvizion it

It iz a dsad issue.

g
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T, ST Somavhara plong the line, Mr. Speelkor, e have

thnt vour statsmenis Ivom time to tine

or consistantly wregrassive. To mizht change From time te time glven

nayr fnformatien. They ought te have some relatiomahls to realisy., I

do pot kmew, Mr, Speaber, after that statement thils aftornosn and the -
brilliant performance from the menmber from Filbride (M'r. Wells) on the

aublic alrvars,alded and abetted by whogver writes the Ualsh editorial

aeriod on CBQ, it was a dissracaful performance, diseornceful,

Lothers to ask my colleague from LaPeile {Mr, Neary) if that is the
2aly conversation he has. lYobody bothered to ash hinm why 1% 1= that
tha member from Vilbride (Vr. Wells) looked so reliewved when he

gees the conversation and realizes it wasg not the conversation he
faared it wag at all., Thersa i; more to come, yes indeed, T fear,

Mz, Spaaker, that some paople have missed the antire point on this
zenvarsabion, If it takes 2 fow heurs For us to heat the peint into
3o haads, we ghall do so. We will come back to that “Mr, Seealer. I
~as boaping by now the Miaicter of Manpower {0v. Toussezu) "ould b2

Yaclk 1n hig seat hut he i not at the moment.

I see the Premier has jecined us mome=ntarily. Pathnps,
¥Yr, Spealketr, at this time we should gilve the Prermier an opporiunity to

tahle tas document that e nromised To tgble le of weszlus a

53
o
1
=
L

Fooaev.

Is ii a couple of wesks ago now?

MR, F. ROWE: Ovar a wonth age now,
TR, SDXRONS: A monch ago, well he had time. The Premier zromiscd

about a month age, Yr. Spealer, that he would zabls 2 Jocument in sids

Tausma,

MR, F. ROWE: The members telephone bills. ;
M. STITWAS Yas, two or throp documents he promiscd to table., Ome

2f them n2 gndartsol to table was the contracst for v, Zob %ole, tha part- :
time diracteor of the specizl actlon group. Well that i3 vhac the Fresler -

promlsed us a nonth ago he was going to wable and the job descriztlon for
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T, 3LMLE: Uiz, Tole, hotromueh s owas getting, csll vz oars teld Ik
iz forwe seven tuocusand dollavs., hat s nhe Jeb daseription, Tir.

Spaater, for this narttime job? Hor can we herve, in the Opposition and

fa the House genarglly, make an inrelligent dacision on this budger vorte

[&]
&
[
£
Iz
fus
fa
[ﬂ.‘
w
it
o
I
r
1
H
i
£l
riy
o
1

vaen 1t gomes unless we know how tae money I
what reason. Hew we have a part-time fellov wio does not work fuil time

st this,let that be understood, let us sco wiat Lds job description is

Zar forty seven thousand dollars. Did he get the job not withstanding

i

the fact that he did not meet the Job description laid down first for

this job and the nersen first offared this job was given a lob description
witdcii included managerial experience iz the business world, Lt was all

spalled oug, I have seoen fhe job descripticn. Is #har the seme job

deseription under which Mr, Zele wras hized? I so Uz, Speater, I can
tell you know that he does not meet that job description at 2ll, Vas
e hdred because e is a goed zolfing buddy of the Promiay? Is this

1 .y, T

wiit we heve here lr, Spaaler, an old Loy's club waarc you scrateh oy

v

igek and 1 will scratch yours? 1s that his main qualification, he i

115 gecond gualificatlon that

i

a good golfing buddy of the Premier? Is

ae 18 & good golfing huddy of Yy, Dobuim, whe is also a good golfiag

tuddy of the Prenier, Doesz the job descripticn provide that he will

"
) Ké et time off to po golfing wwith the Tremdsr? IF so will big salary
ba docked a day or tws? Will thev use helicopters for the golfing and
if they do who will pay for them? Will the “on. member for St. Joun's
\ Yorth (Ur. Carter) ba allowed to ha tle zaddy?
. MR. RIDEQOUT: That is if he is gqualified for that. A helicenter
caddy.
2. SIICIONS; r. Spearer. thezs questions could all be answerad

1f we Just had the gontract that the Pramler sromised us a menth ago.

ranier’s promisasn,

3

Then again *y. Speaker we are bachk in the area of the

thar is
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MR, SIMMONS:
treacherous ground, very treacherous ground, Mr. Speaker. I tell
you for your own good, do not hold your breath if the Premier
promises to do something for you. Ask the people of Grand Falls.
Ask the member for Grand Falls {Mr. Lundrigan) who was promised a
hospital extension.  Ask dozens and hundreds and thousands of
people throughout this Province. Ask even {raig Dobbin. The
Premier promised to deliver an office building to him. He promised
to deliver our Cabinet te him. I talked to a businessman as late
as yesterday, Mr. Speaker, a very reputable businessman in the city,
a man [ do net know well but I have met a few times. He told me that -
and he was away, Mr. Speaker, when this whole issue was, I do not
know if he was physically away but [ think he was out of 5t. John's
whether he was out of the Province or not I do not know but he was nat
fmmediately on the scene when this whale matter came up in the House.
So yesterday I happened to run into him at another meeting and he
asked me - I am not sure if it was yesterday or, yes yesterday I
guess it must have been - he was asking me about the issue and
[ told him about the signature business and what we said was a deal
and I tried to put to him what the government’s argument was and I
must say I did not do it very well at all but I tried to give it
some semblance of impartiality.

Half way through he interrupted me. He
said, "What are you talking about?". He said, "Sure Craig
told me about two months ago he had the deal in his pocket.”
[ said, "What?" "Yes”, he said, "only about twoc months ago in the
presence of six or seven people Craig patted the breast pocket of
his coat and he said, "Sure I have got the deal in my pocket signed.” H
He was bragging about that, Mr. Speaker, as late as two months
ago, the deal that the Premier said they never had. Then the -
Premier goes and gets his old golfing buddy one day to date a
Tetter, the very day that we are having the debate in the House,
that sams day. What an insult to the House: Get his buddy to sign

a document.  That was on the Wednesday. Then on the Friday Mr.
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MR, SIMMONS:
Dobbin and his lawyer came to see us in the Oppositicn. On Friday
he came down and he had a chat with two or three of us who were
there at the time, myseif, the member for Trinity-Bay de Verde
(Mr. F. Rowe) I believe was there during part of the time when Mr.
Dobbin visited and the Leader of the Oppasition spent mast of the
time with him,
furing that exchange, no question about it as far
as Mr. Oobbin was concerned, there was a deal, no question at all
h about it, no question. But as I say, Mr. Speaker, talking about the
.f w§ Premier's promises whether they are promised to this House to fable
: a document involving the contract of Mr. Cole or a promise to
canstruct some hospital or a promise to deliver for his old golfing
buddy, they are all in the same category. [Do not take them tos
seriously., Do not lose any sleep over them. Now, Mr. Speaker,
in addition to the verbal promise let the word go out if you got a
piece of paper signed by the Premier, even an 380 million agreement
""" signed by the Premier and witnessed by one of the ministers
or the other way around, even if you have his signature on a piece
of paper, a 1ittle advice to you, Mr. Speaker, make sure you get it

autographed by everybody else in the Cabinet. Make sure you get

it autographed by everybody else in the Cabinet or, Mr. Speaker,

S, b
B

get the Premier to tell you whether it is his tentative signature

or his final, irrevocable signature. It could be either one you

see, Mr. Speaker. [t could be just a tentative signature that does

3 not mean a row of beans gr it could be the final, irrevocable signature.
How you tell the difference by looking at them I do not know but

there must be a way. He found a way.



s

. mmn i -
e 8 1ave G G Tago T -y
T e i -1, ae b
iast wack hut he rust have

Le was so surg that that

Signature in principle.

T, ST ’5 my eplleague from Tagle Fiver

(**r, ®trachan) reninds me, 1t is a kind of a signature

FULES,
Mr. Speaker, fust hefore we wont te

supper, we were talling about a couple of matrers that had

come up In the Public Accounts. These elther did not come

out directly or did not get elaborated on at the time,

begause we wvere involved {n another major issue at the

same time. Out I was bringing the fouse up to date just

re gir o'clos’ on the fira vhich took place in Teptember,

1774 4a the S0 ™uilding, what is now called the Fisheries

Cpllape fnnex "ulldine on Merryrnecoting %cad.  And T pointed our -

st

and apain, !r. ESpeaker, T am prepared to table a ceuple of
documents which relate the fire captain's report vhich indicates
thar 4t was a fairly miner fire and then the report by Mr. Angus Reers
of the department vhich indicated that the total cost of the fire
was samething of the order of 103,000, bur rhat the cest related
te 2lsctrical was S30, M0, And as we rose at six o'eleck T
=as pointing our that the 230,000 on electrical subsequently
vent to $616,000 with not a vender called for any of i, T wish
the Minister of Yanpower were here right now, becauss there
arz sore guestions that needed e he answered azhout this,

How does it go an? I mean I ashed ministers - '
Fallovs on this side who were In the mindstoy or I asked faliows
en the other side who are running other departeants, is thaw
any way to run a department, that you run up S&16 000 for which
firse of all there is no budpet item anyway. It is an emerpency
izem, I suppose. There is ro hudget item for it. And the only
contrived orv afrer the fact budger iter is information from one

of wour peeple rhat it iz zodne e oest SA0,MN ro fix i, fnd then
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t'r. Sirmong.,

it runs up to $G16,700,  YNo tender called for any of Ir.

T mean how is it possible? leow can you run a department se
tadlv? lipw can you he such a lousy minister that this goes

on right under your nose - 5616,000, no tenders called, and
avary last cent paid out to onme centractor. Every last cent
raid out to one contractor. And one wore thing, not one

amount, not one individual payment over $15,000. Cvery last
ore, svery involce, every work order, under $15,000 individually.
“pwr, Yr, Speaker, is that all a coincidence? Does that not
concern anvhody over on that side, Mr. Zpeaker, that what

vou pave here, Mr, Speaker, at the very least, if you just

ge by appearances only, is seme awiully sloppy administrationm,
some awfully f£lagrant abuse of all the rules, a flagrant

abuse of the rules, Mr. Speaker, Either the ¢rowd down there
wvas completely stunned, ineluding the minister, Zn which

case they should all be fired or, Yr. Speaker, there was
sgmething willful, something mischevious, something malicious
soing on. Afd I cannot, Mr. Speaker, I cannot for one minute
believe that that expenditure - and I am enly talking abrut

one bullding now - where the cost went from $30,000 to $616,000
on electrical. I am only talking abour one building. I cannot .
helieve for a minute that that went on over:an extended peried

of time, two and one-half years, thirty months, without the

active knovledge of people at the political level, without he
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MR STMMONS:

the active knowledge af 3 minister or ministers. [ do not think

it is possible, probably possibie but not very probable, anymore,
Mr. Speaker, that I do not believe that the whole gear racket that
went on in the Department of Fisharies went on without the knowledge
of the ministers concerned. [ believe the former minister, Mr.
Crosbie, was aware of what was going on over there. I believe the
HMinister of Health as he is now knew what was going on there when he
was Minjster of Fisheries.

MR, H. COLLINS: You would not say that outside the House.

MR. SIMMONS: I may have to. [ may have to. If the member

will educate me as to the reasons he would like it said outside the

House I miaht consider it.

MR. H. COLLINS: I am implicated.

MR. SIMMONS: Mr. Speaker, the member may not believethat ﬁut I
believe it and I believe it very implicitly and I will demonstrate
to him why I believe it.

MR. H. COLLINg: Belief has nothing fo do with jt. T asked you to
state your impressions. W11l you say that outside the House?

MR. SIMMONS: I may well do it. [ am not saying I will not. ATl
right. The member believes and belijef has a lot to do with it, the
member believes that nothing should be said inside the House that
cannot be said outside the House.

MR. H. COLLINS: That is an abuse of the immunities of this House.
MR. SIMMONS: Ho, Mr. Speaker, we have jmmunity for another reason
too, the kind of reason [ demonstrated last Spring. If [ did

not have the protection given me under immunity I could not have
stood here in the first week in June when there was a money bill
going through the House and demanded a public enguiry. [ could have
done it but I could not have given the documentation required to
ronvince the government that there was no way out but by public
enquiry, And I predict that to this day there would not be a
public enquiry if it was not for that vehicle which [ was allowed

to use because of immunity. [ stood here most of the day. [ starfed
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MR. STMMONS:

about ten-thirty or eleven o'clock in the morning after Question
Period if members will remember and [ went through - when we started
again in the afternoon at three a'clock the Minister of Finance

a5 he then was the,Minister of Transportation now, got up and said,
"Well the Premier is in Toronto." It was at that point I said to
him, "Well they have phones in Torento, do they not?* And we
talked until five-thirty. And at five-thirty the minister got up
and announced that the Premier in Torontc had agreed to a public
enguiry. And [ would submit to the member for St. John's North
(Mr. J. Carter) that we would never have succeeded in getting that
public enguiry if I had not been able to Tay cut here the documentatian
with the protection of the immunity of the House.

MR. HICKMAN: The only concern about immunity is with respect
to the laws of liable, right? That is tﬁe real concern, that the
Taws of liable do not apply.

MR, SIMMONS:  No, well in my debate at that time -

MR. HICKMAN: Mo but what I am getting at is that truth is a
defense to a liable action.

MR. SIMMONS: Of course. Ah yes you can say truth is a defense.
MR. HICKMAN: = Yes,

MR. SIMMONS:  Mr. Speaker, yes and no.

MR, HICKMAN: Yes it is.

MR. SIMMONS: Yes and no and here is what I mean,
MR. HICKMAN: There is no yes or no there,
MR. SIMMONS: Truth is a defense provided you have more money than

the nther fellow fo defend yourself,

MR, HICKMAN: Gh, nonsense, absolute nonsense.

MR. SIMMONS: A ot of innocent men, Mr. Speaker, have gone to jail
not because they did nct have truth on their side but they did not
have might on their side. They did not have money on their side.

MR. HICKMAN: Honsense! Tommyrot!
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MR S§HMO§JS:

[ have a number of things, Mr. Speaker, I would Tike tg say but

I tall you now, Mr. Speaker, I will not say them without the
protection of this House, not because they are not true but because
I want to stay cut of jail. It is a terrible thing to say but it is
true and I believe it.

MR. HICKMAN: Do you believe that you could go to jail far Tiable?
MR. SIMMONS: Well you know T used the expressicn. What [

mean is [ -want to stay out of court. Put it that way, I want to stay
out of court. [ am sure the Minister of Justice s used to the
expression in its general context, to stay out of jail. [ mean

of course to stay out of court, stay out of a situation where I am
the subject af prosecution for something I have said. And there

are a lot of people, Mr. Speaker. Let us not lose sight of that.

A lat of people have been taken to court because they said things

which were true but never had the money to prove that they were

true.

MR. HICKMAN: That is a terrible reflection on a judge.

MR, NOLAN: A terrible reflection on & court.

MR. HICKMAN: That is what | mean, a terribie reflection on a court

if that is true.

MR, SIMMONS: It may well be that but nao, it is also a reflection
on the quality of the defense that the guy can mount,

AN HON. MEMBER: Legat aid fs there for that.

MR. HICKMAN: Ho, legal aid applies to criminal cases.

AN HON. MEMBER: You mean you cannot get legal aid?

MR. SIMMORS: Pardon?

MR, WELLS: I think the member has it mixed up. It is mixed up.
MR. SIMMONS:  Well help me unmix it, will you.

MR. HICKMAN: Well the Attorney General is-

MR. SIMMONS: Mo, no. I hear what the Attorney General is saying
and I hope he hears what [ am saying too, that there are all kinds of

Il

cases, Mr. Speaker,
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Yr. Simmons.
vhere innocent people, by speaking out on the truth, have
eotten the shafr, not beeause the judge was malicicus,
because the judge eiven the facts presented te him in court
made a decision whigh went against rhe innocent person,
tecguse the innocent persont could not =ount a good defence.
e Md aot have the poney. There are all kinds of cases like
that.

MP.WELLS: rh, nol

MU, STIONG: Yobody in this House Lelieves, Yr, Spealer.

do they?

MP. HICIMAM: We have a stronger judficial system than we have

ever had,

A, sTIONS Nobody 1in this House believes that
the poor man - is there anybody in this House, Mr. Speaker,
rho balieves - does the “inister of Justice believe that the

poor man got the same chance in a court of law as the rich man

in Mewfoundland?

YR, HICKITAR: Yes.

MR, NOLAN: Yhat a lot of nonsense!

MP o gTMYNgG . A let of nonsense, Mr, Speaker.
MPL BICKMAN: Vhen he has retained counsel, ves.

Absolute nonsense!l

Vhat did he say about retaining counsel?

MP, HICEMAN: then he has retained counsel, ves.
MR, STMMONS . There {a the cateh, Yr. Speater, There

1s the gatch, ¥r. Speaker.

¥R, HICKMANM: That is why we have legal ald, 1s it not?
MP, STMMONS: ¥r. Speaker, does not the min{gter

understand at all that [ will always, whether I arm in the right

or the wrong, or whether I am being wrongly accused or rightly
acceused, T will alwavs have - and listen to what T say ~ the hest
defence 1 gan buv. There is the catch, T ¢an only afford so much.

dnd £ T am up apainst a person who happens to have a few milliens
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. Zpeaber, that he =1ill have a
bettar case than T will,
¥R, NAL O Yhat you are saying is that the justice scale

and silver have a great affinicy for one ancther.

R, SDMMpoNO. Yes, we would Se naive 1f we did not
think that, ¥r. Speaker. What we ought to be doing instead of
vrangling over the obvious is locking at ways toc put some extra

»anev inte the legal ald orpanization.

YT, HICKMAR Tt is 600,500 now,
VR, SIMMONG: Ok, ves, but I wvas coming to my uexe

soint. And then, Yr. Speaker, firming it up so it zanrat

e ahused by tha lawvers, firming it up so it cannot be gbused

v tha lawvers,

T, HMICIMAN: Is it doing anv good?
i AT UOW, MTITTER ™. ap, of course not.
J EEL.REAPY: Yhere has the minister been?
TR, ILINAN: Well, 1 asked that because weo have

a "oard consisting of lawyers and lay persons.

B, STVpNg “lell, ¥r. Speaker, I will give the minister ~

R, UTCEY

And the Auditor General does the auditing.

e, BTeinue = I %11l give the minister one example

Weiias

whers 1t is atused. It i3 abusad in effect. Yow what I will overt is
7 subpit it is a overt abuze. But it is sbusad in this sense: You

ralk to any number of peopls who are availing of legal »id and

the favourite trick - vou can read inta the reagsons You want -
the favourdte trick 15 te have the case held cver to ancther
day, heecause there is another trip out of torn, T can give che
minister examrles of very straightforvard cases, very stralightforvard
cases that are carried over and carried over and carried over and

-

carried over. Boes anybody over here know about those cases?

MEL AT AN Shameful!
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T, PTIOUMAY Tow {f vou do, you know - I do oaot

ant vou to make it publie, because we may be libelling =ome
rerson <ho 15 not In a nosition to defend his or herself.
Zut 4Ff the ron. rentleman has any evidence of abuse would
veu please give 1t to wme, and T will without any hesitancy
zive 1t te the beard and to the Auditor Ceneral.

th T AN hy do vou not tall te some of vour

lezal colleapues who will tell vou?

VR, UEARY: Mot only that hut the work is pawned of

hyv the wav on the juniors. The seniorzs are gone on husiness trips.
TR, WICMAY: Yo, no!l

IR NEARY:

And anybody who wants legal aild go to tle junior.

Mm, TLIGHT: The lawvers get -

YT, BICWMAN: The what?

. Tﬂifﬁ?: Twentv~five dellars an hour,

YL ITATY: It 15 pawned off on the Jjunfors.

At aboug S10.00N7 Tnes rhe mipnister remember whatr T ogeld
zhout 1t?

YT, NTCIIAN. You sald it would geo up feo 8300 000 or

ceen non,

That is right.

And con vou rerember what T said?

IR, WEAPY: You said it would nor.
v, BICIETANS T zald we should some day cateh up with

51

Yo Orunswick which 1s 81,6 millicn.

. REN v, Speaker, I have no argument with the

P, ST
ampunts invelved, whether it is $1,000 or SE00,000 as long

as the peeple for vhom it is intended pet the benefit from fr, ALl right?
Yow it is equally wrong 1f there is only one dollar in the fund

1f the people for whom it is intended do net ger the benefit of that

one dollar. The anount is importart only 1in the sense that it rests

whatever the need is, whether it is enourh te neet the neesd, Fut T am
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rtalling abour the needs as a2 lawyer. The lawvver can find

1

other ways. 3ut T undevstand, Mr. Speaker, 1 ¥tnow of

he good reascn, the lawyer

cases where - and thers may
i not telling his client what the good reaecns are - of
fairly routine cases held over, arried over to ancther

day, a week after, or twe weeks after. I k-ow cne thing it
means. It means that a lawyer has to go back to the community
again, next week this time and a week after this time and

2z weal. after this nime,

R, BTCUMAN: The Crowvn is at the request of the court.

H3U5
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MR, SIMMONS:

I will tell them when, Sir. I will get a2 little more documentation

because I do not have -

MR, NEARY: More for the convenience of the lawyers than anybody

else,

MR, SIMMONS: ATl I am saying to the minister -

MR. HICKMAN: I am serious about that because I think that we

have kept a very close rein on our legal aid fund compared to what

[ hear from other jurisdictions. That is why we have had the

Auditor General dotng the audit. And if the hon. gentleman has one
i I would have no hesitancy at all in sending it down to the board

in confidence and let him see the result of thefr investigation.

MR. SIMMONS: ATl right. Well that is what [ began to say to

the minister just now, I just got into this as an aside and [

did not have documentations here.

MR, HICKMAN: I appreciate that,
MR. SIMMONS: But it is only in the last -
MR. NOLAN: Why must the member do it when lawyers know it,

when lawyers are talking about it, when lawyers are ashamed of jt.
You are a lawyer. You do not need us to teil you.

MR. NEARY: And you are a Mipister of Justice.

MR. HICKMAN: I wish they would come and tell me.
MR. NOLAN: Just gaes to show how much they trust you [ guess.
MR, HICKMAN: I think I have a very qood raport with my legal
colleagues and 1 think they trust me and [ hope they trust me and
I cannot see any reason why they shotld not.
MR, NOLAN: Well then they must tell you in -
MR. SPEAKER: Order, please!l
MR. HEICKMAN: They probably do not tell me any déubts.
MR. SPEAKER: Order, please! 0Order, please.

Past experience has indicated to me that when an

hon. member is speaking and other side issues and other members then
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MR, SPEAKER:
get involved that could well have a tendancy to Tead to disordar.
So I would ask hon. members to desist and also 1 would point out
that when this practice develops it sort of happens with a certain
informality and people speak of views and talk to one apother in a
manner which is at variance with the rules. Put it that way.

The hon. member for Burgeo-Bay d'Espoir.
MR, SIMMONS:  Mr. Speaker, the member for Conception Bay South
{Mr. Nolan) is right of course that a fair amount of the information
is available directly from the lawyers. But in addition, the minister
has asked me and I will undertake to get him some information.
I will undertake to get him some information because it is an amount
of monay that we cannot afford to abuse and if any part of it is
being abused then of course we have got o put an end top it

How, Mr. Speakar, the page is near. I promised
3 moment ago that 1 would table these documents. These relate
to the fire in the U.5.0. Building which was to have cost $30,000
electrical, wound up costing $616,000, aill lashed out to one
contractor, a good friend of the administration without any tenders
even heing called at all.
MR. NEARY: Is that tha one that is under scrutiny now at the
institution on Duckworth Street?
MR. SIMMONS: What institution?
MR, NEARY: The Court House.
MR, SIMMONS:  Oh yes, that is right. This is the same contract
that is involved in the courthouse thing and the fire hall thing,
the central fire hall and a number of others. A good friend of
the government, Mr. Speaker, a very good friend of the administration,
Fewer people these davs whr want to admit that he is their friend
tut nevertheless they are friends.
MR. HEARY: The member for Placentia, his friend. The member
for Bonavista North.
MR, SIMMONS: I must say the member for Placentiz (Mr. Patterson)
is one of the men who helped uncover this whole thing last Spring.

[ have to -
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MR . MNEARY: Well nevertheless he supports the administration.

HR. SIMMONS: Well he is another one of the people like the
member for Kilbride who may well be guilty by asspciation before it
is all over because the member for PTacentia like few others in this
House, Mr. Speaker, knows what we went through trying tc get the
information out publicly. I dared say he was leaned on privately.

I dare say his friends advised him fn a number of ways. But he
parsisted at the meetings and he helped us smoke out this unseemiy
set of events at a time, Mr. Speaker, when there was a lot of muttering
on that side about whether we should allow them to come out. And
there were all kinds of filabusters, attempts to shut up the
Committee, everything you could mention.

But I think, Mr. Speaker, the member for Placentia
takes a degree of pride now as I do in the fact that the Committee
has smoked it out with his assistance. But it does put him in 2
bit of a quandering. He must feel a certain affinity for the
member for Kilbride because he, 1ike the member for Kilbride is
now in the positien where he has to embrase those that he keeps
at arms length. He has, Mr. Speaker, the member for Placentia,
to embrase those that he keeps at arms lepgth., And what an
assignment. Now if he is having trouble doing it I would suggest
he talk to the member for Kilbride because he has got it down to
a veritable art, almost a science, embracing thoss you keep at
arms length.

The Fisheries College job I have made reference

ta.
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MR, SIMMONS: I want to go another jeob. This one
involvezs another centractor. Ose of the contracters, Mr. Speaker,

on the list, this list by the way, YNr. fpeaker, is a list

that was sent to me a year ago by a person whoe called me .
on the pheone. T do not kunow to this day who zthat person is.

I assume, but I do not know, that that person worked or

probably still works in the Department of Publice Works, but

at the very least he did tell me thar he did have some access

to what was in Public Vorks., He could net give me his name.

¥e called me first in the office and asked me if he could

call me at home and I said he certainly could and he did call

me at home and he gave me some informatien. Then he gaid

this is the list of contractars, }Mr. Speaker, electrical
contracteors. He then said to me, Iz, Speaker, on the phone

one night at my home, he said,”I ean get vou certain informaticn’
and lo and behold a couple of davs later certain information
turned up 1In the mail, and I can only assume that the

santleman on the phone was responsible for sending the .
information. It was not signed: 1t was just in an ordinary
envelope and this was one of the pieces of informatiom which

was in that eunvelope ar that time - a list of electrical
contractars and a number on that list, the first is tha

7alsh company, the second is HNoel's Lleectrical, third is

Cahill, G.J. Cahill, the feurth is Gaultoen Hlectric.

A8. HEARY: Yho?

HE . SIMMONS: Gaulton Zlectric.

dB. HEARY: Gaulton Ilectric? ;
MEL SLioNS: Yes, that {s faunlten Flectric over -

on Signal 1111 Road - this fire that happened thara tyo or
three or four weeks ago, remember, the fire which burned cu:z
the building at the betton of Signal HL11l Road.

MR, MJEARY: Where were thev working and what kind

of work were they doing for the government?
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dR . OBILIMOUS: Yall, they were doing electrica
worlk for the government, the job -

MR, EARY: Without tender?

HR. SIMMONG: Yes, wlithout tendar, ves.

HR. TRARY What about the list?
!EL_§E¥§3§§7 Yas, vyes. I want to tell you about

this ligt firat and I will cone bacek perhaps to the demise of

the premises because the fwo may be related., Mr. Zpeaker.

the two may be related. It is pessible that the two nav ba

related. The fact that they are on this list here and the

fact that the demise of the premises may be related., This

list came to me, as I say, probably as a raesult of the telesphone
conversation which I had. It came te me in the mail. I

want inte a meeting of the Public Accounts Committee and I

began asking guestions. I said with this list tuchked awvay

in the hottom nf my f£1le, Mr. Speaker, without malilnr any

reference to it in committee, I gaid to a witness from the

Departnment of Public Works "Do you know of a list: do vou use

a 1ist?” And the nember said, as az matter of fact I had hatrer

glve credit vhere credit is due T think it was my calleague

from Lawisporte. the member from Lewisporte (Mr. T, “hits),

who actually first asked the question abour the list of a

gentleman wvhe worked in the Department of Public YWorks and

still works there. The zentleman from Public Works =aid

well he would have to -~ he could not answer that and h- ould

have to think about the answer or something to that effect

but he would have to think absosut it for awhile., 5o, he went N
away and the nexr week that witness was nof® pressnl at the
meetine for other reasons, and there was another pentlernan
there, Ye put the question te him, and he allowved that. wves, -
there might ba a list; well, if there was a list, theres was -
certainly a group of names that they routinely used. 1 asked

where that group of names came from. WHell. he naver saw

tihe list himself but he got it from his supericr, the gentleman

who was now ahsent from the nmeering and vho respended the
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MR, SDMMOHUS: week before that he would likae ro have a
waek or 5o to think about ft. So, eventually the first gentlenan

cace back to the meeting and under further questioning he sald
wall he thought there might ke a list and that kind of thing.
Then T said to him "Wall, Lf vou saw a list, would vou recognize
it?” He thought that perhaps he would. Then we had tho clerk
of the committee, the law clerk of the llouse, the then elerk of
the committee take this Zdst that % have here down to hin

2 and he showed it to him, gave it to him, and I said now you

are looking at a list of electrical contracters - is that the

Llist that you use in your department in making decisions about
who got jobs without tender? He said "Yes, it 48", Then %

i ssked hin where the 1list came from. He told me, of course,
that the present Minister of Industrial Development gave hin
the list soon after that minister came into office hack it

January or early February, 1972. MHow, Mr. Speakar, you have

N

for the purpose of the debate tonipght te take ay word for what
I have just said, but if vou want some back-up I rzfer vou

to the minutes of
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friand from Placanutio, or o friend from “ount Seis (Dr, Winsor),
the other members of the Commdttee T oam sure w1l attest thao

that 1s Dasieally vwhian happenad in ferms of the list aand how

It camze teo be rublic kLnowledema. Now vhere did the list come

nor danied than it

sare from him, The nullic arquiry, under Mr. Maheonevw, has been
teld 1t came from thzt sentlemen, The Public Accounts Committes
H2s been told that it came from that gentleman. Fe ot no time

has denied it,  Sentlor nublic sszrvants have sald 1t came from

thzt pentloman,

Neyr what is this 1ist? A list of

s
atiers on the iisu.

R Rapd then ail.

TR, SLTIONS: Wall I shouléd read tkem &1l purhops,

1 T

In order, &.0. ¥alsh Electrie, lUcel's Zlectrical, G.J. Calill,

Gaulton flgctric, Crann Electpie, ALl Dlsctric, flaraaville

Pollaps's Tlactric, Srand Falls, Lochk's Dlectric, Frank's Slectric,

roma's Zlectric, Tandsr Dlecirie, O
wlrtesn altogather. You will sppreciate that some of thase are

act in the edrr of 3f. John's., Soze of them are i sther parts of

Clancey Jlectrls, Joago Elactric.

pear that a number of fipms were dolng electrical and mechanieal oyl

Jor the poversoent and that thar racezived varlous amounts during the
rEar,
well, YMr. Spealer, I hnow that onz of

tue companies, 2ne of the Corner 3rook corpanizs racaived caly tuo

wirh onisss for the year under ravisw, totaling sbout 57570, So ghe
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~ the mambor Far LaPeile (Or,

it wos the night zfter tha membar Sar

Lalolle zabled zomn dJoguments, vhich s il enll
deguments.,
R Py abAchig Ya, the Serivener =zcandal,
MR, STMIONS: The Scrivener scandal docum
tablad,
MR. NEARY: The Hazlth Soiences fomplax,
MR, STIemg: The Hezlth Sclences Ceomplex, they —arn

[Res

tablad afght-thirey, nine o'clock on a nislz., Was it a Tusaday

A Tuesday night T think., Anwvay 1t zoes haek thres

aco vhatavayr, and Ma tabled them on thot niche,

=

wag the next dav T sav to him, the nowt daw, the day after

M they do any worl on e

fomnlzx?

v ill get tle

gcuments ware oabled oo

[+

froani LoPelle Lers.  Tha Sorivener

nine o'elocl in

merning, ths newi Wednesday mornins now, 2lewven,

a Sire in Ellzazbeth Towors, suout ssven o'z

tindster of

wie apartment of tha

aad ¢hen agbout fouy hours after that -

SLZRY ibout four Lours lalaer.
. DIVIOES: Jhout fouy Twurs later, afusr
kS h *

I8

iizoieth Towers firn thers vas z fire on Sirmal Lill Toz

Zaulton Zlactric, and Gaulton Zlectyic was completcly hurned

P HICIZIAM: Is the upn, gentleman fosisuani

o

SanTEd
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SR W, ROUE: He £ back ro che chronologleal order

of events,

MR, NEARY: The hon, gentleman might be able

o think that but if is not -~

MR, SINONS: What did the minister say? Vhe

will find it embarrassing?

. HICKMAN: We will do what we do on occasion when we
zet the facts., I am only iistening,

- MR, ROVE: 'hile Rome burzs,

e

g
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MR, SIMMONS: Ho, Mr. Speaker, I was giving a little time for
the minister, | thought he was just about to tell us something.
Because we have asked him - he asked was [ insinuating something?
Ro T am not insinuating anything. I certainly have a lot of
questions in my mind, Mr. Speaker. I have a lot of questions in
my mind., And one of the questions I put publicly to the minister
about three or four weeks ago. I asked him on the subject of the
Elizabeth Towers fire and the Gaulton Electric or the Signal Hill
Road fire I asked him whether thera was any possibility that arsen

had been invoived there? | asked him that in a Question Period in

the House.
MR. HICKMAN: I said 1 did not know.
MR, SIMMONS: That is a kind paraphase of what the minister

said. More particularly he gave me a lecture on what kinds of questions

I should ask and so on. But I remember that amcng other things

he said, he did not know. Does he know now?
MR, NEARY: No. No answer.
MR. HICKMAN: Mr. Speaker, I gave my information what

1 knew ithen to the House.

MR. W. N. ROWE: What about now?

MR. NEARY: What about now?

MR, HICKMAN: And I have no more information today than
yourselves.

MR. SIMMONS: Now, Mr. Speaker, -

MR. NEARY: Not quite.

MR. SIMMONS: Now, Mr. Speaker -

MR. RIDEQUT: Can he tell me what he has Jeft, right?

MR. SPEAKER: Order, please! Order, please!

SOME HOM. MEMBERS: Oh, oh.

MR. RIDEQUT: The Government House Leader is causing

disruption in the House,

MR. NEARY: There is nothing private, nothing private.
AN HON, MEMBER: Ho cover up.
MR. SIMMONS: Mr. Speaker, the second -
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MR, HEARY: No cover up.

MR. RIDEQUY: It is not me I am not going to be party to a cover-up.
SOME HON. MEMBERS: gh, oh!

MR. SPEAKER: Order, please!

Although hon. members are speaking quigtly
there is nc great tumult. Certainly the procedure could be that
four or five debates be going on at one time, and while that might
expedite matters it wouid not make it easy to follow the debate
and 1t would be very difficult for Hansard. So [ must insist that
hon. members not carry on  completely separate conversations while
scmebody else is speaking,

The hon. member Tor Burgeo-Bay d'Espoir.
MR. SIMMONS: Mr. Speaker, the second company on that Tist
of electrical contractors is Noel's Electrical. [ just want to
illustrate, Mr. Speaker, to illustrate to the House the way this
work order system worked or was made to work. I just want to
table the document which consist; of saveral work orders and several
invoices. Naw, Mr. Speaker, the members of the Committee went to
the LeMarchant Road Building, we had a look at the electrical installation
there, and if you get time sometime when you are over there fo see
the Electpral Officer, it is in the same building where Mr. Harvey
Cole is located and where the S.A. Lab for the Department of Transportation
I believe i5 located among other functions, but these two I know the
Electoral Office and the S.A. Lab are in that building, if you
get time sometime you should go down on the ground floor, Mr. Speaker,
and have a Took at the electrical panel. Since first seeing it I
have asked a number of peoble, a number of electricians this guestion,
that if you are going to install an electrical panel,how many jobs 3
would be invalved? They look at me as though I am not quite with
it.  How many jobs? One job. Of course, one job. There is only
one electrical panel. I said,"Yes, but it is in two or three parts, -
you have a switch box, and you have some more gear there, and so on, -
and you have the electrical entrance, you have the meter and so oni"

He said, "Yes, but, you know, it is 1ike buying a car
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Mr. Simmons: without the wheels and then going back and buying
the four wheels the next day, and thereby asserting that you have
two separate purchases, which I suppose technically you do have two

separate purchases, except it is

PR - 3
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ME L, ETNMONE: hard to fathom what rood the car was

on the first day without the four wheels, and so I have Leen
assured by the electrical people that there 1s ne point In
putting in the eleectrical satrance unless vou put the panel
Hox 1in; no point in putting Iin the meter unless you put in the
switeh box. In shors, Hr. Speaker, no peint 1in huvinr the

car unless you buy the whole car. "o peint in installing

part of the panel without installiing the full panel. And
gomebody says, well, that is elamentary. Well, T though 1t
was elemantary, Mr. Speaker, until I went over and the fallow
said ts me from Publie Works, "ell, there's the panel’'. I said
‘Yea, how many jobs is 1£?" - "Three”. “Three jobs?’

“Yea, three jobs™. Sc it was, Mr. Speaker, they got the

bills ouct for me and sure enough, Mr. Speaker, they had it
billed out as follows: frem NHoel's Flectrical, 2et's o

the prther route- neo, we will go with the invoice first.

Frem Hoel's Clectrical to the Department of Public Yorks:

Tne switchhoard.section one; “ne switchboard.section one.

The next invoice reads: One switchboard, section two.

_‘_Eg HoN. -1E}!BER. It 13 a dark room.
ME. SIUMONS: And the third one, Mr. Speaker, reads:
Mne switchboard., section three. Nne bill is for eleven thousand

and something and the other hill 1ig for eleven thousand and
somathing and the other %ill is for ten thousand and something,
totalling about thirty-three thousand dollars altogether,

Mr. Speaker, but you will notice, Mr. Speaker, that neither

of the thrse bills is nmore than $15.000., Problem - how do you

buy one panel over %153 ,0720 witheout going to nublic tender.

€olution - braak 1t down into a three-stare panel. Sectionalize
1t - sectionalize 1t ~ break it down into sections. r. Speaker.

and so that is what rhey d4id. Well, that {s part of what thev
did ‘r. Epeaker, but they did more than that. The inveices
from the contractor who did the work, Yoel's Flectrical were
dated #*ugust 31, and, Yir, Speaker, get this, ‘r. Speaker,

1

because one would assune you know if you want te be particularly
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L. SIMMOUEG: kind about this, ove would assune
taat LI the thing were done in three sections. becausa it

was done for some financial reason, now thev 4id not have all
the money in one meath, so they were going to do so much this
month and seo nuch next month and so much the next moath. 3o
I should tell you that section one - the bill was daced
August 31; section two - the Bill was dated August 31, and

section three - the bill was dated August 31.

Ad UOL . EMBIR: 50 what?
AR, SIMMONS: Hr. Speaker, -
AN BON. MEMBER: Dated the same day.

It can be argued, of course, Hr.
Speaker, it can be argued that the company was not anxious

to get its billings out s0 it did all the work and then sent
all the bills the same day, and that has happened, Mr. S$peaker,
that is quite possaible. Be, let us look at the work asrdars.

Let us loek at the autherization for this work in the first

place. iHow was the work authorized? It was authorized by
what is known as a direct purchase order, which by the way, .

dr. Speaker, should only have been used for amounts up to

3100, but that 1s another story. Thay got wrongly used for
amounts up to 315,000 and the work order for section one of
the switchboard. ¥r. Speaker, was dated on the 26th ef nine.

what is that, September? Is that September?

All BOL. HEMBER: Yas,
“ g R
:E;milﬁﬁgﬁw- Mo, come on nov, it cannat bae. Tha

work order, Mr, 3paaker, 1 just discovered actually, was darced
25 days afrer the bill was in. The authovization to do the
vark in the first place was datad 26 days afger the work was
apparently done because it was billed - chey would not bHill
it bafore they 41id 1t, would they? They hilled it on tha

3lst of Auzust and "~

DR. RITCUEN: Did they do 4t?
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M. SIMMONDS: then the authorization - I will conme
to that - 1t is an sxcellent point - did they do it =2t all?

Cn the 26zh of September, the authorizacion goes out to do work
by the end of Aupust. How, Mr. Speaker, the second invoice

was dated August 31. When is the direct purchase order dated?
Well, one would think 1F they arvre goinz to de it {o three
stages, if the first one was dated, sayv, September 26 rhen

the second one would have been dated some tine subsequently.

The fact ig it was dated on the same day, on September 26, 1975,

8321
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panel.ind, Mr.

also datnd

tha seme dav 1f vou can believe vhat these fellows have written and

hev wera all authordized on a dav, twenty-sixz after the day the bill

a5 fue. The iob was avpperently done when the Hill was duc.

Mr. Speaker, a couple of other guestions,
“drat of all how much were rhese worl orders for? Vere they for 510,845
- ;
i

or parhaps thore

as in ghe case of one invoige or were thev for ©11.55

wag ome for $11,7817 tere rhey for specific armounts, 'r. Epeaber? Not

on vour life. Uag was for $10,000, 4 second was for S10,000 and a

third wag for 810,000, ¥Now, Hr., Speaber,we all cannot see rhisz hut
as you pat a copy you might notice, Mr. Speaker, and perhaps it s only

mv zueniclous mind but a very fine handwriting, obviously a peod vriter

writee the following; Department of Publlice Vorls dissue fo Yoel's

Tlectrieal, ©'leary Avenue, deliver ro Lelfarchant Foad

- to the Peparttent of Public Yorks, descriptions of jobs; supplving and

irstallicg section 1 of main switehbezrd., That is 211 written, Mr.

Speaker, in the same very aven,particular,scoed handwriting., And then,
r. fpesker, there are # couple of rhings in very different handwricing-
the ampunt and the date. Vhat we had here, »r. Speaker, was not only

wart orders under 315,700 butr something vorse than that., WYWe had blanl

work orders, blank, urdated work orders — a ¢lear case, !"r. Spealer, of

et

vhere somebody was coverisg his tracks. This is zigned, “'r. Speaber,
“v an dnspector, an electrical {aspecter down in the Uepartment of

Pukhl-

¢ Uorlss who ecalls himself the Chief Tlectriesl Inspector ar the

CEI on tiis document which I understand to mean Chief flegtrical Inspector.

dnd ir nav te judging from hisz handwyiting -~ 1 om no hendvriting expert,

it rav be that the date and the awmount was entered ir bis handwriting, :
That 13 certainly possibla. It is certainly a different handwriting R
from che body of the purchase order. i

- ¥hatr de we have, “r. Speaker? Zlankt :
work orders to get around the public tender legislatien and te farm -

ouT work, Nr.%seaver, ro another one of the friends of the Vinister of



P, gTRmoa Industrial Tevelopment or vheever helped

r pempila that lise, Yow, Mr. Epeaker, I do not want to hear

=i

I

acotler vord abput scandal frop that crowd over there. I do not want
e hear anothey wvord from rhat hon. crowd over there because whar 1
ave seen, Mr. Speaker, In the last year would just turm your guts

rarticularly from a erowd that vere going to clean her up.

A¥OHOY, YEMELPR: Clean her ocut.
T, ATTers. They cleaned ber ocut alright. *r. cellesague
adveta 3 7

' X3

feem Tr, lohn's Yast {Dr.¥itchen) asked a minute zze vas the work ever

dene -~ an interesting point. To answer the questicn from the member

fer 5t. John's West (Pr.¥itchen) we visited the bullding on May 18,

1277 and sav this three section panel, this sectionalized panel, I
game hack from the bullding thoroughly shaken, not only on the
financial finagling that had been going ou but on another issue, the
tssue of safery. 1 was thoroughly shaken so much so that I was
constrained not enly on the issue of the financial finagling but eon

2 tha issue of safety as wall,

% *T. HMOLAN: Yhich huilding?

s TR, OBTMITVIE: This was the Lelnrchart Foad building.
MRLOHOLAN: ; ¥hy is it so scrious?
e, STy The letrer «ill explain. 1 have »

letter vhich I wrote as a resule. Thae visit was in the afternoon,about

Saga

four thirty or five o'clock on the afternaon of the eighteenth. You
will understand that we left the buillding there about five fifteen
in the afternoon and there was not any direct opportunity for me to

gve the letter written that day. Zut it was ~ritten the following

morning and hand

4
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“tay 39, 1078 Tane 3736 (Tizht) roo- 1

MTLOBTTTINYE . deliverad te the then “lnoister

2% Publie Yorks, the nowv Mipister of Yanpower. hocause

I was thoroughly shaken about the safety issue. Illpw

.eep in mind, YMr. Sveaksr, that this 1s a tob that had
been done, would have been billed twentv-one nonths
befora. So we can assume that it was »aid for.

I would assume 1t 1is paid for, I deo not kLnpow. But

it was billed twanty-one months befere so the job had
been I suppose. done up to two years before thar or

say eighteen to twenfv-ane monthsg befe;e. Cartainly

with that lapse of time any last bits and pleces were
nulled together. If there was a part missing or they
ware walting on delivery of parts, certainly it is
assumed that in twentv-ona moenths they would have had
tire to pull it tosether. So we went there on ‘fav 13th.
On May 19¢h, Mr, Sneaker. the very next noraine as I

care into the office, I wrete this letter to the now
Hdinister of MYanpower: “Dear Sir: In my capacity as
Chairman of the Public Accounts Committese, ¥ had occasion
to vigit the LeMarechant Road building vesterdav, Yednesdav,
Y2y 18th. I am writing you now not on behalf of the
Committee. but as a cencarned nrivate citizen. During my
visit ¥ had a look at the new electrical room and 1 was
apralled at the serious gafety hazard which the set of
conditions there constitutes. The electriczl panel is
uyncovered., At least two temporary services have been taken

aff the panel," - these are large wires runpning out throush

the doorg. a3 you can inasine. *
[ 2T A .
FR. SIMMONS: "At least two tenporvary servicaes

were taken off the panel, ame of which prevents the vaon

from beinz secured since the door to the rnenm vannot bae -
closed. TFurther, the unsecured slectrical voonm is readily -
acecassible ~

R, RIDEQUT: Taken aff? You mean added on o

the panel,
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use - at leas

ot

I 7ot it from this electriclan
whe was rhere., When I sav 'taken off from the panel’

I m=2an after the panel had been installed and the wires
run through the wall someboedy goes in and clips a gounle
of wires on the 5outhsideof the nanel directly and

overtly from the front of the panel they just take L1t and
clip it on fto the panel divself, and the electricians

normally describe that -

AY N0, NEMBEER: Are you taking something ofif?
MR, SIMMoOns: o, the elecetricians normally

describe that process as tvaking a line off the panel -

AN EON. MENBER: Take things as they are.
AL SLiNIgNSt - really meaning connecting 3 linsz

to the papel if you like, and that was the zontexzt in which
I used the expression here. When I sav, Mr. Speaker, at

least two temporary services had baen taken off the nanal.

I meant two temporary lines were connected to the panel.

AN HOY. MEMBER. it is an elecgrical term.
MR, SIMMOME - Yes, but 1t is an electrical term

and 1 probably should not be usinp it beczuse I am not very
conversant in that area., but that i3 the point I was raking
there that at least two temporary services had been hooked
into the electrical panel from the front anpd then run osut
through the roem over the doorway se that they could not
actually cloze the door.

"Turther,” Ir. Speaksr," - and
I am reading from the letter - "Furthey, the unsagured
electrical roon i3 readily accessible from the ontside of

the building via a back door logcated within aporoxinately

thirty feet of the electrical roon." Ilow if anvhkody knows
the building, ir is the oid -~ the nenber for 5t. Joha's
Centre (Mr. furphy) can halp ne - one of the hottling

corpanies,
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MR, MURPRY: ic was one of Al vardy's.
R, SINMONMS: Al Vardy's buailding. That was

the name of the company?

. MR, MURPRY: I think 1t was Sunecrest.
UR.OSIIMONSE . “aybe Suncrest - that building.

And at the back of the building there is a single doaor

gntrance, but keside it 1is a ranmp where a truck would hack

in.
s MR MURPHY - A warehouse,
3 T ——
” MR, STIMONS: Right. And the door. hesides,

the day we were there was unlocked, indeed, was open

and this is the point I am making here. The electrical
room Is readily acgessible from the outside of the building
via a back door located within approzrimately thirty feet of
the electrical rooem, a deor which I undarszand 18 usually
i unlocked, and I got that from talkinzg to the security penple
there. Wher I say 'usually' - he used to lock 1t when he
would go at 11:00 P.M., he told me.

"It would appear that the unsecured

S electrisal room presents a particular hazard to children

e

L who may be plavine in the area at the back of the building.
I belleve vou would be well advised in the interasts of

safety to take steps to rectify this situation without

L

delav.”" Yow I was prompted, as I say. te write that lestter
of May 19th, rthe day after our visit. And just to comnlata
the record. on the 16th, a week following, the minister
wrote me a letter: "In reply to your lettar of May 19th.
% the deficiencles noted {n the eslgctrical gquipment roon,
LeMarchant Poad Building at the tirme of wour recent visit
hhave not bean satisfacterily corrected by the contracter
reapensible at no cost teo my departnment. All debris and

surplus materials have been rameverd and the door to the

alectrical room fitted with an appropriate lock.”
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GRL. SISMONS:
as a raesult of my

the gquestion from

{Pr.

compleced. Again, I anm

I am not in that particular field at all.

latter,

ny colleague fram St.

Tape 3736 (Tighr)

5o that actison was talen anparently

but certainly in that week anyway.

Mow I ralse that ficst because of

John's Test

Xitchen) about whether the job was satisfactorily

in no peosition ta judge hecause

All T do know

is that Jeel's ware gngaged fo install an electrical panel

saw the panel it was in

+

Wow, Iy,

Speaker, belng
e were not required to

3 it sc happened that one

the member for Moumt Pearl (Mr.

- 1f we avre to believe this

- in three stages. And when wa
a very incomplete stage.

aware that as Commnittee members

ba conversant in electrical matters,
of the gentlemen on the Comnmittee,

Hell Windser) has backpround

in the enginearing fleld and therefore, would be somewhat

axposed to this discipline,

this expertise,
sonebody with us.

now, bLut

i
g

And I

I am sure, But as menmbers of

sy the Committee we were not particularly required to have

so we asked Jewfoundland fiydro to send along

forget the name of the gentleman

he was either the chief
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Mav 30 lege Tape Neo. 2737 =1
UT, BTN, inspecter or the next to the Chief. Can
rhe rember halp me?

v, SDTMONS: f'ur anvway be went along to gzive us

is opinien on the seryice and without quoting from the context I got
the net impression from him that it was wost unsatisfactory. Yow this
iz 2 job that %wad been completed and had been paid for, had heen billed
and paid for.

¥r. Speaker, T zaid a minute age that I
would table that and perhaps 1f the Page would come by, There is a
case S30,00M0, it is not a large amonnt Lut I thought we wvould pich
that one hegause it does demonstrate in terms thab meost of us can
understand, it does demonstrate how the public tender system was gotten
around. TRemember the ceiling was $15%,07%. Here was a switch panel
ingtalled purportedly in three stages but all dated on the same day.
The invoice dated on ths one dav and then the work orders themselves
dated on the same sach amounting to 310,000 sach and togethetr they are
supprnse to cover a 832,900 expenditure. The work orders do nnt aven
add up to $33,700, They add up to $2N,000 se the guesticn is how was
cke other £3,000 authorized. And of course the overall aguestion of
wvhy that route was used, Yr. Speaker, te install an electrical panel
«then the simple course, ¥r, Zpeaker, would have heen to just po out
and call a tender. The law provided ir., This hor. crowd hrought in
a Public Tender fet in 1974 wvhich said thae after $£315,000 vou call a
tender. It is a very simple matter, Mr. Speaker, a very simple marter,
Just zall a tender and CUnd Vnows, ¥r, Speaker, perhaps they would have
rotten a hetter price. Tarhaps they would have gotten hetfer service.
Terhaps it would not have required a letter two vears later after the
jeb was dene to sav that the job was unsafe. Perhaps {f would net have
recuired that letter fo pet some acticn on 1t.

Mr. Speaker, I believe this one and this

invelves the Noel company and T thought in fairness we should do that
hacause we have talked a fair amount hecause the VYalsh company and their

activities at the Terbay banpar, the Ticheries College, the Court fHouse



Yay 20,1078 Tape Ho. 237317 A2

MR grtanng dovntown, the fire hall ané cther
tuilding around towm, thelr asctivities are well Ynown and the pattern
of Pow oa lot of expendi;ures were incurred without the calling of tenders
is well known, Byt this is another companv, ¥r. Speaker, that zotr a
let of money at the expense of the taxpayers wirthcout even poing through
cthe routine of a pubhlic tender.
Now, Mr, Cpesker, where dees this leave

211 the people who are in the small contracting husiness in this ciny?
T™e men, ¥r., Sceaker, who have mne or tve or thrae man cperations in
the electrical business, 1n the mechanical husiness, in the carpentry
husiness, small business that this povernment is prating about all the
time, how they are geing te suppert small businesses, how they are
going to promote small businesses. I ask you, Yr. Speaker, with the
examples that I have just given with the Ncel case - is that anyway

to promote small business? The examples that I hawe just given you

a4 the Pishevies College this afterncon, the $616,000 «ithput tender -
1s that anyway to give encourzgement to the small electrical contracter
in this ciry? You hear all this nonsense ahout small business. This
Special Actieon Croup has only promoted one small business, the sumall
Susiness called MeConnell in Montreal.

PL BEAPY: Uhat about the author of the Public

Tendering Act . T keep reading about him,

e, Lush: & great plece of legislation.
APTR:E SRNA Well, “r, Speaker, the member for St.John's

Zast ('r.larshall) and T compared uwotes in this House not too loop ago
en the Public Tender Act.lut I have an ansuey for the member for St.
John's Fast {Mr.Marshall) which iz not mine. It is contained in an
aditorial in ome of the daily papers that I had said in the House that
1 nuoted civil servants who sald that¥the Public Tender Act did not
malte any difference in the way the department opaerated and the way it
spent the poblic's maney." And then we had this preat eulery o

wublie tenderirg by the member for St. Jehn's Fast (Me.Marshall) and he -

told us Low things had changed., Well, Mr, Speaker, I am not sure that -
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a2 e Tiarw gmoTar fe N B e
thg ¢ditoriel sald, bul gely in thoory. Cuanted
e Yap 4 Tn 1 o m ., e A4 £
v oin tha memher' g oind, anly o theopy did afry

+¢ Public Tendering Act came in in 1974, strictly in theory, only

Mr, Spesher, there are cther - oh yos
Tuzye was anothay Interesting documeat, Defore we leave e

chant Togd luilding, v, Speghker, I kad the pudlitory lool zt
‘archant 2wad beilding, thase ara sll elegtrisal
fr. Spealer, and va all know the pullding, It is
ast 2 igwge building. It is & twe or barze story bullding, as

renembar it, not a large building, And, lr. Spealar,

I Lave zot

2 swmary Lere, I had the auditers de for me, showing mo the

=3

thres vsar pariod. Yew we ave not talliing abour o oner Luilding,
Yr. Speater, and we are not balldng about a building vhers there is

then we were talling about the

hangar bullding, rvemember that we nere talldne abour a building that

and some particular alectrical remuirements becousa of the naturoe of
d particul lectrical tud ts b t = £

taz repalr work they were doing thersz, electric, welding, and thet

part, the

bulldir

there., I de mot lmow 1£ ir has any oariicular electrical requirement
or met other than lishting and so on. But Lt is hasieally an offies
fyna strmickuTe, ab least in ferms of lts present use,  Ir i3 not 2 onow
Puilding and T can uaderstand thet there have to ba sape alectrical

11,38 s E
FILELS R4S mOIUELEE

alverations as time want on and
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worh done {2 onsz building, -ne 2f fhe toerty or twenty~five Luildincs
im which the zovermmeni offlices are located in thia cluy, ome buildipn

alone. And elaectrical worlk alone, not the carpentry vorh that was
done thezra at the time becauss thavwa wvas some of theot deone, not thc
mechanical work, net any paintine, T ax talline abeut electrical
toerallarion ang alteraticn alenp, In 1874-'75 - 85,000 rlus o

fary contgs, '75 - '74, about SNB,000, '76 - 177, S12.000, 1 sctzl

2f $113,278 in slestrical exnenses in one bulldine over that fue
talf year pericod, 3113,074,

Wow, Yr. Speaker, this $113,900 and by
thia vray I should point ocut that the documents I tabled o moment azo,

the §30,000, are included in this $113,000, we are talking shout

the same btuilding, Mr., Sseaker, not one cent of that 3113,%09

s puL oub on public Tander. low this Is the szoud, Tio,

thalt brousht In the Public Tendar Act, Juob was

CI - e e S mer e PR O . S
soing to clean her up, that vas goinr Lo geb mid of T

esis of scventean

f

grztem they callad 1t. 3112,000 paid cut on the
work orders, and we 2ll saw bow thess work owmders woriied s minuts ago,

undated, no smount on them, written after the lavoice was made out,

wrizten after the job was done,  $113,7077 paid cut on seventaes wori

Mow, “r. Szeaker, he questlon is thds.

Wio got a piece of sthe action?
srare iavolved? Thirtfeen, Shat is the numbar of tae list, It does
agf tale into gccount the dosens of coutractors arcund hors vie

list, Uow many contracters? Thirteen of theu.

perhaps, there wers seventesn waorh orderz,  Not

esutractsr, ‘Ir. 3peaner,



May 30, 1978 Tape 3739 (Night) PE -1

MR, SIMMONS: one contractor, Mr, Speaker, ona contractor got

the entire 5113, 000 worth of work.

MR. NEARY: Is that the same one that is downtown now?

MR, SIMMONS: No this is Noel's Electrical. This is number
two.

MR. NEARY: Any charges have been laid there yet?

MR. SIMMONS: It is number two on the list, Noel's Electrical.

Every cent, Mr, Speaker, on that particular building for 2 two and

& half year period.

MR, NEARY: Was the work done?
MR, SIMMONS: Well I told you how some of it was done. I

told you how some of it was done, two years later the Minister of
Public Works at my request or my suggestion had to send in people

to make the place safe and to put a lock on the door.

MR. W. N. ROUE: How many work orders did you say?
MR, SIMMONS: Seventeen separate work orders.
MR. W. N. ROMWE: Why all these work orders to cne firm who is

doing all of the work? Why would that be?

MR, SIMMONS: Well in the case of the panel which is
three of the seventeen work orders they are very neatly broken down
into amounts each under $15,000. Because as you see $15,000 they

had to call a public tender.

MR.NEARY: They had to take her apart and put her back

together again. What about that one? Now where does that put

Noel's Electrical now?

MR. SIMMONS: Mr. Speaker, I do not really where these

stand. I imagine some of this will come out in the public enquiry
because the public enquiry which we were successful in getting here
last June is going to address itself of the whole question of

spending within the Department of Pubtic Works.

MR. NEARY: And we will have a temporary stall on that one.

8333



i

g

May 30, 1978 Tape 3739 (Night) PK - 2

MR, SIMMONS: One of the things that concerns me 1 have
evary confidence that the Mahoney Enguiry will do a good job.
It will be interesting, Mr. Speaker, to see what the government
doss with the report when it gets it, but that is another story,
It is another story, Mr. Speaker. lWe all know what it has done
with other reports. We all know about the report that the Minister
of Justice's Department has had since Tast November. 1 told him
about that in the House twe or three times.
MR. W. N. ROMWE: Finally forced some action.
MR. SIMMONS: Fina1Ty got seime action. I said to some of
the backbenchers over there, it is a hard job, it is a tussle aver
here because you have to be a full~time member over here just to
keep this government in line, just to try and hussle them into
some kind of position of integrity.

The Pubtic Works thing, Mr. Speaker, the
PubTic Works Enguiry witl take care of this in time, but I should
table that one, Mr. Speaker, 1 have read from it and I have learned,
Mr. Speaker, in the last few hours that if you read from a document
even inadveftent}y you should rush out and table it because some
member might want it, $113,278.74 no public tender, I say, to the
member for St. John's East (Mr. Marshall), $113,000 he the champion
cf the public tender legislation brought in in 1974, and then here they
are 1974, 1975, 1976 scoffing at him.

MR, W. N. ROWE: Window dressing! Window dressing!
MR. SIMMONS: - just scoffing at the member for 5t. John's East,

You are dealing with a new breed , Mr. Speaker,
a8 very new breed over there. You cannct, I suppose, we will have
to go back to Bem Franklin, Benjamin Franklin had the explanation,l
alluded to it a minute ago. What was it he said? That if you do
not - he was talking about a much more nobel cause mind you , Mr.
Speaker, he was talking abput the great revolution in the United States
as it now is, and he used the expression in trying to rally the

forces, he said, “We either all hang together or we hang separately.”
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MR, NEARY: They have decided to hang together.

MR, STMMONS: Well Ban Franklin's crowd decided to hang together
because they had a goal in mind., I suggest, Mr. Speaker, this

crowd has decided to hang together because they have a goal in mind.

1 suggest, Mr. Speaker, the kind of goal they have in mind is far less
nobel than the goal Ben Franklin and his crowd had in mind some years
previpys. That is the anly explanation, Mr. Speaker, that I can
come up with as to why it is the member for St. Jdohn's East {Mr.
Marshall} sits there grins and bears it. Here is his monumental
work, The Public Tender Act paraded publicly by senior c¢ivil

servants whose salaries he pays
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MR, SIMMONS: paraded publicly, Mr. Speaker,

as something that did not make, in their words, "a whittle
of difference." That is from, I believe, the Assistant
Deputy Miniater of Publie Works. It did not make any

diffarence at all, he said, none at all.

MR, W. N. RQWE: ~ When the minister spoke, they
jumped.
MR. SIMMONS: Now the member has sald it has made

a difference, hut the daily paper, I think The Evening Telegranm

had an answer for him in the editorial when it said that
1f there was a difference it was in theory only, 1t was 1in
the member's mind only, because there was ne difference in
fact. And I tell him as the Chalrman of the Public Accounts
Committee I have scrutinized so far as 1 can the apending
of the Public Works Department, and I tell him that in
Public Works 1ie did not make a whittle of difference
vhatsoeveyr, not a whittle of difference.

How does he atick 1it, Mr. Speaker?
He just sits there and he grins and he bears ic.
MR. NEARY: 1 thought 'Joey' was the ouly one
who did things like that.
Mit. MURPHY: You are doing a good job WIith pyplic Accounts
Committee these days.
MR. NEARY: I see, The Auditor General did
not bring this out as a result -
MR. MURPHY: §it down, boy!l
MR, SIMMONS: Well, I wish the member for St. John's
Centre (Mr., Murphy) were here today because I needed his
support really badly. 1 was telling the House that I have
difficulty these days getticg the Committee to meet., They
will net meet. Certain members of the Committee -
I caunnot say they will not meet, bur I cannot seem to find
a time convenifent for them. I have been trying for about

three and one-half to four months. First they wanted to
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MR, STMMONS: instructed over there to hoyeott

the Committee altogether?

MR, W, N, RAOWE: Yes.
MR. STIMMONMS: Have they been instructed to

sabotage the Committee?

MR, W. N, ROWE: Yes.
MR.HEARY: They are under pratty strict orders

these days.

MR, SIMMONS: I ktow one member ~ he 1is not here
now, I wish he were - but I know one nmember, and that is
the member for Mount Secio (Dr. R. Winsor) - I do not think
he would stand for that kind of thing, Mr. Speaker. They
must be telling him some other story, He has gone and
tried to get a meeting of the Committee. I know he has
tried: he has come back to me fairly often.

Now, Hr, Speaker, if the member
for St. Johm's Centre (Mr. Murphy) is right, L1f we have
done a good job « and I think we have made a beginning -
he can assist us by bringing it up in his caucus next time
to tall his representatives on the Committee to find time
withln their busy schedule to get to a meeting.

My colleague, the member for
Lewisporte {Mr. F. White), has a concern and I do not think

he will mind my stating ic.

MR. WHITE: Ne, T do not.
MB. SIMMONS: It relates to the member for

Pleasantville‘(ﬁr. Binn). I steered clear of this subject.
As Chairman of the Committee I wanted to malntaln as good

a relationship as I could with each member of the Committee,
But the wmember for Lewlsporte has raised the question a
couple of times about whar the member for Pleasantville -
is doing on the Committee, being a member of Cabinet. -
Well, I want to say first of all that the House has no

perimeters in terms of whether Committee members ought to
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MR, STMMONS: be Cabinet ministers or not
Cabinet ministers - let us be clear about that. I am
aware that when we were appointed to the Committes, all
seven of us were aon-Cabinet ministers - nobody appointed
to the Committee from the government side was sitting in
Cabinet and subsequently that member became a member of
Cabinet. Now it is not my business, it is a matter for
the government caucus -~ it i8 not my business to decide
whether Cabinet ministers should be on Committees or not,
but I wil]l say this that when Cabinet meetings and Treasury
Board and social policy committees are used as the reason

we cannot have a meeating -
ME. NEARY: Is rthe minister alrighe?

MR, SIMMONS: -~ then perhaps the govermment caucus

ought to look at a way of freeing up the member a bit or
otherwise letting him attend meetings or replacing him on

the Committee by some other menmber.

MR . MNEARY: He is5 finished,
SCME HON. MEMBERS: Oh, oh!
AN HON. MEMBER: The Minister of Justice L* ®0 @xception

{inaudiblae).

MR. SIMMONS: It is okay. Any little pleasantries
we can ingerject to make the job of the Minister of Justice
eagsier and less stressful even momentarily we will be happy

to indulge in,
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Mr. Simmons: Mr. Speaker, whether the member has a copy

of that,if he does not, Mr. Speaker, laock let ws give him a copy.

MR, W. N, ROWE: No, no I am just asking you, that is all.
MR. SIMMONS: Give him & copy, Mr, Speaker.

I will table this letter from the Auditor-
General in which he talks about the scandalous affair: at the Fisheries
College, I am tabling it and it is a Jetter to me as Chairman,
g particular request for the member for Mount Pearl (Mr. N. Windsor)

get a copy, and we will discuss it in the next Committee meeting.

AN HCN. MEMBER: Committee.

MR. STMMONS: Pardan?

AN HOM, MEMBER: | Discuss it in Committee.
MR, SIMMOKS: Something Tike that.

Now, Mr. Speaker, before we get off the
subject of public accounts 1 should also, Mr, Speaker, should mention
one or two other things. The list [ tabled a few minutes ago was
an electrical 1ist, a 1ist of electrical contractors. Ncw in
addition to that, Mr. Speaker, the department had a Tist of
mechanical contractors. And without going through the whole sequence
again [ got this Tist in the same way as I got the electrical list.

I had an informant on the telephone who subsequently mailed me some fters
this is one of the items. I subsequently asked questions in the
Committee and found out that this 1ist of mechanical contractors
was the one given by the Minister of Industrial Development as soon
as he came into office with an instruction that these people on this
list be given the work.

This list, Mr. Speaker, mechancial contractors,
Hoel's Mechanical, Stares Mechaniral, C. A. Hubley, or is that Hubley?

C.A. Hubley is it?

MR, NEARY: Hubley. -
MR. SIMMONS: E . P. Tobin, T. Knot, E. ¥, Barnes, MacWell,

Eaststeel Industries, Earles Welding and Machine Works, George Philip
and Sons, Robert's Refrigeration, F. J. Murphy and Sons, Prime Building

Trades, Slaney's Burner Service, P. A. White, H. Pearcey, 8. J. Bartle.
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Mr. Simmons: As members will recognize some of the names that
{ have menticned are names of companies in other parts of the Province,
including I see one from Gander at least, and one from the Grand Falls
area, at Teast one.

Now, Mr. Speaker, back toc the first couple because
these got the 1ion's share of the non-tender work, the first cne is
Noel's Mechanical, and that is owned by the same principals who own
Noel's Electrical, and in the second one is S~t-g-r-g-5, Stares
Mechanical, and that is cwned half of it by a Mr. Stares, and half by
a Mr, A. B, Walsh.

MR. LUNDRIGAN: What is.the date on the document?
MR. SIMMONS: There is no date on - the member for Grand

Falls, I believe, asked - there is no date on the document. It
is the document that I produced in Committee about May of 1977,
1 asked a civil servant of the Department of Public Works if he
recognizes it as the 1ist that the minister had given him? And
he agreed in Committee that it was the Tist.

MR. LUNDRIGAN: In 19777

MR. SIMMONS: in late May 1977 in Committee, and the member of

the department, I mean the civil servant acknowledged that it was the

tist that had been given to the department with an instruction -

AN HON. MEMBER: {Inaudible).

MR. SIMMONS: Pardon?

AN HON. MEMBER: The ministar's 1ist.

MR. SIMMONS: The minister gave the civil servant this list

with the instructicn that he use it in farming out work, electrical and

work, in this case mechanical work. He gave him two 1ists actually

he gave him an electrical 1ist and a mechanical 1ist at the same time. 3
MR. STRACHAN: Is the public aware of this?
MR. SIMMONS: Not that I know of, you know, a number of -

these matters are under investigation. Mr. Speaker, I should also -
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MR, SIMMONS:

Well, Mr. Speaker, we get the minister's in
the House, | was hoping particularly that the Minister of Public Horks,
as he then was the Minister of Manpower,would answer some questions
about this, because I have in the last couple of hours raised a number
of very serious issues about,at the very least, Mr. Speaker, the matter
of whether the minister was performing his job. It is & question
the taxpayers would ask [ would think, "Was the minister performing
his job? Not was ke committing anmy skulduggery or was he lining his
pockets? But was he daing his job?"

At some point, Mr. Speaker, there has to be
accountability, 1 admit, it is a fairly Toose system that we have.
Perhaps it is good or better than other systems that we would devise.

I am not begging the question on that, by and large the Cabinet system
serves ys well.  But, Mr. Speaker, was the minister in this case

as the custodian at the political level, of the funds voted to that
department, was he doing his job? Was he doing his job that this

tould go on over such an extended period? It went on for three or

four years and, I submit, would have gone on longer but that is in

the area of speculation.
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The House met at 2:00 P.M,
Mr. Speaker ian the Chadir.
MR, SPEAKER: Order, please.

I am informed that there is
4 guorum present.

It 1s moved that the Minutes
be accepted. Is that agread? Agreed.

Before calling voutine orders,
I am in a posivion to give a decision on a matter raised
yesterday by the hon. the member for Rilbride (Mr., Wells).
The substance of the matter is whether certain, 35 I re-
call, "documents’',meaning tapes of talephone conversations,
allegedly, and transcripts thereof,allegedly, must be
tabled.

' I have examined the Hansard

for the relevant hour and thirty minutes approximately
of May 25th and have in so doing indicated certain passages
which ecollectively and in their context, in ny opinlen,
require the tabling of that material. I will read the
specifdic excerpts upon which T base that judgemen:z.
I will stace at the begianing ©0at it is my judgement that
there was quotation from this material, that the hen.
member dld quote from the material and that this requires

tabling of {it.
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Mr. Speaker: It may well be that the process of guotation
was involuntary or inadvertent, but I do not deal in the subjective
area, but the obiective area., 1In legal terms, net the mens but the
actus, the objective not the subjective. Having said that,l will
read the three excerpts from the Hansard of May 25 upon which I base
that decision. The first)I was just persufng the comment I made
earlier to the effect that I understood from documented evidence
that the member for Kilbride has said that there are people over
there whom he classifies as a bunch of crooks.  That is all I said)
Angther excerpt,'He might not recognize it as evidence, Mr. Speaker,
but the fact that people rafuse to recognize facts does not mean
the facts do not exist. The avidence is clearly there, Mr. Speaker,
indeed I saw from - 1 had better not read this ta you because we will
nava to table it and that should be kept for another time - but
I saw that the member for Kilbride,who sits in the caucus of the
Minister of Fisheries,has safd in a telephane conversation that the
crowd gver there js a bunch of crooks.”
And  the third,"Mr. Speaker, [ am advised - I
am not guoting directly from - but I am advised from a transcript of
a telephone conversation which | understand it to be that the member
for Kilbride, a colleague of the Minister of Fisheries,has himself
describad people on that side of the House as a bunch of crooks.
Taking the axcerpts in their totality and in
cantext, it is my judgment and my decision that that constitutes guotation
and therefore requires tabling of the material. So I call upon the
hon. gentleman to table the material,
MR, MWELLS: Mr. Speaker, dif I may on my point of privilege,

1 presume the material -

ME. SPEAKER: The hon. the member for Kithride.
MR. WELLS: - will now be tabled forthwith. And that I?as

the member of the House whose conversation this purperts to be,
be zllowed to stand - or a fresh point of priviieqe, Your Honour -
and deal with it as soon as it is tabled.that [ be allowed to receive 2

copy from the Table or the original - whatever is tabled at any rate,
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Mr. Welis: Your Honour, and deal with 1t at this time.
MR. NEARY: y What is that, Sir?
MR. SPEAKER: I think the hon. gentleman is giving

notice that when the material is tabled he may well be standing on

a point of privilege. But what must happen now is that the material
be tabled.

Al HOW. MEMNBER: 3y whom?

MP, SPEAKER: The hon. the member for Burgeo-Bay 4'Espoir.
MR, SIMMONS: Mr. Speaker, if | may speak for a moment.

Mr. Speaker guoted a number of excernts from Hansard which I know
to be puotations from a speech 1 made , this was not directly said
in the ruling, Ind Mr. Speaksr did not particulariy call on
me to do the tabling, and that is why there was some hesistancy
on my part, [ am assuming that Mr. Speaker has callad upon me

to do the tabling?

MR, SPEAKER: Yas, that is Tight.
MR. SIMMONS: Mr. Speaker, if I may, and again I would

not Tike o appear to be wanting to defy or to defy the ruling or

to procrastinate in any way, but I have a du2l ditemma which 1 would
like to put to Mr. Speaker as briefly as I can. First of all,

I believe, Mr. Speaker, the House is aware that the documents concerned
were not in my possession even at the time that I made the reference

to them on last Thursday. The documents, Mr. Speakar, were seen by me
on ane gccasion only, and therefore it raises the matter of what my
responsibility would be for their accuracy. But that is a matter that
[ shall come to subsequently 17 the need does arise, and I would
hope, Mr. Speaker, that you will allow me the opportunity to address
myself to that further an if that becomes necaessary. [ will Teave

that now, [ will not elaborate on that now because there {s another

more practical situation
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MR, SIMMONS: which comes into play first and it is this,very
simply. I cannot table the documents, Mr., Speaker, for the very simple

reason that I do not have them, I have never had them, I have never had
those documents in my possession, I do not now have them In my possession.
The House will recall, those members who were here at the time that T
made a reference or two or three references to the documentation,that
when I made those references I was referring ro a document which was
being held before me by another member of the House. At oo time did I
have the documents in my possession,so as much as I would like to comply
with all rulings of Mr. Speaker,l find myseif in a bit of a dilemma
today, Mr. Speaker, because I physically dc not have the documents and
therefore am physically umable to comply with Mr. Speaker’s ruling.
MR. SPEAKER: There are really two matters
therz and there is only one with which I will deal. The hon. gentleman did
allude to and then saild himself that this was not a matter he was going
to pursue and thac 1s responsibility for the accuracy of documentation.

Obviously I will be saying nmothing on that because that is not now
a point at lssue and 1f and when it does become a point at issue then
that will be a different matter.

The bon. geatleman has sald that he does oot

have the documents or material in his posaession and obviously he cannot
physically transport to the table or have ctransported tc the table
what he does not have in front of him or near him or nearby, Obviously
one has to be reasonable herte. Whar I will therefore say
to give a reasonable period of time is that I will require the Lion. gentleman
sometime between now and 8:13 this evening to either table them or
make arrangements for their tabling. 1 8iVe tnat

period of time becapuse it appears to be a reasonable period of zime,

MR. NEARY: Parhaps, Your Honour, I could help Your Hooour
out. I have the document , Your Honour, although I did not guote
from 2L La order to help Your Homcur out and comply with Tour

Honour's request to my hon. colleague and to comply with the rules of the

Housa, Sir, I would table the document 1f that would be satisfactory
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MR, NEARY: to Your Honour.

AN HON. MEMBER: - Tae tape as well.

MR, NEARY: I beg your pardon?

AN. HOMN  MEMBER: And the tape.

MR, NEARY: His Honour ordered the decument.

MR.W.?DWE: Nobody quoted frow a gape.

MR, NEARY: 1 did not even gquote from this and my hon. friend

did pot quote from ir,but Your Honour would like to have the document
tabled so we have ne hesitation at all in tabling it.

HMR. SPEAKER: The hon. member.

MR, WELLS: My point of privilege is,Mr.
Speaker, that I be handed thac document and be able to deal with it now
which is the earliest possible opporcunity I have had before this House,
MR, NEARY: You will get it the same time as everybody else
does.

SOME_HON. MEFBERS: Uh, oh!

MR, WELLS: Well if that be so,copies can be made and as

soon as coples are made we can deal with it.

AN HOM. MFMBER: I would idke to have a look at it.

MR, WELLS: You have szeen it oft®f enocugh,l presume.

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Oh, ohl

AN HON. MFMBER: He could adiourn for five minutes.

MR. WELLS: I might say, Your Heonour, that the question of

che tape was raised,and I de not know Lf I should or not at this stage

ask that the tape also be submitted,because when I have dealt with this I
intend It © be referrsd to the Committee on Privileges and Elections

anyway and there the authenticity of this is going bo have to be looked

into hecause there is no way that I can remember conversations that 1

might have had four or f£ive years ago with anybody.nor can anybody alse,

I suspect s+ 30 that is goilng to have to be gonme into,I suggest) by the
commitree.But in the meantime,l would ask that coples be made and immediactely

when a cepy is handed to me I will stand up again on this point of privilege.
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MB., MEARY: Mr. Speaksr.
MR, SPEAKER: Hon. House Leader on the Opposition side.
MR, NEARY: 4r. Speaker, I would suggest, Sir, that the safest

and surest way to get the avthenticicy of the tramscript is to send for
the gentleman who was on the other end of the telephone conversation and
bave him breought befiore the Committee oan Elections and Privileges so
that he can be crosg-examined and asked questions. That is the fairest
way and with all due respectc to sy hon. friend I believe, Sir, if the
gentleman who was on the other end of that conversation would be cffered

the immunity of this House -

MR, HICKMAN: (Inaudible)

MR, HEARY: Oh yes, Sir.

ME.W.ROWE: Witnesses have immunity of the House. Have some sense.
MR. MEARY: Witnesses have to have immunity, Sir, the hon.

Governmpent Heuse Leader knows that.

MR, W.ROWE: These are parliamentary rules and orders.
MR, NEARY: That gentleman could be brought before the

cogesittee and then the committee could cross-examine, ask questicns and
so forth, I believe, Sir, that would be the best way to do it and 1
hope that the hon. gentleman - and ineidentally the hon. gentleman is on

that committee so he would
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MR. NEARY: have to be thrown off bacause of conflict
cf inrerest. The hon. gentleman would have o leave that
committee, %ell oy hon. friend already, one of mv colleaguss
already declined zo -
MR, SPEAKTR: Order, please! Order, pleasel

Ye are getting involved in matters not
stricely germane ©to our proceedings at this peint, The type-
sceript has been tabled. I would now require that copies be made
of 4t and that the hon. member for Filbride's raguest, receiving
a copy, be acknowladged and obviously other hon. members requiring
& copy as well. And that is whers we now zre and that disposes
of the matrer at this time,

PRESEMTIUG PETITIONS:

VR, SPEAKER: Tue hon, member for St, Gesrge's,
MRS. MCISAAC: Mr. Speaker, I beg leave to nresent a

petition on behalf of fifty-eight residents of the community of

MR, F. ROWE: Woodville?
MRS, MCISAAC: Woodville 1s In the Codroy Valley area. TIhe

praver of the peritien is, "We, the undersigned of the community
of Woodville, are concerned with our drinking water supply being
polluted with the deplovable conditicn of the garbage dump for

our area. We propose to have this dump closed immediately and
racloafed elsevwhere. However, weé are quite willing to pay ocur
garbape fa2e if it were in a suitable location and properly disposed
of."

Now speaking te the perision, this may sound
sort of garbled because it refers to the pollution of the water
by the garbage dump and then they ramble on to refer to not having
any disagresment or not being unwilling to pay their service fge
or garbage fee providing that the dump is relecated., This has
keen going on now for quits a while and I do not know who selected

the waste disgposal site, but chere are two sites in the walley, cne is
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MRS. MCISAAC: in St, Andrews and one i35 in the Woodville
area. The one in the Woodville area iIs the one that is causing
problems and the Department of Health has from time to time
taken water samples from houses in that vicinity, near the
waste disposal site, and have found the water to be
contaminarad., ¥Now the Department of Health has not come out
and sald that it is definitely because of the waste disposal
site being in the area, bur they deo go so far as to say thac
avidencae polnts to the location of the garbage dump and

they think that it is quite possible that the contamination

iz from the wasta disposal site.

Now last vear, and the Minister of the
Environment {5 gquite aware of thig, last year they had quite
a hcoray out there about it and they barred up the dump aite
and refused to let them take any waste into the area. So
as a result now they are hauling the garbage to St, Andrews,
they are not using this waste disposal sfre. But the fact
still remajns that the water in that area is contaminated
cand only in that area and a couple of vears ago, a year or
a year and a half ago, I suppeose it was two years ago, there was
a test done by gomebody and I believe it was from some university,
I could not find cut for sure who did the test, but it was z
dve tegt and there was dye placed on the dump site and it
showad up 4n some of the wells, which leads me and the people
and probably = I camaot speak for the Department of Health
because as I have said they went seo far as te say that they believe
that it 45 gquite possible the poliution 1s from the garbage
disposal site.

New the petition does not ask for a new water
supply, or a wataer supply for that area, but that is the intent
of the patitior. And they had invited the minister ocut there on
cne ocegasion and on several occasions the Department of Health went

cut and they kept testing the water and somebody went out from the
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HRS . HMelSAAC: and anyway, they are no

further ahead now than they were two vears ago.

S0 I would like for the minister to at least advise

those people what 1s going to happen, because a vear

ago the minister was going o go out - 1n fact they

invited him cut to spend at evening with them and

with the committee congerned about the

water, 1f you remember, and I belisve at that tine

the minilster could not get out to the Valley hecause

of the facr that Gallants hill was barred up with

transport trucks. So I would like for the minister

to tell me right now what the situation is, what can

be donme to get suitable drinking water for those people
pecause they do not have any right now - they have been
advised by the Department of Health not to drink it;

the count is very, very high and they are in a bad
situation, and ¥ would like for the aminister teo tell

me what he is goling to de about 1t.

HMR. NEARY: Mr, Speaker.

MR. SPEAKER: The hon., the member fer

LaPoile.

MEB., MEARY: It gives me great pleasure,

Sir, to support the petition 5o ably presented by ny
¢olleague, the madame who represents the adjoilning district
te my district, by the way, of St. George's. And I have
occasion, Sir, to drive down through that districn every
time I go iafo my own distrier of LaPoile, and I do not
think that I have to tell hon. gentlemen that 1t is one of
the beauty spots of this Province, One of the most beauriful
parts of Newfoundland 1s the drive in the Summertime and in

the Autumn dowsn through the Codroy Valley, and I think, Sir,

it would be & shame to pollute that area. It i3 a real
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YR, NEARY: toeurist attractien, Mr. Speaker,
and the way the property 1s looked after out there 1is a
real credit to the people who live in that communicy.

But they do have a problem, Sir, in Woodville with their
garhage disposal, and I presume the garbage is brought

from a good many miles away te that -

MRS, MeISAAC: They arz taking it now to

St. Andrew's.

HMB. NEARY: Yes, they are taking it to

§t. Andrew's where my hon. colleague and I had a very
enjoyvable night about a week ago. We attanded a functicn
there for 200 senior citizens in 5t. Andrews's, =my hon.
colleague and myself, and I have to tell the hon. House
that :hexald gentlemen there who are a little bit hard of
hearing kKept coming up to me and sayiag, 'You have got a
iovely Misais! My, that is a nice Missis you have got
there!' And I do not know if my hon. friend was embarrassed
or not, but I must say, I was delighted, Sir.

SOME HON. MEMBERS: 0h, oh!

MR, HEARY: Mr. Speaker, I support the petiticn,
Sir, because I know there is a problem in Vesfern Newfcundland.
There is one down in my own district »f LaPoile between

Isla aux Morts and Rose Blanche that I brought to the
winister's attention about a year and a half ago where

garbage dumps, especlally down near Burnt Island Pond -

and I believe I brought it te the aztention of the diniscar

cf Municipal Affairs and Housing tog, S8{r - a garbage dump

near Burnt Island Pond on the side of the road, right on a
salmon river - and the dump 13 burning ceontinucusly. You

wan hardly get through there sometimes with the swmoke. You
cannot see where you are going, you have te stop your car

with the smoke coming from that dump. A1l the way along
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MR, HEARY: the road from Isle aux lMorts,

Burnc Island and Reose 3lanche youw will find garbage dumps
on the side of the recad similar to the one described in
the prayer of the petition. The Ministar of Enviroaoment
does not do a thing about iz. I asked the minister

a yedr ago to put an incinerator in the avea. The winister
wrote me back and told me the governmen:t could not afford
it. It would be worth the minister's while now, the man
who is responsible for the environment, to go down and
take a look at these dumps. It is a disgrace, Sir. iz

is bad enough for the people whe live in the area %o have
to tolerate It, but here we are near the Gateway to
Jewfoundland where tourists by the thousands come into
this ‘Provinece every vear and pass through my hon. friend's
district.

The people ip Woodville are very
concerned about their water supply. Sa not only do they
have a problem with the dump, it creates a problem by
polluting the water supply in the area. And I do hape
that before the Minister of Consumer Affairs and the

Eanvironment passes in hia resignation in June month,

rn
i
D
2}

retires from the Cabinet and then eventually retires
politics, that the hen. gentleman would do something about
the garbage problem that we have in this Provipnce. I can
thiak of no other minister, Sir, who would be nore
responsible for garbage in this Pravince than the hon.
gentleman, and I do hope, Sir, that he will do scmething
abeut 1t.

MR. SPEAKER: The hoen. the member for

Porc au Porrt.

MR, HCDDER: §ir, %I, zoo, would like to suppore

the petitgion by Eifrv-efght residents of the conmunivy of
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ME. HODDER: Woodvillie in the discrict of
St. George's. It is a preblem that I am well familiar
with, the problems of garbage dumps and the problem of

water
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M. WODDER: and contaminated water., I fael =hat

this partieular town, being from the West Ceast and
listening to the local medla, thiz particular town has
been pushing and kicking for quite some town now to
have semething done about the serious situarion In that
comuunity, and T know the member has been pushing and
kicking for quite some time to have something done as well,
And, Mr, Spasker, T wonder when dees the member's job end
and when does the minister's responsibilicy begin in chose
matters?

I have a situation on 21l fours with that
except for the fact that it !s oot a garbage dispesal
slte that has contaminated water, bet the water {s being
contaminated by garbage, whereby the Deopartment of lunicipal
Affairs and the minister was told thar there was contaninated
water in Pieccadilly in my discrict last year., The Department
of Health has confirmed that and 3 number of letters have
gane back and forth and the Spring is here and yet I see
ne signs of anything being done by that particular department
and I do not know how many times you have to say it. I heard an
hon, member on the other side say the cother day the practice
of bringing petitions into this Houss is outmoded and outdated,
well, Mr. Speaker, how can we get gome of these points across?
How cen the veople from those smaller communities have their
story heard without pevitiens? And how many times, Mr. Speaker,
must these things be said to gentlemen on the othar side before
they take action? 3Because only does a member of this House
knew how many times he has to go to a minister on particular
problems, or how many times he must wrife, or hov aften he
must stress the polnt and talk ce officlals and everythiag e¢lsa
on a problem which once polnted out and once 1t is decided as
the problem at Weodville, as the problem in Plecadilly, one may

concern tha Minlster of the Environment, ancther the Minister of



Q. B, ROWE: Mr, Speaker, it is not only the communiuy

eodville which bhas this problem as well, two or three

or half a dozen really communities in Twillinpate district
have 1t. I was brought about 300 yards from the main road
the ocher day in Twillineate discrict, up to a dump, infested
with rats, filth naturally, a garbage dump, vhich was also

on 4 slope and apparently water is coming down, not necessarily
drinking water but water was fleowing down from thls dump inte
the community. The nearsst homes ware only a maiter of
nundreds of Iset zway and they wanted as well gome sors of a
garhage dispesal unit and I wrote a lettar to the ministers
concerned and some officials of the government on that matter
as soon as it was brought to uy atseantlon,

But,
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MP., YW. ROWE: HMr. Speaker, there really is
no excuse - no excuse, 3ir, for government £o countenance
and tolerate that kind of thing anymore iu Newfoundlaad
and Labrader. It has to be the first priorizy of any
government - just as a national government's first priority
is the security and defencs of its citizens, surely the
first priority of any provincial goevernment, Sir, must be
to make sure that its ecitirzens have the basics, the
very basics of life namely, drinkable, unpolluted warer,
and, Sir, that the garbage, the natural garbage that
accompanies any human activity, any human settlement,
that that garbage, Sir, is disposed of in a sanicary and
civilized fashion. And, S$ir, I do commend teo the ¥Minlscer
of the Environment I hepe he rises and has a word to say,
and any other ministers - the Minister of Municipal Affairs
in cases where muniecipalities ave involved, and all members
of the ministry, the government, toe tackle this problem,
to spend the nacessary money that is requirsd to gee rid
of the garhage situation we have in the Province, number one,
and number two, to make sure that communinies large and
small do have good clean, drinkable water so that they do
sot vun the danger of disease and anything else that might
come from drinking polliuted water or water that is not fit
te drink.

Sir, this petition points up
one of the very basics of life. I do not think for one
momant that this kind of a petition is useless or should
not be allowed to be presented, as the member for Grand Falls
(Mr, Lundrigan) indicated, or 1t is not going tec do anvthing
for the people who signed thelr names and whe went around
door to door trying to get this petition signed.

AN HOY. MEMBER: (Inaudible)
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MR, W. ROWE: That 1is an intceresting point and
some cther member can raise it for my heon. collezague.

The point T was making was that
this kind of a petition, S5ir, dealing with the very basics
of 31ife and civilization and government itself, Sir, is
not usaelass. It points up how far we have to go In this
Provinece. It points up perhaps neglipence and unconcern
o the part of certain people in responsibility and with
power and momey to do something about it. Tt points up
for the press and for the publiec that thesa important
things which perhaps living in larger towns we do not
notice so much gtil}l de exist in our Province and just
having them aired publicly is beneficial. And certainly
hopefully, by bringing up these matters over and over and
over again, it does not have the effect of making the
ministers of the government even more callous concerning
these problems. Hopefully, Sir, by bringing them up and
talking about them over and over agaim 1t will shame the
government -~ the ministry and the ministers concerned Into

taking positive action to solve and remedy these problems.

HMR. SPEAKER: The hon. the member for
Conception Bay South.
ME ., MNOLAN: Mr. Speaker, I vise to certainly
support the petition as presented by the hon. the menmber
for St. George's {Mrs. McIsaac) on behalf of the fifty~ eight
residants concerned.

Garbage disposal, of course, is
a very serious one, It has been something that has been
batted about on the Avalon, for example, for the St. John's
area and surrounding areas for some time., But the hon. the
Minister of Tourism surely will have to admit that teurism

is one of our great assets and could result in many ney
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MR. NOLAN: dollars coming inte this

Proviance which we need, and one thing that would zurn
people away is this type of thiasg, When garbage is not
locked after, not properly cecllected, it is most asbviocus,
particularly tc people whe come from areas where they

have a proper system of garbage disposal. 1Ilow there are
in this Province already a number of inecinerators that
have been set up. There has been some reference by soma
of my hon. friends to the already announced retirenent

of the Ministar of Consumer Affairs and Environment, the
member for St. John's Centre (Mr. Murphy), so maybe he
might want as ¢ final project on garbage collectdion 1a the
Province with some of the other problems he has on his
plate, to maybe one, take a look at the Foxtrap situatiocn,
but in particular, Woodville in this particular case., And
I can see 1t new as his last, £inal aect. And I am sure
that the hon. the member for St, George's (Mrs. Melsaac)
would be good enough with & committee or the council,
whichever %s cut there, to have a suitable plaque, and

the hon. minister could cut the ribbon and he might =2ven
name Lt 'Ank's Inferno' - but whatever they do, I think
that something has to be done. It 1is not a frivelous
request. It is nothing to joke about at all, really -

it is5 a very serious ome. 4And I would hope that the

fifry=-eight
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Mr. Nolan: peonie who signed this petition will not feel

that we are a bunch who get in here and sound off and make grand sounds
oftentimes accomplishing nothing.  That they are - that they mean
something. MNow the only way that people can ever really feel

that they mean anything in the eyes and the hearts of the politicians
invalved no matter what side is involved is when they see an legitimate
honest to God request presented in what is oftentimes referred to

25 the highast office in the land, and acted upon in 2 clear, sensible,
concise fashion by those who have been elected to reprasent them here.
We are the only voice really that they have in elected office.

And so Tet uys indicate now by our good works, hopefully,
that the fifty-aight residents of Woodville will have their request
answered, and that the hon. minister in the not too distant future
may be in a position to lend the nacessary assistance to orovide the
Teadership necessary, and if there is a ribbon cutting involved, he and
the hon. member can be there, and they can light the flame and all the
rest of it, and burn the first piece of garbage to ¢lean up Woodville.
MR SPEAKER: The hon, the member for Trinity-Bay de Verde.

MR, F. ROWE: Mr. Speaker, I would like to rise to support the
petition so ably presented by the member for St. George's {Mrs. Maclsaac)}
on behalf of fifty-efght residents of Woodville. Sir, the point that
[ would Tike to make {s this that - and I would Tike for the minister to
stand and relate to this particular point, and that is determining
the actual lecation of these waste disposal areas in the first place.
This petition as you know, Your Honeur, really is a double-barreled
one, one for a new water supply,and secondly for a new location for
the waste disposal site.

But the experiences that [ have had with respect to
problems regarding waste disposal areas or sites is the fact that
they appear to be located in very peculiar and poor areas to start off
with. I think when first these dumps or waste disposal sites are
first located not enough thought gees inta the growth of a particular
community, and we find things like this happening where you have a

waste disposal area located, say, a mile or two from 2 certain community



May 30, 1978 Tape 3682 PK -2

Mr. F. Rowe: and then that commurity starts fo grow in a certain
direction and unfortunately that direction may be towards that very
waste disposal site. And conseouently, [ cannot remember what the
rule s, but you are not allowed now to build within one mile, I
helieve, - if the minister is listening - I do not helieve you
can build within one mile of a waste disposal area. And sometimes
you will find, Sir, that the area between a waste disposal site
and the actual community is the best area in which to build residences
and houses and schools and this sort of a thing.

S0 I would ask the minister that his department
have a very close ?oak.in the future to the actual location of waste
disposal sites with respect to what is likely to happen to the growth
of a commnity or the effect it might have on a watershed in a particular
area. And the suggestign, in a note that was passed along just
a few minutes ago from the member for St. George's {Mrs. MacIsaac} was
this is that, if the minister could probabiy have his officials place
more dye on this particular site in order to establish actual and solid
proof that the water supply and the wells are in fact being contaminated
by the dump, as far as I am concerned that if dye have been placed there,
and ftraces of it have beep found in wells., That is proof enough.
But if the minister wants to double check it this would be a good
way to go about it.

And [ would suggest, Sir, as well that some of the
sther waste disposals sites in the Province be subjected to similar
testing. Becuase [ know that in my own district there are two dispesal
sites,which disposal sites that are in fact affecting or polluting
water supplies, as a matter of fact right in the middle of a watershed.
And it is a vary serifous situation indeed, Sir, so it is a very simplistic
or simple, but fundamental request that is being made here and | would
hope that the minister would rise in his place, Sir, and relate and
suppart the petition. [ will certainly give the petition my whole-heartad
suppert, Sir.

SOME HOM, MEMBERS: Hear, hear!
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MR. SPEAKER: The hon. the member for Bellevue,

MR. CALLAN: Mr. Speaker, I want to rise in support of this
petition on behalf of fifty-eight residents of Woodvilie. And
aven though, Mr. Speaker, it is only the people in Woodviille whe

are petitioning here, in this connectian, the point has heen
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MR, CALLAMN: made and of course it probably should be
re~enforged, We are talking about siz or seven commynitiee
here. Six or seven communitis are dumping their zarbage
in roughly the same location and this is what i3 causing
the polluzion, not just garbage fyom one relatively small
community.

0f course, !fr. Speaker, it peints up the
nead for some kind of an incinerator, an ingineration svaten
in this area, fo serve these six or seven communitias, low,
Uz, 3peaker, we know that the nister of the Eavironmant
was up ko Montraal looking at a new type of incinerator bug
I would imagine this would be for larger cities and towns,
it would not be something that would be suitable or on a scale
to satisfy the needs of smaller communities. Sut T am sure
that the Minister of the Environment is also aware that
we have a geantleman out in Badger, I understand, who manufactures
incinerators, makes them out ¢f iron and steel and what have
you, and of course he sets them up, he installs them for
a fairly reasonable price. He does g good job, Does he
have a competitor by the way? Competition is usually a healshy
thing but that is the only one that I know of now.
MR. MURPHY: He have one at Bay Bulls -
tle did an excellent job on it, whoever he is,
MR, CALLAM: Right. He did major repairs, perhaps it vas
a new one. 1 am not sure about this, Perhaps the minister of
Municipal Affairs and Housing can Indicate whether it was a
brand new incinaerator at Sunnyside or whether this was a vepairad
one. I am nat sure but there was, at the time that 1 wasg
kept {nformed asbout if, there was some question of vhether ot
not there would be a new Incinerater. We call iz the Sunnyside

one even though of course LIt 13 not located near Sunnyside, it is



MR. CALLAM: located just a couple of hundred feer off
the TCH, between say the Come By Chance Access Road and between
the Goobles Aceess Fead, at the Loadstar Inn there, which
of course serves not only Sunnyside, it serves the town of
Come By Chance. Tt serves Arnold's Cove, 1t serves Southera
Harbour. And, Mr. Speaker, this probably does not have much to
do with the communities down on the West Coast, bu there
i3 a point to be drawn here, and I have raised this peint
before on a couple of cccasions and T have not found the answer.
I do not know why it is.

I was listening on the radio on the weekend,
or on the television or semething and thers was a gentleman
wha came out - I do not know why the prass put sn theses
things, and this falloew saic, that 1t is nst the responsibiliew
of government to create jobs, a government provides services,
Well, what kind of services? You know, an incinerator
to serve a half a dozen communitdies seems Lo me to De a very,
very small service to provide buz apparently these people cannot
get it, you know and they have te go door ta door and to get
fifry-eight peonle £o put their names on a petition, apparently
they cannot aven get this simple little service, let alone
the services of water and sewsr, stadiums and all the ather
services that - you know highways and paved roads and so on.

I think, Mr. Speaker, there is a gquestion
here and T am sure that the mindster will speak om this. 1 imagine
he will. And perhaps he can tell us what plans dees the government
have? We know that his department, the Department of the Envirsament
iz not a funding department, there is noc money there or very
little besides the monies for galaries and szo on, you know but
obviougly there must be some kind of a liason existing betfween
the request that come to the Departmeat of the Environment and

then of course are in some way relayed to the appropriate departiment,



IR, CALLAN: whether it is tha Water Services Division of tha
Department of Municipal Affairs and Housing or whether it is the
incerporated town or what have you.

So,Mr. Speaker, I hope that tha people out in
Yondville and the other six or seven communitjies stretching from
9'Regan’ o Cape Anguille, six or seven communities there who have
no incinerater, All they do is dump raw garbage like they do for
example at Chance Cove in my district and have heen doing it. The
garbage has been brought from Jacks Pond Pari, Bellavue 2each Park
and from the surrounding communiciss, raw garbage and I asked for
zn incinerator and no money to ger cne, $35,000, Mr. Speaker, te
sut an end to the rat problems that exist in many of these communities

and of course in this case a pelluted river and 2 pellutad water

3

systaem,

Lad



Hay 36,1978 Tape No. 3684 AH-1

1R, CALLAN: the member who presented the petirion says on the

dHorth side of that river we have another disposal aite. One incinerator
could serve the earire Codrey Valley, one incinerator could serve the

entire Codroy Valley. Mr. Speaker, I have seen these incinerators and

28 I said wncil this gentleman,Mr. Stuckless I think his name id, out

in Badger came on the scene manufactu;ing and fabricating these incinerators
the last ones that were produced in this Province were produced at the

Marystown Shipyard.

AN HON, MEMBER: (Inaudible)
MR, CALLAN: At that time, yes, and they were beautifyl, as

begutiful as an incinerator can be, they have these wide metal doors that

swing cpen allowing a John Deeras to go right through -

AN HON, MEMBER: (Inaudible)

MR, CALLAN: That is right.

AN HON. MEMEER;: Tewpes {Inzudible)

MR, CALLAN: That is right, teepees, that is what they are sheaped

like. Erected properly a dump truck cam back im and dump the load right
down into the incinerator and after it is burning for a day and sc then
along comes the clean-up man or the garbage contractor or what have you

and takes this little John Deere that is owned by him or the town, runs
right through it, cleans 1t out so0 that 1t is ready for burning the next -
day, & wonderful way to dispose of garbage, to incinerate it and of course
we do not have nearly the piles of garbage around the countryside that we
have with raw unburned garbage., I hope, Mr. Speaker, that when the minister
rises to suppert this petition that he will znnounce that getting ~ right
after the Questicn Period today, that he will be oo the phone telling

these peopla tov instruct the gentleman in Badger "Let us get an incinerator

as quick as we can out to the Codroy Valley and alsc out in Chance Cove.

MR. SPEAKER: Hon. meamber for Terra Nova.
MR, LUSH: I rise to support this petition, this most reasonable

petition, mast sensible petition, a petition with a very reasonable requaest,
indeed a necessary and urgent request. And I gincerely hope that the
government will act quickly and expediticusly in this matter., It is sad,

Mr. Speaker, when people have to go through this avenue to get the recognition
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MR, LUSH: of the government te look at a matter as seriously as
this matter, 2 matter of pevple drinidag contaminated and polluted water,
and much worse, Mr., Speaker, when the contaminarion azd the poliution
are apparently the result of neglect on the: part of someone else. It
seems rather strange today in the 1970s that we cannot establish waste
dispesal areas without contaminating a water supply in a comsunity.
And, Mr. Speaker, 1t seems to happen all the time I know recently ia my
own district there was a matter of grave coucarn abour a waste disposal
area being put in the water shed area eof the community and after great
protest by the people and only after great protest it was decided to
relocate the waste disposal area io an area far enough removed from the
water shed where it was felt by the pecple that it would be no threat,
no danger to the water supply of the towm. But this does seem strange
indeed that with the expervise thar is apparencly around us that we
cantiot establish waste disposal areas in communities without contaminating
the water supply, it seems strange.aad the most aggrevating part is chat
being done the way that people have to agltate and fight and wrestle to
get recognition to get the problem solved, to get the matter looked into.
Mr. Speaker, in terms of the expenditures of this
Province, the total expenditures a very minor, a very small expenditure
indaed to rectify the situation in Woodville but 2 matter of grave conceran

for those people, a matter of very
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MR.LUSH: serious concern to the peogple
of boys and girls, men and women, having to drink
contaminated and polluted water. Mr. Speaker, it is a
v§ry, very serious situatioﬁ and one that I would hope
that the goverumenr would act va inmediately and to see
that the situation is resolved s¢ that we get both
problems solved, the one of waste disposal and the matter
of drinking water - vital issues, Mr. Speaker, very
important issues to the people of this Province and to
the people of my hon. colleague's district of the community
of Woodville., And I would hope that the matter is looked
into urgently and that the problems related to the area

are solved quickly and expeditiously.

M. WELLS: Mr. Speaker.

MR, SPEAKER: The hon. the member for Kilbride.
MR. WELLS: A point of privilege, Mr. Speaker.
MR. SPEAKER: A point of privilege.

MR. WELLS: The transeript or whatever 1z is

has been distributed now or is in the course of being
distributed, and I would like o deal with it at this tinme,
Mr. Speaker.

Now before doing so, T would like
to wake one or two preliminary remarks, Mr. Speaker, and get

Your Honour's guidance oa one or two points as well,

SOME HON, MEMBERS: ¢h, oh!

MR. SPEAKER: 0rder, please! A point of
privilege.

MR, WELLS: This transcript purpoerts to be,

Mr. Speaker, a telephone conversation between me and a man
named Davidson, who I presume is Andrew Davidson, and 1
know that on varicus occasions, Andrew Davidson telephaned

me aud came to see me, Most of these were back in the



[
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MR, WELLS:
vears 1973 and 1974, I mentioned this,Mr. Speaker, because
the purpose of most of his visics was to decry what the
government of the day waszs doing without being particularly
specific about what they ware doing. He never asked any~
thing of me nor did I ever ask anything of him. And
sometimes I wondered myself what the purpose was of his
coming to me and telephoning me and talking about these
nmacters. If this 1s in faet 2 true transcripet of a
telephone call then perhaps it is cbvious now what he
wanted and that was possibly to get remarks on tape of
some Kiod which he could use later. But that 1s a matter
for speculation, If this is accurate when the call took
place I have no idea but loeking at it and reading It I
would estimare 1973 or 1974, That would be my guess. 3Hut
as to its authenticity really I cannot say. It is
impossiblg for me of course bto remember what I might
have Bald to somebody on the telephonme f£ive yvears ago
or in persenal conversation five years age because
certainly 1f such a telephone call was taped It was
taped without my knowledge and cousent.

One other thing and this is
falsehood which has made the rounds of the House which
I want to correct too at the very outset and that is that
Andy Davidson as he was called and I were close personal
friends and had a relationship extending over four or
five or six or seven years, That is complete falsehood,
Mr. Speaker. i mer the man firsc im 1972. I met him
not through a former partner of amine, Mr. Richard Green.
That is a falsehood also which was said here in this House.
MBR, NEARY: He came to your office -
HR, WELLS: = WNe.

MR, SPEAKER: Order, please!
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MR, WELLS: I met him when Scrivener Preojects Limited
cpened their offices at the Royal Trust and had some sorec
of reception or function fn which a grear many people were
present., I remember being there myself. I remember John
Crosbie who was a member at the time and a ministcer being
there and a lot of other members and ministars. At that
time I shook hands with Mr, Davidson whe was the host, nad
a drink and left in about twenty minutes and had ao
conversation with him, I did not gee him again uncil
sometime in late 1972 or 197) when he commensed te cone

to me or to telephone me berating the government with
matter in which he appeared to bhe at issue with the
government. But they were never all that specific. So

I mention this to clear up any misunderstandings on that

point.

MR. NEARY: You did not see Watergate in Newfoundland,

MR. WELLS: 0f course I saw Watergate in Newfoundland,
of course. Everybody, the press, everybody has had that

for years, Mr, Speaker.
MR. NEARY: But the hon., gentleman was definitely -

from the press.

MR. SPEAKER: Order, please!
MR. WELLS: He could do what he like with it. That is

neithetr hare nor there,
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e, 5. NEAPY- The hen. gentleman did not repart that to his
colleagues.
¥, R. WELLS: %o, The hon. gentlieman reported nothing te his

colleagues, or spoke to anyone on Davidson's behalfl at any time ever.

The first page of this begins (00-136} Tape P~1 (side 1) and the first

vord is:
Davidson: “Yugent, I put in a call.”
YP, P, MELLS: Now it does not gav who phoned who, or when it

was, or anything like that, Yr. Speaker,
Navidson: "Hugent, I put in a call, let me rell you that I
did vesterday I put 1n a ¢all for Doody but, I didn't get any reply te

v, T put ip a call for Farrell and I got Farrell called me back a counle

iz

of times, he called me back and I ~vas not here and he called me back
again and ah, Farrell says well I canuot hold too much hopes for you for
thig weel you know and its T do not know what thev can de but, I could
not hold teo much hope for you this week but he said listen uhy do you
not call Barb Nugent and teil Barb Nugent that you want to have an
appointment with Frank. Uhen can arrange it for vou Monday or Tuesdav
so I called arh -"

¥, P, UELLS: Tt savs, but sbviously #eans Barb.

1"

Davideon: -~ Mugent and ah, and she well they are not

forecasting anvthing they are not they cannot right now forecast any free
vime for the Premier so then I blew my top.”

R, R, WELLS: flow this comes to a point where I will ask vour
adviee. If a word -hich is not parliamentary, and in this case, Sir,

T will not mince words ~ ¥r. Pavidson, if it it he in fact used the

word, Jesus, now shall I repeat that in reading this transeripe, or

leave 1t our, Yvr. Speaker? I am entirsly in your hands.

M, SPEAVED: 1y advica would be perhaps to leave it out and sort
of indicate ‘dash’.,

Fp, P, WTLLS: Yes, very well. T wmipht say ivscfar as my own

lancuage in this thine {f, in face, 1t is my language - I have examined



it - T used the word, Christ, twice, Yr. Epeaker,

that is the only thing. %hen I ceome to that I will bhlank it out. So
much for the bhig point that the hon. member for Burgeo-Bay d'Espoir
(¥r. Simmons) was so proud of making the other evening.

Davidsen: Y1 said well blank, Barb, I said listen vou
tall Frank “Yoores from me that I want to have z meating with hin.”
Vo, F, WHITE: Is the hon. gentlemen poing te vead it all?

Yes, oh ves.

T was reading it, there is no need for two of us,
M, R, MPLLE: 0h well, as the hon. gentleman wishes, I intend
to read ir all.

Navidson: Y=rhat I want to have a meeting with him., Fow

I do not have to go back to ontreal onm Saturdav morning burz I want to
know before Saturday morning when my meeting Is. ¥Yow If he wants the
meeting private that will suit me fine, if he wants it public he can have
it that way tso, and T said you can also tell him from me that the day
that he wanted me to come In to his office to sign a pilece of paper

I went to his office and that {5 more than a vear ago, and I said I think

he has got an oblizaticn to see me., So I left it like thar, I kave nor

heard any mora.

¥R OB, YTILS: Then the thing says -
Yalls: "You will hear somethirg todav, ves, I am sure.”
Navidson: 0 well, well T could not take it ne more, vou know

I -7 - nagple say T = T « vou know, T 2w net that bad cemperad., Dob,
but hlank when I - I - it rises up on me that is it, vou know.”
Yells: "0t yean I mean blank.”

SOME HON, VErRERS: h, eb!

Navidson: "¥ou kpow, it is over z year ago, Bob. T - che last
time that I saw Frank Moores and were able fo sit down have a discussion
with him well vou know when it was."

tells: "Yas, that {s right.’
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¥R, ®, VELLS:
Pavidaon: "fhen he went to Hermitage., The day he went to

Heymitage was the day he wanted me to sign rthat piece of paper.”
Vells: "Yeah,"

Mavidson: "That was the day I was in his office. It was
guarter after nine, that was the day he was going te give me the ten
thougand dollar cheque vhen he sipgned up when he phoned up this fellow
in the Tisheries Departmant and ne would have it ready for me ar two

¢'clock, ‘hep I went at two o'clock the fellow did nor know anything

about ir."
ells: “Yeah.'
Davidgon: "Co, ah, ah, it is entirely up to Barb Mugent

npw 1f ghe +ants to get back to him it iz fine and if rhevy want to {gnore
iz then they can have it the other way. Ah, ah, I threatened once before,
T zhink T menticned te you to put a letrer im, to put an open letter in
the newspaper to ah, Tom Hickey when I could not get z hold of him."
Wells: "Yegh.™

Davidson: "Mow if Frank Moores wants that open letter in

the newspaper I will put the blank thing in the newspaper.”

Hells: “1 think he knows that tco, you know,”

Pavidson: "Jell he had better.”

Yells: "Yeah, T think.”

Pavidson: "Bapause T am nat, I an not pussy focting around.

ES

Now T asked Farrell vesterday about Julian Lake.”

Yalls: "Yaah."
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ME. 2. WELLE: Davidson: "Ah, and Farrell said well blank bey, he
salid, lisfen since Dacember I have uot bsen as active as I should have

-

al, in this these things., 1 sald ! must admir that but, he said eh,

ah you know lie saild what is golng on with the old man Deyle zud them
right now he said is not helping this situation any and he said batweeé
vou and I they are really out to get Doyle, they are really out to get
him pow. MNow my blank zah, eh 3ob you cannot do these things.'

Wells: "No you cannot. I cannof understand thedlr thinking., Do you
think they are thinging Doyle ar do you think they ave just boozing It
up till they do not know what the blank they are rhinking."

Davidson: "I do not know but my blank Bob you cannot go threatening
peopie like thar, they are out to get him and stuff like that. That

is not the lav of Canada,"

Wells: 'Wazh, yeah. I quits honestly semetizmes Andy I thick that they
just do mot have any sense and they do neot know what they are deing
anymere you know than 1if you put you and me in the cockplt of a 747

and said okay."

Davidson: "Right,”

Yells: "Boys now take her to the conclusion to England.”

Davidson: "Vaah well you know I said to Farvell look ah, ah Farrell I
said I do not cara what they do with Doyle. A1l I am concerned about is
the contract for Julianm Lake and che go abead or it i3 not to go ahead,
Now, ah I understand chat Barrv's department has cleaned it all up and
according to MeHillop, who is the ah Deputy Minister of 3arry, a2z far
as he 1s conezrned now that is definitely as far as he is concernad
with his department the thing is now left to a political deeision but,
than when you read into 1t Farrell was saving vesterday then that s
politieal and that is when I you know that pelitical decision iz not
zaing to be and I saild blank Farrall I said T am suffering out of this
thing, we have the contract to go ahead with that. It {s 511 million
contract you ean call it good or bad T de not know what the hell it

iz, It is a contract and we have the design, engineering and the
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TR, WELLS: the projeci management for it. Waart the hell is it worth

¢ us, You know, ai, zhat thiang will take five years Dob bLut blank Slank
look ar the monevy that is ia ft."

Wells: "Yeah, well what was Farrell's rsactien to that."

Dayidson: '"And sh, ah Farrell saild you inew what my reaction i3 he,

he said, azh, ah he is ah Farvell said blank Doyle you know, I am net
interested In Doyle.”

SOME HON. LEURERS: Fear! Hear!

WL, WELLS: oh dear, dasr., "This L5 a public company, the

tlank things should go ahead but ah vou know how do you take that

Bob? You know."

Wells: "How do you take 1t, 1t is fust words."
avidson: ""Weah, you kmow but ah hm;msm but you know what the hell. Zut

I mean you just cannot just tis up somethine because you do not like
the fellew I mesn.”

Walls: "™ow this is you see, my point on this thing would be look
and I can tall you right now if I how, what my attitude would be if
I was in there,"

Davidson:  "Yeah,"

Wells: "I would say okay Doyle you have the concessions you have

had them for twenty odd years,"

Davidson: "2ighe,"
Walls: "iow do not come looking to the Government for money te help

you to devalaop these."

Davidsen:  "Yeah he is not."

Hells: ™o, the only thing we are concerned with is how blg a royalty
we ¢an get on it."

Davidson: "fight.”

(%)

Wells: How you know we are golng to bargailn hard and every cent of
royalty we can get, Then if we veach an agreement en that, wall you

go ahead and do that,'

Davidson: "Yeah."

Wells:

AN HONW, MEMBEDR: (Inaudible).
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UR. ZL. WELLS: Tt might be a good idea. I must say 1f I said that

I am proud of it as that Is just how I would treat any entrepreneur
coming Iin %o do business in Hewfoundland with no government money,

ne concsssions and the biggest royalty the government could gez, 3But
anyway.

Davidson: '"Well that is ah."

Wells: blank,

Davidson: 'They are getting five cents a ton more royalty for the,

the ah, agreement than thav have now than what they are gectiing from
the Iron Ore Company.”

Wells:  "Yeah."

Davidson: "And yet I am quite sure that Doody and scme of them went
behind thelr back and would try to sell that to someons else."

Wells: "Yeah, well this is the danger, you see.”

Davidson: "Yeah."

Wells: "Bacausge you cannot if people are dealing off the top of the
deck and no bull~blaniing and back deors.” '

Davidson; '"Yeah,"

Wells: "Then you can deal with them but when you have people who are
looking te fill thelr own blank pockets Andy, there is no way of telling
what they are going to do."

Davidson: %o and that is 'what is going oa Bob,"

Hells:s "Sure that is what is going on."”

Davidgen: "I mean they are leoking for filling thelr own pockets, you
lgw, "

Wells:  "That {s what it is all about, that is why you cannot, There is
no way ta deal with them with any satisfaction.”

Davidson: ™o, did you hear a radin program a week ago or ten days
ago wich Sorenson on,'

Walls: "I did, ah v."

Davidason: '"Yeah, cv.,™

Wells: "Yeah, T sav them."

Davidson: '0Oh did you?"

Lad
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MR, WELLS:

‘Wells: TYeah.

Davidson: Mullalley was telling me about that., He said
that he mentioned something about this thing cthat Doyle

had done down in Yew York and everything. Did you hear thar?
Walls: I camnot recall Lt ah, 1n fact the TV Progranm

I saw was an interview oa CBC Here and Now,

Davidsoen: Right.

Wells: And it concermed entirely with,the program I saw,
concerned with the Kennedy's year

Davidson: Oh

Wells: You know, Sorenson's ianvolvenents with Xennedy.
Davidson: Yeah.

Wells: There were no questions asked.

Davidson: Well this 13 what Mullalley was telling me about.
Wells: It must have heen a different programe he saw,
Davidson: Well, he told me that aah, ah, ah Sorenson

has brought this up with ah, ah Doyle, has issued these
writs against Frank and them down ia Boston and in Hew
York and everything like that and that was going to affect
the Province's bhorrowing im other parts of the worild.
Wells: I did not hear that , mind vyou 1, I dare say it
probably will.

Davidson: I thimk it will, I, I you know when you sit back
and think about it blank if someone slaps a writ on them
for a hundred million dollars, someone is going to start
thinking about it.

Wells: You know what I think it scing to destroy thelr
sredibiliszy ia other parts of the world and I reazlly

mean this 1s an what they did to Brince.

Davidson: Oh yeah.

Wells: I mean Brinco was a legitimate reputable company.

Davidson; Yeah, yeah.
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MR. WELLS:

Wells: And they let it do a major development, one of
the world's major developwents and then they walked in and
confiscared the bdlank damn thing.

Davidscn: Of course Bob, we have no way of saving, we
cannot say that Doyle's deal ah, well I am using the

word Doyle, let us not use Doyle, let Canadian Javelin
deal with the Government for the development of Julian

Lake that can be just as good a proposition as ah, Brince's

deal.

Wells: ©Sure now as far as I', concerned.

Davidson: Now no.

Hells: The only question 1s hew much rayalty are you

going to pay.

Davidson: That is righe,

Wells: And L1f it was we I'd get the last cent I could out
of them.

Davidsaon: Well, they're gatting filve cents a ton. The
present agreement, ah the original agreement gave them

five cents a ton more than they were getting for, out of
Iren Ore Company.

Walls: Yeah.

Davidson: Now, you can't, you can't hold Julian Lake up
for an excessive royalty and let thelron Ore Company get
away with twenty cents ton Toyalty.

Wells: Yeah, it would have to be bagsed on your anticipated

productions, your costs and your profits, you know.

Davidsan: That is righrt,
Walls: You's have to have 1t gone at in a rational way.
Davidson: Ho but you couldn’'t just levy an Inserease of

rovalty on Julain because that might pur Julian outr of
propoesition of selling the blank stuff.
Wells: Right so vou put the maximum you could.

Davidson: Righe.



Hay 30, 1978 Tape 3688 I8-3

MR, WELLS:
Walls: Consiscant with their being able to carry on and
do business.

Davidson: That {s right.

Hellg: And this {3, this is the only question.
Davidson: Well.
Wells: But you will not get that kind of approach from

these Andy because they are a bunch of crooks as I say.
Davidson: Well unless you went there, in there with
something.

Wells: Yeah.

bavidson: You know.

Wells: Yeah, yeah.

Davidson: But the ah, ah the other thing that Mullaliey
was saying that ah, ah what the hell is this ah Sorensen
thing ak, he asked me 4if I'¢d heard about that Seyensen thing
and then he said that ah, Bob yeah that Shaheen has not got
the okay to go ahead. There is a countract he said, there
is supposed to be a, Shaheen has said, that he has a deal
with the Government. If there's a second refinery to be
built in Newfoundland that he will build it. Well that
has been common knowledge to a lot of people that ah that was
the original, supposed to be the original deal, And he
said yeah but the Government doesn't want to acknowledge
that now. What the hell is going on with Shaheen and
them now?

Wells: God only knows, I don’'t know what that means.
Davidson: Now Shaheen, according to Mwullalley, eh Shaheen
has alsc gaid on TV that there was ah., . . something up

and I forget what the word 1s a bear or a bug, a bug up

in the Confederation Buildiang that it wasn':t going

thru now. Now they are referring to John Crosby.

Wells: He must have been that's what everybody thinks.

Davidson: Well I don't know, vyou know, what the blamnk
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MR, WELLS:

Bob, I mean where does it go.

Wells: I do not know and ah you know, this is what it
comes to, You knmow, i3 this Frank and Doody basically.
They're the only ones who know what they're doing and why
they're doing ic, you knew.

Davidson: Yeah. I don't think Farrell knows as much
now as he used to know.

Wells: I den't think so either,

Davidson: Na. [ can't see any end to it Bob you know

and =mind you I can see why Frank has put off meeting with

us because of what has happened with the strike but at least
you'd have thought he'ad the blank deceney to call.

Wells: Yeah.

Davidsoen: And say Andy, blank T am sorry I got...

vou kaow you're down here to have this meeting but it

looks as if we're going to have to exc aah put it off

until next week or semething. I mean I'm not a perfect
gtranger to the son-of-a-blank you know.

Wells: That's the whale thing, Well, put it that way,
when they needed you.

Davidson: Well this is what I told Barb Nugest vesterday:
when he, when they needed me I came across, I didn't wait a
year and ah

Wells: Andy look, I must, T'll give you a buzz then I have
got to see somebody now.

Davidson: Okay.

Wells: I'll give you a buzz, you'll be in the hotel somewhere

around,
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Davidsen:  Yeah,I'11 be around here most of the time
Hells - five o'clock okay, I will give vou a buzz and if you have
any word.

Cavidson: Okay but that keeps you up to date anyway.

Wells: Yeah, thanks a million.
Davidson: Okay Hob bye.
Wells: Bye now."

Well there you are this is the famous, this is
the famous expose, Mr. Speaker. This is what was going to make
earth-shattering history. A man who telephoned, we do not knaw
when, but T judge from some of the references it would be Tate 1972
I would judge or maybe sometime in 1973. The period when incidentially -

AN HON. MEMBER: {Inaudible}.

MR, WELLS: | do not know, I have no idea perhaps you better

ask your -

MR, NEARY: I did not know, the hon. gentieman -

MR. WELLS: - you better ask your confidants. 1 remember,thinking

back about it, if there is, I remember raference to that Kennedy~
Sorenson matter, and several other matters that would place it te

me somewhere around 1973, [ would think, possibly 1974,

AN HON. MEMBER: (Inaudible).
MR, WELLS: Yes. That is right it would have -
{Inaudible)}.

N

So any way here is a man who had a great beef, but it is
not ciear what it was. The conversations intrigued me., He had told
me a great deal and presented the Watergate affadavit saying that a
great deal of {1licit things were going on, some of it, he produced
things 1ike receipts and cheques and things, I must say, Mr. Speaker,
at that time it raised my doubts about what was going on. It was
a period when [ was somewhat critical of the government because I was
here in the House, and publicly, I make no bones or anything about that,
I was critical of the government. And here a msn came to me with
allegaticns which were in previous telephone calls and visits of

wrongdoing. I dare say | probably did say a bunch of crocoks.  That
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Mr. Wells: was my thought at the time perhaps, So I make

no bones absut that or no apologies to anyone about that, Mr. Speaker.
As far as the two occasions when [ used the word 'Christ', I make

no apologies for that. Sometimes we all do that in conversation.

It is nothing to make a big song and dance ahbout.

So there you are, Mr. Speaker, there is the great
expase. [t really shows nothing. Tt proves nothing, except what
everybody knows that at some point around four or five years ago
[ was critical of this administration. And as [ sajd on a 7.V, or
radio interview last night with CBC everybody knows that. And there
was a time came a bit Tater when the Premier and [ had a chat and
I was asked to help and to go into Cabinet and do what I could to help
and [ did. And I think while I was there [ made a contribution
and every since [ left there for personal and profassiona1 reasons
because | do not intend to sacrifice my professional career for
potitics, and anybody can take that how they wish. 8ut at anytime
since them [ have been ready to help and advise and do what 1 could
for this government, and this government did some mistakes, and some
wrong things, and there are some things perhaps that are being
investigated now that needed investigationm, Mr. Speaker, and that is
fine, I hope they find that nothing was wrong. I sincerely hope
so,  Eut if they do then the people who were engaged in wrongdoing
are going to have to suffer for it, and that is fair enough too.

But the point is, Mr. Speaker, that this is nothing, and I say it in

a1l conscience and sincerity, this is nothing to embarrass me, but it is,
I think, the cheapest, lowest form of political trick and skulduggery
that has been played for some time in this Province. It does not say
much about me, Mr. Speaker, or the government, but it says an awfyl lot
about the peaple who would perpetrate it, and the people who would

go atong with it.  Thank you, Mr. Speaker.

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear!
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MR, SPEAKER: The hon. the Leader of the Opposition.
MR. W. ROWE: Mr. Speaker, I thought the hon. member was going

to raise a2 point of privilege. He did not raise a point of priviiage.

MR. WELLS: I am sorry, there is one point I will

MR. W. ROWE: Mr. Speaker, 1 am sorry.

MR. WELLS: - & motion to refer it to the Committea, Mr.
Speaker.

MR. W. ROWE: 5o away, boy!

SOME _HON. MEMBERS: 8h, oh!

MR, W, ROWE: The hon. member in one breath says, it iz not

serfous, it is nothing, thers is nothing to it at 211, and in the
next breath he is going o refer it to the Committee on Electians and
Priviteges. He raised on a point of privilege and did not make

a pofnt of privilege, he might want to make it a Tittle later on.

I do not know, Mr. Speaker, he might want to follow up with a motion
[ do net know.

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Oh, oh:

MR. W. ROWE: But Tet the record show, Sir, although there
was no reluctanca on the part of anyone on this side of the House
to table that document, there was ng desire gn the part of anyone in

this House to table that document either. The document
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ME W, 2OWE: and stands on its own merits, the words are used

in there, people and now publicly as a result of the request of the hon.
member for Kilbride (Mr.Wells) the document is now public and pepple can
look at the words and judge for themselves what they mean, what the hon.
member for Kilbride {Mr.Wells) meant at the time regarding his own
colleagues in the government and sc an.

MR. NEARY: Looking at it in the whole contexr of the things
that are going on.

MR. W.ROWE: Lock at the time frame, sometime afrer the Hermitage
byeleetion if I can judge from the referenwts made there, probably scmetime
in 1974, twe years or so after this administration came into office and
some references were made by him conceruing his collieagues and that is

it., There is no great big furor,nothing fameur or infamous about it., I
doubt if anybody on this side of the House besides one hon. member or a
couple of hon., meabers even had a look at the document. Se what 15 che

big deal?

MR. WELLS: - the hon. leader had not said that to his

twe members befeore they started waving it about.

MR, W.ROWE: Waving what abous?
MR. WELLS: The transeript.
MRLW,ROWE: My hon. friends here referred to transeripts

of tapes whereby -

MR, NEARY: I have a dozen more.Anyrime rhe hon. gentleman
wants them he can have them.

MR, W, BOWE: -vhereby the hon. member for Kilbride (Mr.Wells)
was making certain accusations on the telephone to somebody else, illegally
or legally and the taping thereof.

MR. NEART: I have a few with the fat man and the Premier-
MR. W.ROWE: That does not concern me, Sir, what I am

saying -~

MR. NEARY: and Deyle. Say the word that is z1l,

JR.WLROWE: My colleague here came into possession of certain

documentaticn, certain tapes which indicated how a prominent member of a
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YR.W.ROWE: supporter of an administration falt about his collaagues
two or three years after that administration ceame into office. He referred
to them as a bunch of crooks, he referrad to them as lining their pockets,
boozing it up amd all this kizd of thing., He made mention of this fact to
the bon. member for Kilbride (Mr.Wells) across the House onge or twice as
I would say it is his perfect right to do, he showed no great inclination

the documenty,

AN HOM. MEMBER: He said he was zoing to .
MR. NEARY: No he did aot.
MRLULROWE 3 I did not hear thar, $Sir, maybe he did bug I did

not hear it. He showed no great inclination to do so, it refreshed the
hon. member's memory abour things he said concerning this collsaguss in
the administration, a bunch of croecks, a bunch of boozers, out to line
rheir own pockets and so on, made a fool of the Brinco deal, destroyed
the eredit of the Province, I belleve, or some reference made to that.
These are comments made by the hon. member presumedly about his colleagues,
now the public have the benefit of those comments from a very promipent,
very reputable, very well esteemed member of this House. My hon. colleague
showed no great desire to table it, he was requested to table it by the
hon., member, A big deal was made of that.and the Speaker made a ruling
which the Bpeaker acknowledged was very diffieult from the Hansard, the
quotes and so on. My hon, colleague in orde to save time and trouble
tablied the documents, we have no reluctance o table them, no gTeat
desire to table them, the matter i5 now in che public and that is Lit.
What else neads to be done about it I do not know, Mr. $paker. Ho big
deal, ne big thing, it does indicate three or four years age or two or
three years ago what that hon., member presumedly, accotding to those
dosuments, thoupght of his colleagues.

It 1s a very document I would say but iz does give
an Indication as to what the hon. member thought of his colleagues. Maybe
he said che same things publicly, maybe in less strong, less spicy

language, publicly ac the same pericd of time, I do oot know and now the
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MR, W, ROWE: pubiic has the benefit of kaowing what he fel:

about it. I do not believe there is any point of privilege involwved,
Sir, the hon. pember himself requested that they be tabled, what the
point of privilege is I do not know. Your Honour has to now decide
whether chere 1s a prima facie case of privilege made out io order to
allow in fact a motion co be put. I would submit, Sir, that there is
no point of privilege made out, the hon. member himself when he read

it, read it in the spirit of levity, made his explanation of the words
used, did net deny cthat he used them or might have used them, admitted
that he might have said  the same things publicly at the same pericd of
time, admitted that he had grave doubts about the honesty and lack of
wrengdoing on the part of his colleagues at that time, subsequently
reconciled his consclence and his intellect with the government's
activities and even consented to go inte the admindstration on the
invitation of the Premier, Now what the point of privilege is, Mr.
Speaker, 1 do not know, a document treated with levity, treated as almest
a icke by the hon. member, not disputed, the substance of it not
dispured, as a matter of fact confirmed In substance by the hon. member.
We on this side of the House made no big deal about the situaticn, we

had no graac
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WL, ROWE: desire to table it. My hon. friend here inadvertently
Tour Honour ruled might have guoted from the document, He says he did
not, He says he referred to a document which his colleague had in
possession and it ends up on the table of the House. I sav, so what,

The time of the House has been needlessly wasted, Mr. Speaker, by even
reading 1£ out in detall. The press or anyone else who wanted to read

t could have read it themselves, Thera iIs no point of privilage. There
is nothing to waate the time of the House about, There is no dispute,
There is no noint of fact in igsue., Nobody's reputation iz tainted,
YWothing has happened, The hon, member admits thar what was said in it

he zgrees with the substance thereeof. His feelings might have been
aurt. He might have thought there was more in the document thaa in
H

2et on a point of privilege earlier

™

fact was in 1f when he rose to uils
without presumably having seen the document. Ne must be yelisved I
guess that another document was not tabled. That is the only thing I
can figure out from him. But this particular document, he was obviously
relieved by the contents of it, agrees with it in substance, treats it
as a joke. There is obviously no point of privilege, Sir, no breech

ef the privileges of this House or breech of privilege of any wember

aof this hon. House.

SCME HON. MEMBERS: Hear! Hear!
ML, SPEAKTR: As T underscand it what is required now is the hon.

member wishes that a decision be made on whether there is a prima facls

2ase or act. The hon, member, I may be Incorrect.

MR, WELLS: I would like to give motice either now or at the proper

time but all I would like at this =ime Is that the transcripr and the .
tape 1ltself be referred to the committee on privileges and slections

for examination as to its authencicity in any matters that would occur

te the committee as being proper to deal with in connection with iz,

MR. SPEARER: That motion would have to come under MNotices of Motion, )
MR, HEARY: First Your Honour would have to decide whether it is a - V

Eas

MR, SPEAKED: Yo, as I understand 1t I am not required to makae a
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MZ, SPEAXER: decision on whether there Is a prima facle case. That

the hon, gentleman roge on a point of privilege and as Mav, then that
is why T wanted the correction I was not sure - llay points ocut an hon.
membar may rise on a peint of privilege and %ake an explanatien with
respect to matters which refer to him and then ancther hon. member 1s
allowed brief comment, not debate to the axtent that it alsp raefers to
that hon. member and we have heard both, And I was not sure because
that procedure is used for at least two different situations - one,

a peint of personal explanation, a member gets up on a point of
privilege and makes a persomal explanation or two, to submit a prima

facie case and it is in the former instance that the hon. gentleman

spoka.

Presenting Reports of Standing and Select Committees:
MRS, MCISAAC: We are still on petitions.
MR, SPEANER: I 2 sorry. We are at petitions, Then I will not

ask for leave teo revert to petitions because strictly speaking we uere
on petitions., Yes, fine.

The hon. minister.
MR, A.J, MUDPHY: Hr. Speaker, T would just like to take a moment or

twyo to refer te the fifty minutes of this -

MR. SPEAKER: T am sorry. Otrder, please!
MR, A.J. MURPHY: YTes, I am sorTy.
MR, SPEAYER: Before the hon. gentleman «~ It has come to my attention

and I did not want to interrupt anyone during the wmatters immediately
preceeding that we have In the gallary and I would like to welcome ther
on behalf of all heno. members to the House of Assembly fifty-five grade
=i> ntudants from Elementary Holy Name af Mary in Marystosm accompanied

by two teachers, Mr. Hennebury and Miss Bishep. I know hon. mexbets

join me in welcoming these students and the teachers.

SCUME HON, MEMBERS: Hear! Hear!
MR. SPEAKER: The hon., Minister of Consumer Affairs and Envirooment,

MR. A.J. MURPHY: Mr. Speaker, I just want to rise for a moment or two



MR, AL, MURPHY: to speak on this called a petition, I do not kinow
when 1t was drawn up, what vear it was dated or when it was - There are
no dates or nothing else on the thing., We proposed to have this dump
closed immediately and located elsewhera, At ten o'clochk this merning
I asked a question about this and they told me there was no dump there
anymore and I thousht we had cleaned the place up a few months age. So
I am just wondering after fifty minutes of discussion and abusing me
for spoiling water and as Minigrer of the Enviroament as far as I am
concerned this dump was closed our a f2w months age. I mayie all wrone
on that but I can check with =my officials again and as far -

AN HOM. MEMBER:” VWhat is the date?

MR, AJ. MURPHY: Thare is no date on the petition, no yoar., You
vnaw zhis might have baen 1752 when the previous govermment was in, I
do aot knov. It could have bean., I an net saving it was but as far as
this 1s concerned and actually according to the rules of the House you
cannot debate a petition. You must stand up and support if. Bur I
would just like to put en record that we did have some preoblems in the

Codroy Valley area particularly in the Woodville area. There wers
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MR. MURPHY:
There were quite a number of summons went out, people
refused to pay the feel levied by a Waste Disposal Lommittee.
This 1is not an incorporated area. There was guite a
cencern out there, quite a ruckus. We wenz in there,
oy officials, we set up a voluntaeer group, one of the sixty
odd groups that take over a Waste Disposal Committee.
Apparently this was not satisfactory to the area so these
peaple just had to resign due to what was happening there,
The hon. member has stated that I did fry to get in
there the Winter. I had a meeting arranged. We got as
far as Deer lLake and we were not allewed to go any further
on the road, the mounties would not permit iz. Since
that time I have not been able tec get up there. But
wa had an inspection dene by the Department of Health
bacause of reports emanating from that district that this
garbage digposal site was polluting the water.

The gentleman in Corner Brook -
I forget his name, I believe it is a Mr. Kennedy, I am

net sure =

MRES. MACISAAC: Mr. Squires I think.
MR. MURPHY: Mr, Squires. Assured us by no mesans was

this garbage disposal having anything to do whatever with
this water,. There are a lot of surrounding things about
iz, I have the whole matter on paper in my office. aAnd
now to have this come here again and to sse something like
elght or ten members get up and expound with the game degree
of knowledge T would malatain, Mr. Speakar, that they had
abput the spruce budworm spray - I thipgk they are axperts

on that toa =

AN HON. MEMBER: The water 1iu Plecadilly.

MR, MURPHY: The gentleman asks about Ficcadilly.

He asked me the other day. We can set up a committee in
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MR. MURPHY:

Piccadilly. We can do thar. But as has been poeinted
out we as the Department of the Eauvironment set up
volunteer waaste disposal committees in areas that are

not incorporated. Incorpaorated areas come under ay

hon., friend, the Minister of Municipal Affairs. We have
just to give us some idea, we have some sixty-eight

waste disposal sineé in the Province. Last year in

1977 we spent some 5130,000 on creating these. 1T have

2 group of experienced perscnnel down there who do not
look for rivers te establish garbapge sites on their banks.
And anybody wants te put that abroad, it is an absolute
fallaey. It is not true of the facts.

Let us not forget that every
area of this Province wants a waste disposal site. Buc
you will not get one of them to have 1t within one mile
of their own areas. It Is grand to put it in St. Johm's
West but for heaven's sake do not put it ia Stc. John's
{enter or vise versa, So we have a group of people who
go around - we have to look at the e¢nvironmental effects
whether it pollutes water and everything else and that
is one of the absolute things that I would like to put
on record in this House, Sir, that we are the last ia
the world to do anything with contaminating a water supply
in aany area,

The hon. gentleman for Bellevue
{Mr. Callan) menticned the burners. Yes we are doing our
best t¢ imstall burners. This year we hope to install
a sophisticated type incinerators. But all these things
take money and our department just does not bave that
amount of money and I would throw the challenge out now
to any member of this House who is having trouble in

their areas with waste disposal to speak to che peaple
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HR. MURPHY:

concerned and organize their own committees., If we

took the same interest in our swa areas, in our own
particular areas, as we do bringing it up {mn the House
of Assembly T think we would be a far better Province to
live in.

S0 all I can say, Sir, is
that as far as this petcition f{s concarned - I do not
know what the zules governing the petiticn ave. Thera
are names signed tp it. There is no date on {t. Mo year
on it, Sir, so I do not know of anybody who can come in
here in the afternocn and sit down and scribble down,
and T am not accusing Lit, I am just wondering what the

actitude (s, Sir,.

MR, SIMMONS: You are. Yes you are.

ME. SPEAKER: Order, please!

MR, NEARY: Go wut and vesign.

AN HON, MEMBER: Go on 'Ank', Do not mind that crowd.
MR. MURPHY: Ligsten to 160 degrees over there.

Mr. Speaker, all I am saying
is there i3 no date - thay missed that - leok there is
ng year on it. Perhaps there was a year when there was
a waste disposal site at Woodville. Thare might have
been at that time and perhaps the member might have been
delayed bringing it in. That is all right. She mentioned
it to me yesterday and I checked the thing cut and I
was assured cthat there is no longer a waste disposal site
in that area although we proved beyond a shadow of a
doubt that the waste disposal site had nothing whatever
to do with polluting the waters concerned and for to

prove it I said, leok let us get it out of there
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MAR. A.J. MURPHY: wiich we did some months ago and no longer do we

use that. As the hon, member himself admltted we go through St. Andrews
now and 1r is a mueeh lonpger haul. But to have this thing and then have
you know -~ Mr, 3peaker, to hear these pecple get up and spout ocut about
what the Department of Enviromment is doing, Sir, it is really disguisting
1 think, It is dizguisting.

So, Mr. Speaker, all I can say 1s this, if there is
any problem and a mewber wants to come ay doors arz open at any time to
talk abour this thing, Lif there 1s any cleanup there - Tha Dupartments
of Health as far as I know i{s on top of the matter all the time and we
are guilty we will do our best to clean it up. 3But all T can say ig of
tiils moment that we are not guilty, The dump is not there so we cannot
clese gaything that is not there,

MRS, MLISAAC: Mr. Speaker, I do mot know 1f I can rise on a peint of
privilege or order or a point of anything ovr to respond to the minister,
MR, SPFAKTR: 1 think the hom. member perhaps wishes to ask a question
o the minister or something of that scrt.

MRE., MCISAAC: Waell I would iike to clarify a few things for him. I
think I have z podnt of privilege as he practically called me a liar,

Mh, SPEAYER: Well {f the hon. lady thinks she has a peint of
privilege she 1s eatitled to attempt to make if.

MRS, MCISAAC: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. It is on a point of
privilege. The minister ralsed the petition, there is no date on it I
agree. Am [ supposed Ec take that petition and write a date on 1t7 That
petition was circulated in the Valley arez I am told by the pecple who
gsent it in to me in January and February. They forwarded it to me in
Harch and asked me to hold off on it becsuse they were negotiating with
vou and that vou had promised them faithfully that you would zo our o
the Codroy Valley and try and get things straightened out. Sc they asked
me 1f T would hold off on the peririon until such time as they found out
what would happen. Well okay fine, the dump zite was closed. T stated
that in my rvemarls that that dump site is no longer being used, that

they are using the one in St. Andyews but the garbage that wvas dumped

bt



MBS, MOTSAMC: there over the years aznd for vears - Uell ever since
it i3 in existence and the mindster would hnow that more so than I would
that garbage 1s st;-l piled thare in that same condition and there are
rats and bears and everything else and you name it and it is there and
I understoed that that was supposad to be removed from the site. T
understood that the minister had ordered or the minister'’s department
at least had ordered that that garbage be remeved from that area in
srder to alleviarts the contamination,

Mow the swratar L3 3till contaminated. The Department
2{ Health was out there and did z - Well the last counr -~ One count
that they did I just spoke to a lady there in the Valley, I went out
and called and -
MR. SPEARECD: T would 28k the hon, merber o brins her submission e
a conclusion,
MRS, MCISAAC: Two more seconds, Mr. Speakar, 1f you would please
permit it. 4nd the count that came back was that che count was too
numerous %o asunt. That was the repert that she got on her water
sample. They came back last week and did another water sample and
she deoes not have her report. But I ask the minister - 1 brought
that {n and this was drawvn up this year. Thevs maybe no date gn it
and I de not want the minister implying that I happen to have had this
in oy pessession for twe or three years or that I am a liar and that
is the imoression that I got. I do not appraciate It and Lf that is

the remarbk I oash that it be withdrawm Lemediately.

SOME POV, EVIERS: Hear'! Hear!

MR. ALJ. MURPHY: Mr. Speaker, -

MR, SPEAKIR: The hon. nmindscer.

MA, AL, MURPHY: Mr. Spealksr, if I may, I did not want to Imputs that

nere is somethiag -

SOME HON. !EUBERS: Oh! ek!
L, SPEARER: Order, please! Order, please!

VR, AT, MUBPHY: Here is szpmething that asks me to close a dump thas
(=3 H

[



YR. AT, MIMPUY: ds aot even open. What am T to expect?

MR, NEARY: Close your mouth as that is open.

MBS, MCISAAC: I did not ask you to close ir.

AM HON, MEMBER: Zhe did not ask vou te clesgse it.

MRS, MCISAAC: I ashked you to ~

MB. ALJ. MUDEHY: We propaose o have this dump closed flmmediately

and relocated elsewhers. Can I read or can I not read? Is this the
petirion that is being presenred, Sir? Does the hon., member wish to

withdyvaw this and put in another one’

MRS, MCISAAC: Nn, vhere was the member when the bridge was dowm?
MH, SPEAKER: Order, please! I perhaps acquiesced in the recent

improper procedure and I do not intend te do L1t again. Hon, members

have the right to speak once and mot any rore. I tldek we will leave it

to that as obviously thers is no point of privilese in which I can make
any ruling.

PRESENTING REPORTS BY STANDING AND SPECIAL COMMITTEES:
MR. SPEAEER: Or petitions.

MR. F.W, ROWE: ¥o, I have spoken with the
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MR, F. ROWE: Government House Leader on a matter that

I wanted to bring before the House of Assembly and with leave
of the House I would like to de so, Sir.

Sir, last night I had the pleasure
of attending the Second Annual CGeneral Meeting Of Tha
Néwfoundland Division Of The Canadian Paraphleglc Association
and the presentation of the paraphlegic of the year award down
at Pleagantville, at the Children's Rehab Centre. And, Sir,

I would lie to announce and move the appropriate mozion and
rossibly seconded by the Covernment House Leadar, a little
later. 3Bur, Sir, one Mr, Alfred Brushett of Marystowvn was
the recipisnt of the Paraphleglc of the Year award,

Sir, Mr. Brushett was born with a nervous
spinal discrder and he had to use crucches for a number of vears
and he attained grade six education in school and the rest of
his educatjon was finished through tutoring at home when this
condition became more severe. And he was then confined to a -
ar confined to home at least. Sir, he got married and had
five children and he opened up a general store which he operated

guite successfully.

MB. BICRMAN: In Marystown?
MR, F. ROWE: In Marystown, that Is ecorrect, yes.

New, Sir, unfertunately for this gentleman,
I do not mind saying it {in the House because it was made public
last anight, he bacame separated from his wife and in the midsz
of that tragedy and with a failinpg business and progressing
paraphlegia, that gentleman was able to ralse and aducate
five childran, zhree daughters and twe sons, ranging in age
appraximartely nineteen fo five years of age.

Sir, it was a grear insplration to hear
cthe history of this gentleman and I would 1ilke on behalf of this

House to congratulate him and I would like to move the appropriate
24 PEIDP
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MR. WELLS: a purportad telephone conversation be referred
to the Committee on Elections and Privileges, together with the
tape from vhich it purports to be made for examination by

the Committee for its authenticity or otherwise and any other

enguires that the Commirttee deems advisable to make.

MR, EPEAKER: The hon. Minister of Municipal Affairs.
MR. DINM: Mr, Speaker, I pive notice that I will on

tomorrow ask leave to introduce a bill, “An Act To Amend

The Cicy Of 3. John's Act.™

MR, SPEAKER: The hon. Minister of Health,
MR, £OLLING: Mr. Speaker, I give notice that I will

on tomorrow ask leave teo introduce a bill, "An Act Te Provide
For The Provision Df Lew Cost Prescription Drugs.”

ORAL QUESTIONS:

MR, SPEAKER: The hon. Laader of the Oppesition,
MR, Y. ROVE: A questien for the Premier, 5ir. He is back in

fine fettle again.and we are all pleased to seea. We are alwavs pleased,

Sir, when the House is graced by his presence,
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ME. W. ROWE: Mr. Speaker, would the Premier
tell the House what the govermnment's poliecy is on the
spruce budworm spray? We had an announcement made by

the government, by the Minister of Forestry,that they

are going to spray these areas which are designated and
put on the map, then we have a weakening of that position
5y the very minister himself and the Minister of Health
who said they are going to reconsider, but we will pass
over that, Sir. - What I am mainly concerned about is the
position taken last night by the Minister of Tourdisa who,
having made a decision as part of a Cabinet, now says
publicly in the House he is going to ask his colleagues to
reconsider the spraying of water sources and headwaters of
rivers and water, of course, for drisking and so on. He
is going to ask them to reconsider this. Now whac I an
asking the Premier, S5ir, is, Has the governmenf reconsidered
in accordance with the publicly statad request of his
colleague, and if sec, what is the government's pollicy on
the spraying of budworm by the chemical, Matacil and regarding
the areas of spray? Would the Premier enlighten the House
as to what the government's peclicy 1s, Mr. Speakar?

MR, SPEAKER: The hon. the Premier.

PREMIER MOORES: Mr. Speaker, first of all,

regarding the Leader of the Oppositicon's preamble about
glad to having re back in the House - I am glad to be baeck,.
I am always glad to be in the House. 1 have fortunately
ad a mest enjoyavle day in St. Lawrence on Friday and in
Gander on Saturday and Corner Breok since, and, Sir, just
for the edification of the House - and I am sure he is
prepared to do the same thing - the number of days

I have been absent from the House since it opened was ten

and of those just for the clarification as well, Sir,
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PREMIER MOORES: one of them was prepariag

for and one was the meeting with ¥Mr. Levesque, cne was
that I was 1in Montreal and Ottawa, one I was in Halifax,
two I was in Nerway, one T was in Halifax with the

Financial Post, cne I was in St. Lawrence and the other

one, Sir, I was in Cormer Brook. But the fact is, Sir,
that one day I was 111 and I apologize for that.
However, getting to the hon,

member's gquestion.

AN HOH. MEMAER: {Inaudible)
PREMIER MOORES: Seme problem over there?
AN HON. MEMBER: I said =

Coraer Brook.

PREMIER MOORES: Well, that is not significant,

Sir. The significant thing is they have not put the hon.

membar in.

MR. NEARY: {Inaudible)
PREMTIER MOQRES: We will see about that. The hon.

member, Sir - I mean, T have great difficulty in being
threatened by the hon. member that he may rus against me.
I wish, Sir, that he would follow through on one of his
threats so he would do 1t. I think that would be 2
marvellous suggestion.

MB. NEARY: 1 always like to keep scomebody
in mind for the hon. the Premier.

PREMIER MOGRES: Yes, and I have someone in mind

for the hon. member,

Mr, Speaker, to get to the
question, Sir, 1f I may.
MR. SPEAXER: Order, please! It 1s necessary
for hon. members on both sides to observe the rules with

respect to Question Perioed,
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PREMIER MOORES: Yes, Mr. Spesker. Getting to

the spruce budworm situaction, the government's position
has been outlined by the hon. the Minister of Forestry
and Agriculture. The hon, the ﬁinister of Tourism when
ne spoke Iin this debate last night - and I was not here
when he spoke, I have a transcript of it and I have
already spoken to him about it. The facr is, of coursge,
that no Cabinet minister can take a position other than
that of Cabinet unless he 1s not in Cabinet. The fact 1Is
that the hon. the Minister of Tourism realizes that,

As far as the areas which are

te oe sprayed are concaraed, what detail -

MR . HEARY: Should the minister not resiga?
PREMIER MOORES: No, there 1s ne need for him te

resign. As far as the hon. minister is concerned, Sir,
regarding the spruce budworm spraying in the areas and so
an, the Minister of Foregtry and Agriculture will deal with

that if there are any changes.

MR, W. ROVE: Mr. Speaker, a Supplemantarvy.
MR. SPEAKER: A supplemaentary, the hon. the

Leader af the Oppositicn.

HR, W, ROUE: See how disruptive the Premier’'s
presencs makes the House, Mr., Speakar? Yesterday's Question
Period was long and swmooth and dignified back and forth, Sir,

As soon as he comes back, up she goes.

MR. NEARY: Lowering the decorunm.
MR, W. ROWE: Mr. Speaker, a supplementary to
the Premier. The Premier mentioned that minilsters are not

allowed to take pasitions contrary to the announced public
decision of the Cabinet, yet vestarday for everybody to
hear, the Minister of Tourism took a position whieh was,

if not diametrically opposed to the Cabinet's anncunced
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MR. W. EOWE: pesition, Sir, then art least
obliquely opposed -~ iz was nct the same position. lNew

will tha kon. the
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MR, W.N. ROWE: Premier indicata to the House wherher he intends to
agk for the minister's resignation or whether the government is as a
whole going te accommodate itself to the hon. minister's wiews, So I
ask the question, Sir, in good faizh because the people of the province
deserve toe know what the government's position 15 and now the position
bas been muddied somewhat by the Mindscer aof Tourism. I have already
had calls this smorning from people who ars interested in the spray
prograx asking me, what is going on. Have the govermment taken a
different position? Have the government weakened in their positidon

or what? Se he owes i, Sir, to let the people know and I ask the
Premier this - what is the government's position. And if the govermment's
positivn stays the same is he going to reluctantly obvicusly and

unfortunately ask for the minister's resignation from the Cabiner?

M. SPEAKER: The hon. Premier,
PREMIER MOORES: Mr, Speaker, if any wember says I mean I suppose

that the department must get on with the spraying it 1s monkeying around,
it i5 not deing the job, it should put aside 1f once they have assurance
from the Health Department toc get on with the spraying and under no
circumstances should not that happen and then changes his mind like

the member for LaPoile. I am surprised that the hon. Leader of the
Opposition has not asked for his resignation on this particular question.
MR. NEARY: No but we were misled. A year and a half age we were
mislead in this House,

PREMIER MOORES: The fact is, Sir, that as [ have sald I have

talked to the Minister of Tourism abour this. He did neot personally -
Well he can answer 1ir himself when he comes in the House but he
personally himself may have taken a pesition the fact that he koows

now that when one is in Cabiner one takes the position of Cabinet. I

do net think it will happen again, Sir, and certainly the explanation

to me was satisfactory. It was satisfactory to me, Sir, and as I said
that is the position and that is hew it will remain,

MR, SPEAKER: The hon. member for LaPoile followed by the hon.

member for Lewisporte.
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HR. NEARY: Yes, Mr. Speaker, I have three or four questions for

the Hinister of Tramspertation, Sir, and I will try to get them away

as fast as I can. The minister told us the other day that the first

of two PBY aircraft, that is the Canso aircraft arrived in the Province
and I understand it tcok eighteen days to get it here, Would the
minister now tell me two things? How much will it eost to refurbish
that alreraft now that they have managed to get if here? And when

will the second aircraft arrive from Western Canada, PBY Canso alrcraft?

MR. SPEAKER: The hon. Minister of Tramnsportation and Communications,
MR. DOODY: My impression was, $ir, and obviously I will have

to take notdce of the quescion, was that this aircraft was coaverted
to an alr water bomber type before it arrived here. TIf that is
ipeorrect I will certainly check it out. But my information is chac
that {s so. How long it takes to get a water bomber from X to Y is
something also that I do not have on the top of my head, I will
certainly undertake o get the information for the hon, member and
if there is any further information that he would like along that
area perhaps if he gave me notice or put it on the Order Paper 1

would be only too happy te get it for him.

ME. NEARY: A supplementary, Sir.
MR, SPEAKEHR: A supplementary.
HR. NEARY: I just said to the hon. gentleman in my introductory

remarks that I understand it took eighteen days to get that aircrafs
here and it is going to take several months to get the other cne here.
What T would like to know is what is the condition of these alrcrafis?
Are they just nuts and bolts? Will they be able to Fight forest fires?
The one that 1s here now the mipnister says that the water bombing
equipment is on {t. Can that £ly now? Will it ever fly again? And
what about the one that is coming, how long more will it take before

it gets here? Will it be here for this forest fire season?

MR. SPEAKER: The hen. minister.
MR. DOCDY: Both chese aircrafes were not purchased at the same

time. The amcunt of money available when the tenders were called was
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MR. DOCDY: sufficient eonly teo acquire water bomber number one. Two
it has arrived and it is in a position and is equipped to fight forest

fires when and if and where they occur.

MR. NEARY: It can £ly now, can is?

MR, DOODY: So I understand.

MR. NEARY: Okay, it does aot leak or anything?

MR, DOODY: I am not sure if it leaks.

MR. NEARY: It does not need nev engines.

MR. DOODY: But I have been told that it is convercted and refurbishing

as specified in the tender call. That is oumber one. The second aircraft
which is in the process of being refurbished and converted to a water
bomhing capability was delaved because of the fact that the Forestry

and Agriculture subagreement had to be amended to allow the funding
necessary for the additional amount necessary for the purchase of

the second aircrafe.

MR, NEARY: But it can fly then, that second alrcrafr?

MR. DOODY: The second alreraft can fly. That toock - I have not

seen 1%, Sir, as 1t 1s not here yet,

MR, NEARY: Na and it will not be here for some time either.
MR, DOODY: I presume that they are not going to drive it down.

If it cannet Ely it will probably never get here and 1f it dees not
get here it will npever be pald for,

MR, NEARY: They might have to put it in a tractor trailer to get it
down here.

MR. DOODY: If it is net paid for then nobody really has a problem.
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#r. Doody: So the point of the matter is that the one
aircrafi that we do have here which is the property of the Province
of Newfoundland and Labrador is operable and has been paid for

and is in good shape. And the second airgraft, if it arrives here,
and I sincerely hope it does, will also be operabis and in good
shape before we take deiivery of it.

MR, NEARY: Another supplementary, Mr. Speaker.

MR. SPEAKER: A suprlementary.

MR. D00DY: {Inaudihle).

MR. NEARY: I prasume, Sir, the hon. gentleman is going to
get me factual information in connection with both of these aircraft.
The hon. gentleman just undertook a few moments ago to get.

MR. DOODY: Yes that is right. Excuse me, Sir, [ suggested
that tha detail of the cuestion should be put on the Jrder Paper s¢
I can be certain of getting - '

MR. NEARY: The han. gentieman knows what my gquestions are now.
MR. D0QDY: - the accurate information for the hon. gentleman.

MR. NEARY: Well, Sir, perhaps the hon. gentleman can give me

this information and I will writs the hen. gentleman about the other
information. 0id the hon. gentleman check yet to find qut if the
director is on twenty-four hour call, the Director of Afr Services and
iT he has a car because he is on twenty-four hour call? Can the
minister confirm now that this is correct?

MR. DOODY: When the Director of Ajr Services is on call he has

the use of that motor car with that blinker Tight on it.

MR. NEARY: But iz he on ¢all?
MR. DOODY: He is on £all sometimes for twenty-four hours. When he

is that car is at nis disposal for his use. When somebody else is
gn call then that car is at the disposal or uss of that particular
persan wnc has the responsibility -

MR, NEARY: He doss not take tt home or anything like that?

MR. DOODY: When he is on call he very often takes it home.

MR. MEARY: He takes it home.
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MR. D000Y: Because that gets him out to the aircrafts for an
emergency purpose or out to the MOT., He is a liaison officer with

the local MOT officials at the air field and that is what that blinker
light is on it for apparently, so they can cross the runway and so on.
I have no doubt that he has brought it home. I am sure he has when

he has been on call. Indeed other people of air services have also

had that automobile home when they have been on call.

MR. MEARY: You are sure of that now? You are sure of that?

MR. DOODY: I have baen told that, Sir, yes.

MR. NEARY: A supplementary question.

MR, SPEAKER: Final supplementary.

MR, NEARY: Mr. Speaker, when the hon. gentleman is getting me some
factual information, not just giving me answers without having the
backup information, would the hon, gentleman agree to table the logs
of the Canso water bombers. And I am more specifically, Sir, concerned
about reports that have reached my ears that a {anso water bomber has
extra gaso}ine_tanks on it to fly kerosene I believe it is into

Summer cabins and the water bomber, a water bomber or water bombers
have been used to carry Tobsters in the belly of the aircraft. Yater
has been put in. Act as a Tobster tank, lobsters have been carried

in the belly of the water bombers and salmon, Sir, flown from Adlatok
in Labrador flown into St. Jobn's.

Mil. DDODY: Hold on now., Slow down. This is getting more fasinating
ait the time.

MR. MNEARY: Well first of 311 [ want to find out if the water bombers,
gither one or several of the water bombers -

MR. DOODBY: Some are eguiped with extra tanks.

MR. NEARY: Well first of all squiped with an extra gascline tank.

I understand that gne -

MR, 000DY: That is & fuel tank, is it?

MR, NEARY: A fuel tank to carry kergsene so it can he unloaded

into cartain pecple's Summer cottages. Number two, have aither gne

of these aircraft aver been used to carry lobsters in the belly of

the afrcraft by putting salt water in and putting the lobsters in
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MR, NEARY:

and have them flown inta St. John's.

MR, DOODY: Into 5t. John's?

MR, NEARY: Into St. John's. And, Sir, has one of the aircraft

aver been usad to fly salmon from Adlatok which is the government

lodge that the hon. gentleman knows in Labrador, to put salmon in

the belly of the afrcraft to bring in for anybedy in the government.
And there are people who could give me the answer now but [ want the
hon. gentleman to consider tabling the logs or get me the information.
And I would alsg like the information on that car bacause [ am not
satisfied. Mr. Speaker, I know I could put this on the Thursday Late
Show, that this gentleman is on call and, Sir, I would }ike for the
minister %0 get me the information on the two PBYs, the Canso ajreraft,
how long it took the one to get hare, what was the cost of it, why it
was necessary to involve field aviation as a middie man and pay them
huge commissions to purchase these two aircraft and when will the second

aircraft arrive and will both be ready to fight forest fires. Okay?

MR. DQODY: Yes, Mr. Speaker, this is a very imaginative and extremely

interesting series of question. I find it absolutely intriquing. Well
if 1 knew the answer [ would certainly be in 3 position to provide it.
The idea of having one of the Cansp equiped with an extra fuel tank

te fly Tobsters into St. John's or salmon from adlatok is absolutely -

MR. NEARY: Ng, the fuel tank is
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MR, 5, NPARY: to bring the fual out to
L He citeniiha E

summer cezhias -

MR, DOODY: 2%, I anm sorry.
MR, S, NEARY: What summer cabin? I ecan tell

the hon, the Premier if he wants to know, one of his buddies, one

af the hoen. the Premier's buddies and who entertains Mr. Pearcey at his
sutmer cabin oecasionally or regularly.

v, D0ORY: Yow the extra fuel - the axrcea

tank is to bring fual -

‘R, §, NEARY:

MR, DOONY: Excuse me, Mr, Speaker, I am

trving to-eet the question straight,

MR, SPEAMFD: Order, please!
MR, NoonY: The axtra fuel tank is to carry

fuel out to summey cabins, Is 17
AN RON. MEMBER: That is righe.

R, DA0DY:

AT HOM. YEMBET.: Uerosene.
M. DOnDY: It is extremely imaginative

and then the salmon and lobsters which are carried in the belly
of the aircraft which sounds somewhat indecent but inm any case

I will undertake to see what I c¢an find out ahout that,

SOME e, (TMBETE: oh, oh!
AT HON. MEM3ED: Remermber Jonah and the whale,
MR, NOOpY: I remember, yes, he was swallowved.

figw long does it rake to hring an aireraft? I do not know that
aighteen days I have beengtc}.d. How long it would take te bring the
aext alrerafe down? I will certainly get that information. The

¥ field aviation were involved in the purchase it was because

a public tender was callad and there was conly one firm renderad

on that tender rall and there was fleld aviation so their involvement

o
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‘M. DCOnY: in it was pretty straight

forward inscfar as they wers the only people who tendered on

government's request by the alrcrafe.

MA. 5., UEARY: The minister told us that he knew where the
aircrafr.
MR, DOODY: It was also true that fleld

aviation are the only company in that business in Canada who

are equipped to refervish and convert these alrerafrs to the

watar hombing capabilisy tfest that we need here in lewfoundland,
MR, 5. NEARY:

MR. DOODY: It is very difficult to even try
te supply information te the House, Mr., Speaker, because we hear the
you not only have to endure the raucous volce from the hen, member
for LaPeile (M#. Neary} during the question but you also have to
14sten to it during the answer and rhat makes it doubly diffieult.

MR, 5. HEARY:

MR, DOONY: Tomorvow 1f I live.

P, S. MEARY: Okay, fair enough, Sir.

MR, DOODY: That 1s the parliamentary sense.
SOME HON, MEMLERS: Oh, oh!

MEL DOOnY: On the informatisn on the water

homhers and so on I will get our rrusted sleuths working on that as
quickly as I can and I will certainly provide the House with thas

information as soon as it is availabla.

MR, SPEAKER: The hon. mesber for Lewisporte.
|, T, WHITE: Mr. 3peaker, I have a question

for the Premier that I have been wanting %o ask for 2 week or =ore
and it deals with the meeting that was held in CGrand ¥Falls some
time ago concerning the propeosal tao go ahead with the expansien

to the Central Mewfoundland Fospital. During that meeting, ™r.
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. F. WHITE: Speaker, the Premiar will recall
that some references were made to the medical school and the high
cast of the medical school.ind I would like to ash the Premier

how serious is the consideration with respect to closing out

the medical school in Yewfoundland?

¥R, SPRAVET: The hon. Premier.
PREMIED MDORES: e, Speaker, I was here last

Thursday 1 do not bnow where the hon. masher was that was several
waglis apo or two weas ago I guess 1 was in frand Talls. “hare
iz no consideration being given at the present time, Mr. Speaker.
MR, STMMONS: S0 he lied ro the people

ro the people in Grand Falls,

fNrdar, please! Ordar, nlazse!
I must zsk ths hon, zentleman
to withdraw the remark,

MR. STHMONS: Mr, Speaker, I should have said
he gave contradictive information teo the neople in Grand Falls. I

withdraw the expression he lied. He just spoke out of hoth sides

af Wis mouth.

MR, ¥, UHITE: A supplemmntasy, fr. Speaker.
MR, SPFAKER: The hon, mewber for Lewisporte.
iR, T, THITE: ‘Mz, Speaker, mv supnlementary

to the Premiar again in connection with the hospitzil. I wonder

if the Premier ¢ould rall the House that vhethar or not when
the government's expansion program goes ahead, the hospizal
expanslon program whether or not rhat the Crand Falls Hospital -

the Central Yewfoundland Hospital will ba number one prioricy

in rerms of. expansion ard he the first to go zhead?

MR, SPEAKER: The hon. Fremier.
PREMIER MODAES: I have already answered that .

question many tidmes, Sir, and the hon. member was in CGrand Falls

and he heard what T had te say. Tirst of all regarding his .
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PREMIER MO(ORES: question on the medizal scheel

T said it was unfortunats that it had started because in a fsw
vears after a varv expensive experisnce we were going to he
exporting doetsrs. liowever.- and T also sald ar that time
that some time in the future if may e some of government's
responsibilicy to take a leok at exactly what that function Is
and if thir Province can afford ie. Zut T cercainly did nog
say anything was geing wo be dong Immediately and to allage or
o by innuendo to say that Ls absolutely ingorract.

The other part of the hon,
mamber's question I have gone on record as has this government
rezarding the Grand Falls Tospital saying that it is the ragional
hospital for Central ‘ewfsundland snd as a reglonal hospiral

it obviously has a top priority of rhe government agd I also told

the people of Grand Falls that whep the
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PREMIER MOORES: hospital plan is announced this ¥gll, that
the hospital considerations will be made cn medical needs in
this Province, Sir, and the hon. member was here and heatd that
as well,
MR, F., WHITE: A supplementary, Mr, Speaker.
MR, SPESKER: A supplementary, the original questioner.
MR, F. WHITE: M¥r, Speaker, I did oot say in my gquaestion
or imply in my question that the Premier said In Grand Falls
he was golng to close the medizal schoel, I just ashked him
“ow serious the considaration was beinm given fo Ifhat.

Mr. Speaker, I would like to ask the
Premier whether or not when the hospital dees go ahead in
Crand Falls, the expansion to chat, whether zhis will mean a
severe cutback a2t or a clesura of the hospitals at Botwood,

Springdale, Twillingate or Bale YVerte?

MR, SPEAXER: The hoa. Premier.
PREMIER MOORES: Obviously, Mr, Speaker, that is something that

will be dealt with when the hospital programme 1s being considered.
1 am net saving, Mr. Speakar, I want to make one thing very clear,
1 am nof saying that there will be specially closings or openings
or axpanded services or cutback serwlces, I am aet in a position
to say that, I think that is semethine that has to be

analyvzed at the time of any hospisal plan.

MR. F. WHITE: Cne final supplementary,
PREVITR IOORES: A final supplementary the original questioner,

then the hon., member for Fogo.

MR, F. WHITE: . Mr. Speaker, my final supplementary deals with
the committee that the Premier indicated in Grand Falls would be
set up to study hospital needs in Newfpundland and make a report

by the - I think the 29th, of Seprember, I wonder if the Premier
could teil ug the names of the peovle on that cotmittee and when It

will be aolding its meetines,



May 30, 1373 Tape Ho. 3639 -2

MR, SPEAKER: Tue hon. the Premier.
PREMIER MOORES: Mo I cannot, Mr. Speaker, for the simple reason

that there was some very major disagreement amongst the people
there whather that should be done or not., 1t i3 net up ta

us to force something down the peoplae’s throats. We will

ba contacting people in the other areas that have the same
concerns and the same desires and obviously any hospital
programme 1¢ gpolag o have to include peopls from those

areas of the Province that are need hospitals -

M2, SIDMMONS: Since when dopes the Premier do what the
people want anyway?

PREMIER MOORES: When they electad us, Mr. Speaker, as opposad
to the hen. member who has been in Opposition ever since he hag
been in usre. Yot only that, 5iy, the fact Is the pecple in the
ateas who have hospitsl needs of gourse will be consulred and told

the reasons why or why not.

MR. SPEAKER: The hon, member for Foge I indicated I would
recoguize.
CAPTAIN WINSOR: Mr, Speaker, I have a questlon for the

Minister of Health, Mr, Speaker, I may have to preamble

a liztle because it 1s a complicated question. But there is

a very serious problem existing in the minister's Department -
of Viral Statistics, of Registry of Births and Deeds and the

problem is, Mr, Speaker, before a young man can get a fishing

lfcence for ovdinary fishing teday or for a student to got a job

on any Canada Works Programme, he must £4rst obtain a social

insurance number and before he gets the soeial insurance number -
he must first obtain his birth certificate., Now the problem is

that it is taking three and four months and sewmetimes longer,

I have had cases of at least three or four months where those

people applying have been delayed because they cannot get their

birth certificate, !y gquestion to the minister, 1s there anything

he can do, T feel sure he is trying %o do his best but i5 there

anything the minister can do to expedite the issuing of those
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CAPTAIN WIMSOR: birth certificates to theose people who sc
badly need them because time {s tunning out, A grteat part

of the £ishery now is in Full gear and it {s ouly another
couple of weeks when the students will be getting into

the Canada Works Programme, but they will be barred from

taking elther unless they can get that Lirth certificate.

MR, SPEAKER: The hon, Minister of Health,
Ha, 4, COLLING: Yes, Mr. Speaker, during the past Jour

months the Vigal Statlsties Division of the department has

been inundated with requests for birth certificates. The fact
that the voung men in the Province need a licence te go fishing
of course is not my respensibility. I had nothing to do with
that. The fact they must have a licence to get a job is a
federal reguirement,

The reason the socizl assistance anumbers
have to be issued agaln Ls 2 federal requivement. As 1 indicated
to the House some time aga, prior to this year, the federal
department always recognized a baptisimal certificate, which
can be 1ssued at the parish level., This year they decided that
those were not valid, And of course the alternative then to
people Is to apply to the Vital Statitistics Division of the
Department of Health for a birth certificate,

Raalizing the tremendous work load that than
was going to entail, znd also realizing, Mr, Speaker, that the

federal government saw it to exempt the Province
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MR. #. COLLINS: of Quebec from that reguirement,

They wili still]l acknowledge the baptismal certificate

frem the parlshes of Quebeg, but we have got after them

to see 1f they would apply the same lenifent attitude to N
us, which they would not. S0 we have been inundated with 4
requests.

AN HON, MEMBER: From Quebec.

HR. H. COLLINS: I think it might he worch

mentioning here that in 1973 we Lsgued 22,904 birch
certificates; in 1974, 23,000; 1975, 25,000; 1976, 30,000;
1977, 33,000 aud we are projecting, Mr. Speaker, in about
Eour weeks time we will have issued 60,000 birth certificates
dowa in the Vital Statistcics division.

I was reading an article in the

Glebe and Mail last week where the issuance of birth

certificates are becoming big business in Ontaric and
Albarta and British Coclumbia and all the other proviuges
ia Canada because of this federal requirement.

I appreciate fully the problem
which the hon. member has and the problem which a lot of
young pecple have. We have employed eight additional pecplf
- I belleve iz is eight - there are a number anyway, of
additional people to try and get the work bhackload broughe
up-to~date. We are working three nights overtime per waak
with a permanent staff and a temporary staff and are told
that we are up=-to-date now fo the end of April, and after
having taken care of the major backload, I am lcoking
forward to having the whole thing up to date within the

next twe weeks,

HMR. FLIGHT: Mr. Speaker.
MR, SPEAKER: The hon. the member for Trinity - :

Bay de Verde followed by the hon, the member for Cenception

Bavy South.
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MR, F. ROVWE: My, Speaker, a question to the
Minister of Tourism. The Premier indicated earlier this
afterncon during the CGuesticon Period that he has spoken
with the minister after his speech on the spruce budworm
last night. Ceuld the minister now {andicate what his
stand gnd policy is with respect to the spraying for tha

gpruce budworm in zhis Province acr the presentc time?

MR, SPEANER: The hon. tue llinister of Topurisn.
HL. HORGAN: Hr. Speaker, in speaking in debated

vesterday evening I said then that I suppoert the dacision
made by government as a nember of the goverument, a1 member
of the Cabinet., I did say as a result of numerous cengerns
expreased to me in the Central Wewfoundland region over the
last ;ouple of days, over the weekend in particular, in
connection with spfaying in water supply areas, number one,
and number two in connection with spraviang in populated
areas, I would bring these concerns to ay colleagues in
Cakinet, which T will do.

MR . SPEAKER: A supplementary, the hon. the
member for Conception Bay South.

MR, NOLAH: To the Minister of Tourism

on the same subject. Obvicusly, Hr. Speaker, the pecple

in Central Yewfoundland, as he indicated, are quite concerned.
Does he accept the word? Is it conceraiag Hatacil? Is he
satisfied rhat Matacil is safe? Was he, in fact, on a
Cabinet committee that tecommendad the spraying? And what
position will he take as a matter of principle eicher
within or without the Cabinet to handle this situarion
which I know has been brought te his attention?

YR, W, ROWE: A supplementary.

MR. SPEARER: A supplementary, the hon. the

Leader of the Opposition.
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MR, W. ROWE: The houn. the mindster was not
here when the Premier answered the gquestion which I asked
about a half hour ago now, I guess, concerning the hon.
minister. The words of the Premier were that he had spoken
te the minister, the minister is not geding to do 1t anynere.
fle now knows what Cabinet solidarity is all about -~ pave

the ilmpression that the member is now contrite and
apelogized for taking a line different from the Cabinet
position, and now he stands up and makes the same point

as he did last night. The point I am asking, Mr. Speaker,
is, Doves the hon, minlster agree ian every detaill with the
policy of the government which the Premier enunciataed again
today, a policy to spray the Matacil over the areas designated
on the map whieh was shown f£o us yesterday - a clear
government policy? Does the Minister of Tourism agree

with that policy?

MR. SPEAKER: The hon. the Minister of Tourism,
MR, HORGAN: Mr. Speaker, my views on the

spraving were put forward in debate in this Assembly
yesterday evening. My views have alse been ralayed to ny
colleagues, particularly my colleague, the nminister
responsible, the Minister of Forestry and Agriculture.

My views are as a result of the concerns, as I mentlioned.
put forward by numerous people whe are really concernmed in
the Central Newfoundland vregion in partigular, and talking
about, in particular, the water supply socurce in Gander,.

My concerns have been relaved to my colleagues Iin Cabinet.

SoME HOM, MEMBERS: 0k, oh!
MR. MORGAN: Mr. Speaker, may I have protection

while I am speaking? The question was asked by your leader

and I assume he wants an answer,
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MR, MORGAN: Whether I agree or net in the
spraying programme was clearly poinzed out last night.
My reservations were as a result of the concerns tharg

I received and surely,
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MR. MORGAY: nobody in this Proviace today 1s not going te be
receptive enough as a politican te listen to views of the people. If
they are, Mr. Speaker, they should nort 2ven be in power.

ORDERS OF THE DAY:

MR. SPEAKER: Motion 9:
AN HON. MEMBER: {Inaudible}.
MR, SPEAKER: The hon. member {s welcome.

Motion, the hon. the Miniater of Municipal Affairs
and Housing to introduce a 5ill, "An Act To Amend The City Of Corner
Brook Act,” carried. (Bill No. 46)

On motion, Bill No. 46 read a first time ordered
read a second rime on tomorrow.
‘R. SPEAKER: CGrder 3, the adjourned debate thereon.

The hon. member for Burgeo-Bay 4'Espoir.
MR. R. SIMMONS: Mr. Speaker, I started this debate last Tuesday
as I recall and I had a few words to say on Thursday and then Friday
we did not get an cpportunity. I do not think we got beyond the
Question Period on Friday and of course yesterday we had another
important debate, the spruce budworm spray debate and so here I am
again today with another few words I would like to say on the
subject. I guess in fairnmess to me it should be pointed out that
the few remarks I tried to make on Thuraday were scmewhat abbreviated
thanks to the member for Rilbride. I am sure afcer what has happened
in the past few hours particularily today I am sure he is rather
sorry in a way that De ever persued the matter of last Thursday. 1
believe, Mr. Speaker, and I wish and I hope he is within hearing of .
my voice because now that I have had an opportunisy te see the
transeript to which I made a brief reference last Thursday, now that
I have had an opportunity to see it since 1t has been tabled and it
is the first opporzunity I had to read it as I was not here during
fils reading of it but I did hear biles of it on the loudspeaker down
stairs and I must say, Mr. Speaker, it lost something in the translation

when he read it. I am sure that the enchuasism thar he had in the
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MR, SIIDIONS: telphone call itself was scmehow absent from his
translation today and one needs to go over it with a finetoothed comb,
with a pencil as I have done and to lock at it. I was making a
starement last Thursday, Mr. Speaker, to the effect that the member
for Kilbride was not a supporter of this govermment and thar is very
clear, Mr. Speaker, clear from lots of things that he says ocutside

the House on a fairly ceatinuing basis. And I suggested, Mr. Speaker,
it would be clear from this telephone conversation. WNow he says he
sald last Thursday and he said again today that it was a matter of
being critical.

Mr., Speaker, how crirical cen you be? How much
can you abuse the word critical? Here is a man whe tells us that his
colleagues are beoozing it up and these are not my words, Mr, Speaker.

These are not my words. They are on page three of the transcript,

the transcript which he acknowladged today, Mr. Speaker, as he read

it inte the recerd. 1t 1s a transeript of a conversation he had with

one, Mr. Davidson. So he telis us £irst of all his colleagues are

boozing it up to the point that they do not know what they are

thinking. He used some more colourful language. He took me to task

today for thinking that language was a bit coleurful., Well T do not

know, Mr. Speakar, what his yardstick for colourful language is. I happen

to think that some of the expressives, some of the terms I{n this

document are fairly colourful but they are unparliasmentary. He did

not read them into the record and I shall not read them inte the

record. I shall only mentlion them to the extent that he somewhat

chided me today for thinking these expressions were colourful, Well -
he must answer for the kind cf language he uses, I just made a comment
on it last Thursday.

But we do know now, Mr, Spesaker, that this gentleman
feels hils colleagues are boozing it up to the point that they do not
know what they ave thinking. Xow, Mr. Speaker, if this iz the crowd
we have in povernment, these are the people who are making decisions, .
degisions thar affect your tax dollars, your destiny ecomomically and wnine,

youtr
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MR. SIMMONS:

political destiny and mine. Thay are boozing it up, he says, to the
point they do not krow what they are doing. I understand, Mr, Speaker.
He is only being critical. That is 211, just being critical. He still
wants to support them although he thinks they are & bunch of boozers.
Then he goes on to say and [ am quoting him, Mr. Speaker, "I think they
Just haven't qot any sense.” He is going to support them, Mr. Speaker,
going to be a bit critical of them. They have not get any sense mind
you, no sanse he says but he is sti17 going to support them. 1 would
say, Mr. Speaker, it is time to question that man's sense, his sense

of reasoning, his sense of what is propar.

He tells us in one mouthful he is just being a bit critical,
sti11 support them but they have no sense. How is that for a recommendation,
Mr. Speaker.  That is not enough though. He goes on and then he says,
"They do not know what they are doing.” They are boozing. They have
no sense and they do not know what they are doing. But now you understand,
Mr. Speaker, the spirit in which these comments are made. They are only
criticisms. They ars only mild criticisms, Mr. Speaker, just constructive
criticism. No sense, do not know what they are doing and they are
boozing it up to the point that they do not know what they are thinking.
Mild eriticisms.

Then the member for Kilbride (Mr. Wells} goes on, Mr. Speaker,
and takes issue with a fairly basic policy of this administration.
Because as I was saying in my few remarks last day one of the basic
tanants of this administration was get rid of anything having to do
with Smallwood, That was the first prong in their programme, the
first ftem in their platform. And, Sir, when they come in they went
harmer and tong into the Stephenville situation and they destroyed that
beyond all recognition. Now the person who happened to be involved
in that, Mr. Speaker, was one John £. Doyle and I made some refarence
to that last day. And they went after him on the grounds that he was
3 fugitive from justice and that kind of thing. Well I happen to believe

that justice can well take care of its own concerns without the politicians
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MR, STMMONS:

getting invoived in it. And I believe thess days if you watch the
goings on, Mr. Speaker, you will notice that justice is well taking
care of even some concerns the politicians would not particularly want
to have to take cars of. Justice is Tooking after itself these days
in admirable fashion, perbaps toc admirable a fashion to please some
of the hon. members opposite. But justice is well Tooking after its
own and would have, Mr. Speaker, in the Stephenville situation.

Mr. Speaker, with all of that, with all their anxiety, their
anthusiasm to get rid of Doyle here is one of their admirars, Mr.
Speaker, one, the member for Kilbride now. Understand he does not
swallow averything hook, line and sinker, Mr. Speaker, not this fellow.
He has some mild criticisms. He tells them they are a bunch of boozers.
He tells them they have no sense . He tells them they are so boozed
up they do not know what they are thinking. He telis them they do not
know what they are doing anymore. Then he also teils them that on
the basic point in their whole programme,the get rid of Doyle move,
they were wrong. You read the transcript between the member for
Kitbride and Mr. Davidson, it is cTear, Mr. Speaker, on page 3 [
believe of the transcript that this member is very much in Favour
of Doyle's continuing involvement particularly in the Julienne Lake
thing in Labrador. So he disagrees on that particular basic policy.

Then, Mr. Speaker, the language gets a little mwore colourful
and again, Mr. Speaker, I must say that perhaps the member for Kilbride
has a different yardstick because he again chided me today because
I thought his language was a bit colourful and he said that [ was making
much ado zbout nothing. Well, Mr. Speaker, 1 have said before that
pecple were filling their pockets. I have never said it, Mr. Speakar,
in such dramatically colourful terms as this member has said it. That
is the gther criticism. Mr. Speaker, now understand it is .just a
mild criticism, just a mild criticism that they are filling their
pockets he says. He is still with them. He still supports them.

He thinks they booze it up to the point they do not know what they
are thinking. He thinks they have no sense., He thinks they do not

know what they are doing., He disagrees with their acticns in respect



oF

May 30, 1678 ne 3702 i8-3
MR, SIMMONS:
to Doyle in Labrador on the Julienne Lake and now he tells us they
are filling their own so and so pockets. But that is ckay.Mr.
Speaker, he is only criticizing you know. He is Jjust criticizing.
That is all, just a mild criticism.

He also says there is no way to deal with them. HNow, Mr.

Speaker, there is no way to deal with them.
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MR, SIMMONS:

How is that for a mild criticisms Imagine if you had it said of you,
Mr. Speaker,that you are impossible to deal with, that you cannot

be dealt with, there is no way to deal with you. That is coming

from a friend now, Mr, Speaker, that is coming from one wha supports
you, somaone who criticizes you only mildly but he cannot deal with
you because he feels in his heart of hearts, his soul of soculs there
is no way to deal with you. How s that for 2 mitd criticism?

Then, Mr. Speaker, another one of the almost a flagship,

Mpr, Speaker, of this administrtion was the Brinco takeover in Labrador,
titerally a flagship. It was sold to us as the ultimate saivation.

Now how ts this, Mr. Speaker, for just a mild criticism, Mr. Speaker.
AFter all we are only talking about Brinco, only talking abcut an
inftial buy back cost of $165 mitlion. You know we are Jjust talking

a few bucks hers, Mr. Speakaer, just $18% million of the taxpayers
monay, only just about twice as much what they had signed over to
Dobbin in that deal we talked about Tast week. Remember the non-
axistant deal, Mr. Speaker, with the tentative signature from the
Premier, WNot the irrevecable, final signature, just the tentative
signature, the $80 miilion tentative signature. Well about twice

that much, Mr. Speaker, $165 miiiion, that is a1l we are talking about,
just a bit of Toose change #f you like, only ahout 18 per cent, 16 per
cent or 17 per cent of the provincial fudget for a year. That is

atl, just a Tittle bit of lcose change, 5165 miTllion.

Now, Mr. Speaker,the member for Kilbride, what is his mild
eriticism on that one? HNothing except that he is against the whole
thing. He is against it that is all. He says Brinco was a reputable
company. He does on to make a great case for Brinco and then he
says, "They confiscated the blamkety biank thing." Language a bit
tac rich for my parliamentary blood, Mr. Speaker.

MR. NEARY: What about putting him up in the cockpit of a 7477
MR, SIMMONS: Hr. Speaker, if it was not so serious it would be
funny, that a member stands in his place and with sericus face and

2loquent phrase tells us all he is doing is what is his pariiamentary
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MR, STMMONS:
right, criticizing to keep the boys in check. Now who is it he
is keaping in check, Mr. Speaker? #Well I will give you his own
words. A bunch of boozers, so bombed out of their minds they do
not know what they are thinking. A bunch of feilows who do not know
what they are - doing. et him right now, Mr. Speaker. We hetter
not misguote him, or we could have some more points of privilege.
Who 1s it, Mr. Speaker, he is tatking about? The people he wants fo
stay with, wants te be part of, wants to criticize mind you o keep
them in line, in check. Who are they, Mr. Speaker? Let us understand
them in his terms, {n the terms of the member for Kilbride because he
is very specific, Mr. Speaker, he is very insistent that you quote him
correctly. So let us guote him correctly. Whe is it we are talking
about? We are talking about a bunch of boozers, so bombed cut of
their minds that they do not know what they are thinking. These
are his words. He used some colourful language to describe it mind
you. But I will leave that to your bedtime reading tonight when
you take these transcripts home, I am sure. People so boozed up
thay are bombed out of their minds, they do not know what they are
thinking. That is who he is talking about. That is who he wants
to keep in chack, Mr. Spesker.
MR. W, ROWE: That is the government he joined subsequently.
MR. SIMMONS: Then peaple, Mr. Speaker, who in his words, “"Just
have not got any sense.” He does not question their sensa, Mr.
Speaker. They have none.

Thirdly, they do not know what they are doing anymore.
That is the group, Mr. Speaker, he is talking about. That is number
three. Number four the people who make the decision about Doyle
which he disagreed with, MNumber five, the people whe are locking
to fill their own blankety blank (insert colourful languadge here}
pockets.  That is the people he wants to be buddy buddy with.

And six, Mr. Speaker, people that"Thers fs no way to deal with them.”
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MR, SIMMONS:
Now, Mr. Speaker, numbey saven, the people who made the 8rinco
decision which he scores, which he says 1s a wrong decision.

should never have happened, he said

It



May 30, 1978 Tape ho. 3704 Ji -1

MR. SIMMONS: notice, Mr. Speaker, cn that opme - Oh, the member

is back. The government supporter =

AR HOM. MEMBER: {Inaudible}.
MR. SIMMONS: Let it be understocd, Mr. Speaker, I did not say all

those things.

dR. R, WELLS: And we do not know for sure if I did.
MR, SIMMONS: Ah, well if the member would make up his mind. He

wag awful anxious to read them in the record. He was so relieved,
Mr. Speaker, that this was nof the transcripct that he thought but

he Eeared it might be. This was one of the other conversations. We
have news for him, Mr. Speaker. There is wore where this came from.
I ynderstand there is more where this came from. But, Mr, Speaker,
let us deal with this one first, Mr, Speaker,

HWe are now talking, Mr. Speaker, of a man who would
be a supporter of a govermment who in his words have boozed it up to
the point they do not know what they are thinking, whe in his words
have no sense and who in his words do not know what they are doing.

Who in his words are lining their own, his words, so and se pockets.

Whe in his words made bad decisions on Brince and Doyle. Who in his
words, r. Speaker, are a bunch of crooks. How, Mr. Speaker, understand
the compassion of this man, understand his open-mindedness on this one.
They have nc sense. They are a bunch of boozers, a bunch ¢f crooks who
do not know what they are doing, do not know what they are thinking,

nade a lot of wrong decisions, are lining their pockets but he is

golng tec support them with some reservations,

MR, NEARY: It is like putuing him in the coekpit of a 747 jumbo jet.
MR. STMMONS: Well, Mr. Speaker, that one bothers the mind. 1f he
handles it no better than he did in a down to earth situwation here in

the last two or three days I would not want him 4n the cockpit of anything.
tr. Speaker, he pulled a brave tactic yesterday and it backfired on him
badly, backfired on him badly. The last thing he wanted, Mr. Speaker,
was for this to become public imowledge =0 he said, I will take a

brave dart at 1t, I will dare the Speaker and low and behold, Mr. Speaker,
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MR. STMMONS: you or your counterpart in the Chair were more than
equal to the dare.

Now, Mr. Speaker, look the member for Kilbride can
attempt to make light of this all he wants. The fact is, Mr. Speaker,
I have some difficulty at chis point and time tyying to rationalize his
posicion giving the kinds of statements in this particular document. I
mean it 1s horrendous what he is saying here. There is certainly nothing
left for him to do but move his seat down in a corner. We will make
room for him over here and not necessarily with us. He would have
to apply to this caucus to get in, Mr. Speaker, and a man that
inconsistent about what he says would have to have an awfully geod
lengthy well documented, well worded application to even be considered
by this caucus let alene let in. But we will move our seats up a bit,
Mr. Speaker, or we will sic him and that would be appropriate,

Mr. Speaker, right behind the member for Port de Grave. There 1s room
down there in that cornmer for him down there. That could not be
misconstrued I hope, Mr. Speaker, that he is pecessarily voting with

us or supporting us because that kind of support, Mr. Speaker, we do
not need., That kind of support we da not need but I will say to him

as believers in the democratic system that if he wants to apply to the
caucus I think my leader can authorize me to say that we will certainly
consider the application., We will consider the application - Well the
normal democratic procedures require that we would at least copsider
the applicatien., I do net want to raise false hopes or lead him down
the garden path, Mr. Speaker, but he would have to attach more than

the transeripts for supporting documentation of his consiatency and
loyalty. We are big on loyalty over here, Mr, Speaker. We are shert
on weasel words, long om loyalty, very long oa loyalty,

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Hear! Hear!

AN HOM, MEMBER: Well said., Say 1t again.
MR, SIMMONS: We belleve, Mr. Speaker, in principle but we do not

think principle should be mouthed and manipulated carelessly. We do

78 Tape wo. 3704 Jil -2
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MR. SLOMONS: think, Mr. Speaker, we do not think for one second
that because you make a speech about principie means you have the
monclopy om principie. You have to do something about it other than
say your colleagues ars a bunch of drunks or a bunch of baozera or
they do not know whaz they are deing or they do not know what they
are thiunking or they make all wrong decisions or they are a bunch

of crooks. It is all here, Mr. Speaker, how they f£ill their own
pockets, Words, Mr, Speaker, are not enough anymore for the member,

He has to put his meney whers his mouth is. He has to

it -3
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MR, STMMONS: do something finally., The iig iz up

for him, The jig is clearly up. ALl the impressive
language, colourful as it 1s, Mr. Speaker, unpariiamentary

but eolourful, is not enough anymore,

MR. N. WINDSOR: It never is anough,
MR, LUSH: Get to the wember {Inmaudible).
MR, SIMMONS: Mo, the member for Yount Psarl Arena we will

come to later,
R. N, WILDSOR: On a peint of order, My, Speaker.

S0ME HON. MEMBERS: 0Oh, oh!

MR, SPEAKER(Colling): A polnt of order has come up.
MR. W. JINDSOR: The hon. member has been galled to

order several tites and perhaps it Lears repeabing, zhat I be
refarred to by my discrict.

MR, SPEAXER (Colilins): On that point of order, I could rule

on that, that is quite 3 self evident point of order clearly.
Hon. members should be referred to by their districts as hon.
members are aware. .

AN HON, YEMBER: Is that the Throne Speech or Budget Speech

the hon. gentleman just read?

SOME HON. MEMBERS: 0Oh, ohl

MR, SPEAKER (Collins): Order, pleass!

The hon. member for Burgeo - Bay d'Espolr.
MA., SDMOHS: Now, Mr. Speaker, it is enly falr that we give
the wmember for Mount Pearl (Mr., N. Windsor} as is his rightful
title, netwithscanding hiz asscoeiation with an arena called

the Mount Pearl Arena.

MR, W. ROVE: Clogse as it may be.
MR, SIMMONS: #1is cloge and questionable associatien with

Mount Pearl arena I may add, notwithstanding that, his proper

title i3 the member for Mount Pearl, but the gquestionable association
is a matter that we will come to later, which we can well document,
and it is difficult te think of him without thinking {n that

particular context. But that is aznother issue. I am all in favour
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MR, STMMANS: and I think my colleagues are too, with giving

him every opportunity to speak in this House, even if it bLe
brief one sentence interjections, Give him every opporfuniczy

w2 can to speak beceuse he may not be with us nuch longer.

He may oot be with us much lenger. So give every opportunity

to the member for Mount Pearl (Mr, ¥N. Windsor) to speak. Indesd

1 would yield to him now if he would like to make his Budge:

Speach, ,

MR oL WIIDSOn: IF you would sir down for a minuts.

MR, STIMONS: Wall, Mr. Speaker, so muech could Bbe gaid
PR R, 1 P '

about the transcript that we have had tabled today. I believe
though for the most part it speaks for itself. It is a very
damaging indictment and I would hope in time that the member
for Rilbride (Mr, Wells) will address himself to the substzace
o¢f the issue which 1t raises. And the substance really can

be summed up in one question, how can one suppert and oppose
at the same time? How can one be for and against something?
How can you be going in two directions at the same time? That
is the {ssue. The sconer the member for HKilbride (Mr. Wells)
addresses uimself to that the better for the members of this
House who are concerned about that particular issue,

But there are other ones, Mr. Speaker, I would
like to talk about - before leaving this though, Mr, 3peaker,
the member has given notice today that he will refer the matter
to the Commlttee on Electlouns and Privileges., There is sonme
hougsekseping he has to do of course. He would be {in a very
seripus cenflict of interest 1f he remained on that Committes
gsince he is dealing with a matter directly affecting him, Sc
I would hope that when he does put the motion down, he gave
notice of the motien today, I hope when he puts the motion
dotn Re will at that time indicate to the House that he is

tendering his resignacien from the committee as would bhe

appropriate and honourable in the circumstances,



TR, CALLAN: Or get the flick,

AN HOM. MEMBER:

MR, STYMONS: The member for ¥{lbride, the member for

Kilbrtde is now geferring -

AN HON, MEMBER: ¥Yhat committee?
MR, SIMMONS: He is a member of the committee, I hopa

the House understands that he I1s a member of this Committes
on Elections and Privileges. He is just a member of the
(smmittee now., The record should show that he was

chaiman of a similar commivtee for two ov threze years

in this House, which never met, Ha never did convene

the committee for two or three years.

A RDM, MEMBER: Whe were the other members of that Committee?
MR, STIMONS: The member for Trinity -~ Bay de Verde

(¥r. F. Rowe), the member for the Straits of Belle Isle

(¥r. E. M. Roberts), the member for Grand Falls (Mr. Lundrigan),
and the member for St. Jnhn'sriast (Mr. Marshall). I believe
the member for 5t, Johan's East (Mr. Marshall) was the first name

and {s therefore the Chairman of the Committee.

MB. CALLAN: - Humber Vallaey, I wonderad why it
was -
MR, STMMONS: That is the old committee. What is the nome

of that other committee by the way? What 15 the name of that
ather commitiee 'Wils'?

AN HOM, MIMBER:

MR, STMMONS: I am sorry, Mr., Speaker, we are talking about
two separate committee. The committee of which I just pave

the membership, with the member for 5t. John's EBast (Mr. Marshall)

as the Chairman of the Committze on Elactions
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HR. SIMMONS: and privileges. And then
separately frem that there was a committee on Standing
Orders. That committee has been appointed since
November, 12975 which is now nearly 2% ysars ago - aec,
I am wrong, it was appointed in the Spring. The member
for Green Bay (Mr. Peckford)} was the Chairman of the
Conmittee on committees. And at that time, T balieve,
probably April or May of 1976, he brought in his
comnitzee’'s recommendations which at the time were two,
a recommendation that we set up a committee on Public
Accounts with myself as chairman and a committee on
Standing Orders with the member for Hilbride (My., ¥Wells)
as chairman. H¥ow thac has been existence ~ the House
approved the minfster's racommendation in about May, 1976
as I recollect, so we are talking two years ago, almost
two years to the day, and to this day, Mr. Speaker, that
committee headed up by the member for Kilbride, who 1s
now big, Mr. Speaker, on privileges, big on issues relacing
to the erder of the House, the dignity of the House, the
decorum of the House, the need to change the rules as he
so often talks aboutr, he has been in the driver's seatr for
twvo years. For two whole years he has been chairman of a
committes on Standing Orders and he has net even called the
conmittee together. Well, T hope, Mr, Speaker, I hope for
his sake that when he does put down the motion to have
this document deferred to the commitzee on Elections and
Privileges ~ I hope for the sake of the member for Kilbride
that Lt will be much more expeditious with his requests
than he has been with the reguest of the House that he do
semething about the Standing Orders of the Houssa.

¥ow, !Nr., Speaker, enough on the

member for Xilbride. I want to talk about some other issues.
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MR, SIMMONS: HMr. Speakexr, Newfoundland Hydro.
Newfoundland Hydro is an outfit or a company or a Crown
sorporation that we had better keep a very close eye omn.
That 15 an easy statement to make, because the fact of

the matter is that Newfoundland Hydro is getting zmere and
more cut of our control - more and more out of the contcrol
of the House.

tlow apart from the niceties of
parliamentary control and so on, there is anothar deeperx
or just as important issue here and that is what that lack
of gontrel of Hydro by this House means te the taxpayer in
dollars and cents.

T have just had a lock at the
latest repert from Hydro. ALl kinds of gquestions come to
wind, Mr. Speaker. This repert has been circulated to
nenbers of the House.

I remember back Iin high school
we used to always make a big to do of year beoks. They
cost us a mint and they never looked nearly as pretty as
this one. But then again, Mr. Speaker, we did not havse
access.to the same photographers. Is that not a nice
plcture, Mr. Speaker? It should be amice, it cost twelve
hundred bucks -~ something of that order - eleven hundred,
twelve hundred bucks.

¥Yow I did not say, Mr. Speaker,
that the others cost twelve hundred bucks, but you see,
thare is a difference, Mr. Speaker, in the two pilctures.
1f£ you are just au ordinary vice-president - and God knows
hew many vice-presidents are down there, they change - I
saw another announcement in the paper today - but there
is an awful slew of vice-presidents down there for various

things. 4and Lif vyou are only an ordinasry $30,000 a vear
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nR. STMMONS: vice-president you have to

go get your picture taken by one of those ordinary,
stunned ¥ewfoundland photographers, you see=, but 1f you
happen to ba the president of the outfit you call in

our special friend, our §$1,200 friend - we 211 know his
name - and he takes this ane, this one only. You have

te be president for that, Mr. Speaker, and you have to
have the taxpavers’ nmoney behind you. HWow, Mr, Speaker,
you say, 'Well, what difference? - twelve hundred bucks
with a corporation that spends so many millions. And that
is the problam, you see, that in that conrext $1,200 is
not an awful lot of money, but in the conrext of z group
of people in MeCallum, in =y district, who need a well -
not a water supply fed into every home but just a central
well - one well is all they are asking ~ the Premier
promised it nearly five years ago during the now famous
Hermitage by-election, he promised it would be dene that
year before Christmas. They are still wailting for Christmas

up there, Mr. Speaker. It has not come fer them yet,.

Bydro, Mr., Speaker, is an example
of how our tax dollars are being unduly squandered.

How 1F 4t could be argued, just
coming back to my example - znd 1t Ls only an example, I
have nothing against Mr. Greom having a nice pilceture. He

is



Hay 30, 1978 Tape 3707 8.1

MR, SIMMONS:
about to leave us and he should have some socuvenirs of his visit
here other than his big fat 1ife pension and his $135,000 salary
that he was getting while he was here. He should have one of two
Tittle souvenirs to take with him I suppose poor follow. But,
Mr. Speaker, if it is suggested that the reason for the expensive
photography was that they had to present a good image to the world,
and I suppose that will be the argument when the time comes, that
this report is not only for us, for the ayes of us pocr stunned
Newfoundianders but that it goes to some important pecple in New York
who lend us money and other places. I suppose that wiii be the argument.
If that is the case, Mr. Speaker, I wish in addition to getting a very
nice picture of Mr. Groom they would also use the opportunity of the
other pictures in the publication to reflect Newfoundland as it is.
There is gne picture there taken indoors so 1 cannot reaily tell if
it is Summer or Winter. But all the other pictures are taken gutdoors.
For some reason they were all taken in the dead of Winter. I would
not suggest that we waitt for our one day of sunshine and take them
all on that particular day and then suggest to the people in balmy
New York that somehow this is the way it is up here all the time.
But why they went to the trouble of waiting until Bay d'Espoir had
five feat of snow before they took the picture, I do not know and
so on right through the antire piece.

it is a point [ make, Mr. Speaker, and it is not & big point.
1 want to get on fto the cost invoived. But just in passing it does
not at all reflect a typical aspect of the Province. We do not have
snow all the time nore are wa without it a1l the time and I would not
suggest we rig the pictures, But these must have been taken on a
dingy day, Mr, Speaker, in January. If the people in MNew York are
Tooking I am not sure they are terribly impressed particularly when
they have that view of Newfoundland as being way up there somewhere
anyway.

But I want to get back to the other issue because it is much
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MR. SIMMONS:

more important to me. That is the financial issue, Hydro. Hydro
is costing us an awful lot of money. Indead everything you do
through Hydro seems to cost you more than it would otherwise. 1
am of the impression, Mr. Speaker, that if you called Hydrc in to
change your light bulb they would send you a bi11 for $100. If
you called them in to change your Tight bulb they would send you

a bi1l for $100.

This whole matter of inspection is costing the average person
aot in terms of taxes, sales taxes or income taxes, not in the direct
sense but indirectly - what is my buddy for 5t. John's Center (Mr,
Murphy} up to over there?

AN HON. MEMBER: Talking sign language, himself and his buddy.

MR, SIMMONS: I sea. A1 right. A1T right.
MR. MURPHY: The hon. member wants me to ask you to sit dawn.

AN HON. MEMBER: Now [ will have o get nasty.

MR. SIMMONS: As socon as the love affair is over between the member
for St. John's Center (Mr. Murphy) and the member for Baie Yerte-

White Bay {Mr. Ridecut} we will go on because I want to talk about this
inspection function of Hydro for a minute and what it is costing the
average person, no in tax dollars coilected as such, not in gasoline
tax or in sales tax or in any of the normal conventional taxes but

in direct out of pocket expenses, when you want a house hooked up,

when you want a house inspacted. VYou Yive in Bay d'Espoir for example
you have to get an ipspector to come from Bishop's Falls, drive

160 miles to St. Albans. If everything is not just right the guy

goes back to Bishop's Falls and he comes back the following week,

one week later. He only goes down there ong day g week. [f there

is one house down there to inspect he drives 100 miles with the cost
that is involved and he goes back home again. In the process he finds
something that is Jjust not quite right. For axampie, the person might
have used a white covered wire or, [ am sorry, a black covered wire

instead of a white covered wire for his ground. A1l right. And that
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MR, STMMONS:
can have serious implications. 1 am not suggesting that. But I am
Just showing how specific the problem can be., And instead of getting
some undertaking from the fellow to change it and then be hooked up
he says, change it and I will come back Tater and inspect it again.

I talked to a fellow this morning in my office who had seven
inspections from Hydro hefore he got hooked up., Now, Mr. Speaker,
he himself - you want the punch line? - he himself worked as an
electrician for Hydro and he had to have seven inspections before
he could get a normal 200 amp service hooked up to this house, I believe,
or his mother's house as the case may be, Now think of what that
is costing the taxpayer in terms of tax dollars through Hydro but
think also what it is costing that fellow if he has got a contractor
standing by to begin plastering the walls but he neads heat on the
building, that kind of a problem.

Now, I have a very simple suggestion o get out of
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M. ST¥™MONS: all thar. How do we inspect

motor vehicles? Do we need a great crown corporation that
inspacts vehicles every February or March so you can get your
vehicle permit? %GF course we 4o not. e zo to private
anterprise and we licence a number of paople one or two

in 2ach of the small communities, several in the larger
communities and up Intthe guy's window he just got

a litele sticker.or sign which savs that he licenced

o inspect motor wvehicles, Uhy cannot we 4o exactly the sare
thing for inspecting house, for electricla hookup? Uhy
cannot we go to the communities and I take St, Alhan's in

my discrict there is a number of electricians thers or
Milleewn? VYhy pannot we go in and desirnate one or two
people in the Bay 4' Espoir arsa? Thers is 6,000 population
area there. Designate zbout two for example two peopls as
aelectrical inspectors and them - I say two for this reason
thar 1f one - in a small area there is a limired number of
people involved in electrieal installarion and it may be

that 1f there is two fazllows one of the has actually done the
installatien in your home, he has actually done the wiring.
Well in that case do not ask him to inspect ask the other
fallow in other words make a bBlanket rule that the fellow vwha
actually installed the slectrical serviee can also inspect
his owm work, that makes a lot of sense. But otherwise

let us ligence a group of peepla and T know thers will bhe
obiections to it, Mr. Spesker, because as soon as you come
with an idea as seon vyou suggest for z change the wall goes
up and there is all kinds of rsasons why 1t cannot be done.
How T am sure, Mr. Spealer, I could stand here for Fiftsen
or twenty wminutes and fight reasons why ir cannot be done in
bureaucratic termms: But what ahout some reasons why it should

he done how about a few teasons why it needs to be dome. And
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M. STHMONS: one reason Ls what L1t is costing
the person who needs that home hookuped another reason is the cost
that the taxpayer 1ls paying through fiydro to get these expsnsive
imspections done. Another reason is che way it is cluttering up
Uydro, Pydro aannot do fes regular work and its reguldr work

by the way 1s not inspection at all, Hvdro prime funetioniis the
distribution of electricizy and let us allow it 2o get on with

its primary fynetion the generation and distryibution of electricity

that is its hig job. And chis other side function that is talen
on to itself let us get rid of that let us farm it cut to some
competent private people.¥ou might nead special exams for
these would be electrical inspectors 1 do not know what you
de in the wotor vehicle sense I do not know 1f rhe zuy has o
pass some kind of 2 test I thiak he has to answer certain
qualifying <questions he has to have gertaln equiprent a certain
kind of flaciliry T do not know what the darails would e and I do
nat think we should take the time of the House an the details.
But in prineiple, Mr. Speaker,
the idea of gerting that inspection function outside of Hydre
altogether {s a goed idea and I think it should be looked inte
it will save the taxpayers money directly it will save the home
ownar money who wants a hookup it will save them a lot of time
and inconveniénce walting around for the second or the third or
the fourth or the fifth fnspection. And even more ilmporrant it
will tend to declutter the Hydro operation which is becoming
monstrosity in so many ways not only vice presddents coming out
of your ears nct only people invelved in the gensration functien
producing new sources or implementing new sources iinds Lake
and so on npot only invelved in distribuzion and all that in
in terms of gticking new poles and stringing wires and thar kind
of thing bur also this 3ub monscrosity ecalled the Insneection

Divisien. I weould hope that can be gotten vid of and T have given
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MR, SIMDNS: a suggestien and I hope It will

be reacted to T hope it will be looked inte hefore it iz shot dowm
as a crazy idea. Perhaps it is c¢wazy nerhaps there is no reason
it can be dome I happen to think from tallirg ro some slectrical
seople thar.it bears at least some locking into.

Ve tawe got, Yr. Speaker,
no choice but to do something about Hydro while we have time.
It i5 a2 monscrosity financially and it3 role, its angoing
role i3 out of all proportlon ro what cught to be given
ivs assignment namely the generation to some degree and the
disrribution of electrieity in various parts of the Province,

Mr. Spesker, no comment on the
Budgeﬁ or on this jpovernment's nperformance would be anvthing near

comniote
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MR. SIHMONS: without a look, Mr. 3peaker, at the way they have
mismanaged the capital funds of thé Province, the way they have for
example poured a couple of hundred million dollars into Linerbeard
in Stephenville. At the very time, Mr. Speaker, they knew privately
that the name of the game was not to make it work but te persue a
personal vendetta and that was the overriding consideration.

The Premier made much today of the fact that he
was in the House today. We will have to keep tabs from hereon in fellows,
keep tabs,

I have some important things to say, lMr, Speaker,
and I would love a quorum.

MR, SPEAKER: A guorum call. <Call in the members.

I would ask the clerk o count the House,

A quorum is present., The hon. member for Burgev-
Bay d'Espeir.

MR, SIMMONS: tow, Mr, Speaker,
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MR, SIMMONS: My crowd have not deserted me

at all. It 1is the government's responsibility to keep a
querur in the House. 1Tt 18 not my fault that we have had
to wait until just about the last day of May to discuss

a Budget that was brought down about the middle of March.
It is an insult. Anywhere szlse in the pariiamentary world
chey bring in the Budget and a few davs lager we debats
the Budget. "a do noc walt two full months, Mr., Speaker,
btefore we get a erack at the Budger debate. low I know
this year why the strategy was involved, because it was

such 2 bad Budset, it veceivsd zuch an overwhelming shock

(a3
2

eaction arpund the Province, people ~vho had the suts
kirked aut of them fiscally, financially speaking,
ecencnically speaking by this government when the Budget
came down on the 17rh day of March. 1 cam understand why
the government wanted teo delay as long as they could before
they had a word of comment {rom mgmbers of the House about
it, because I think chey vere afraid that even some of
their own members - not the member for Xilbride {Mr. Wells)
zind you, he has a very mild way of stating his criticism

- not him, bur some of the orther people over there might
get up and on principle say what they falt, like the membar
for Grand ¥Falls (Mr. Lundrigan) at the time he was making

a statement about the Minister of Finance making a goed
updertaker. He was at that woaenr psyched up to say some
fairly honest things about the Budget. Since then he has
been doing some funny things, Mr. Speaker. I do not know
1f he will get up, if he will have the same enthusiasm to
say what he feels or what he felt on the 17th day of March,
Mr. Speaker, or what he said the day before that when he
resigned from Cabinet. Perhaps the passaze of tiwme,

Ur, Speaker, has workad for the Premier. He has literally
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MR, SIMMOHNS: bought time and perhaps it
has paid off for him in carms of his own collesagues.
Certzinly, two months later the public of this Pravince
arg po less affected, Mr. Speaker, but perhaps the shock
has worn off somewhat = rhe shock of 11 per ceunt sales
tax, the shotk of a dental fae for voungsters, the shoch

of a hoespital ward Zee for patients. Parhaps the shochk

i3 somewhat worn off. The ef

h

zet is an less adverse, but
perhaps the two month delay and manipulating the
parliamentary procedure, playing with the rules of this
House, Mr. Speaker, te put off as long as possible debaring
riie Budget - perbtaps it has worked to some degree for the
fon. the Premier and his hon., c¢rowd. Let the records sheow,
Mr. Speaker, and T hope we are all witness to this - these
are not my words, these are :hé words of the Premier -

he is in the House now; there he is ~ this is one of the
days, Mr. Speaker, that he counts as being present. I hope
we are all leoking now, Mr. Speaker, he is there, belileve me
-~ he is over there. It 1s one of the days he is in the House
~ gats up and plously counts how many days he has been in
the House. These, Mr. Speaker, are the days when he passed
by the Chair on the way back te the B8th Floor or back to

St., Plerre for lunch by helicopter or up to the lodge in
Labrador or ou the Gander River. These are the days he just
passes by the Chair. I cannot remember, Mr. Speaker, and

1 am here fairly regularly - I cannot remember when the
Premier has been 1n the House any mere than an hour or an
hour and a kalf any day. I koow it will be argued the Premier
is a busy person and that kind of thing. Well, of course,
the way arcund that, Mr. Speaker, we can take a lead again
from the Premier, I believe, of MNova Scotia, Mr. Regan.

When he zoes to a coaferange, Mr. Speaker, unlike the Prenmier
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MR. SIMMOMNS: who used coenferences today

as 4 reason fer not being in the House - when Mr. Regan
and his group go to a conference you know what they do?
They recess the House. I have a clipping somewhers in

sy folder here of a case where the Minister of Finance

for Hova Scotia, the Premier of Nova Scotia and one other
Cabinet minister had to go o0ff to Ottawa for twe davs

of meetings, so the two days they were gone - just thres
ministers including the Premier - thevy put ocut a press
telease saying that because they were away the House would
be closed for those twe days. And thersdin, ¥Mr., Speaker,
lies the difference. The respect that one Premier of a
Canadian province has for the iHouse, the obligation thatr
he feels to be preseant there and to participate in the
legislative programme for his Provinee on the one hand,
and on the other hand 2 man whe fears the House, who finds
every possible excuse he can te stay away frem the House
and even the davs when he Ls officially in town, aven the
davs when he is officially not at lunch onm 5t. Pierre

somewheare,
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MR, SDMMONS: He manages to drag himself in here for about half the
(Questlon Period and then towards the end of the perdod just as you are
getting all psyched up to ask him a question, jusc as it dawms cn you

over here that boy he 1s in an awfully bad mood today, as he 1g today
by the way, just as it dawns con you that he is having acother £ight

with the Minister of Finance as he was today you will notice -

AN HOM, MEMBER: Minister of Tourism.
MR, STMRMONS: Well the fighr winh the Minlster of Tourism is ongeing.

There is only oue reason he does not flick the Minister of Tourism out
of the Cabinet, only one reason and the Minister of Fisheries will be
interested in the reason, Only one reason that his Premier does not
flick the Minister of Tourism out of the Cabinet, the Premier 1y afraid
that with the Minister of Tourism gone the IQ of the Cabinet would be

severely lowered, severely lowered 1f they flicked out the Hinister of

Tourism.
HR. HEARY!: It is like another world -
MR, SIMMONS: I hope the Premier comes back eventually because

I have three or four questions here for him but I do not know whey we
should be talking so often about the absent guest. Let us talk about
the government, Xr. Speaker,_nearly as absent, nearly as absent, A
Miniscer of Emvironment who will oot gilve you any answers about a
matter that 1s going to effect the health of a lot of people, just

will not give you the answers, it is not that he does nog kunow them =~
that might be true too but he will aet try to give them. A Premier who
will not come to the House. A Minister of Tourism who will not play the
parlismentary rules, who will not stay by the normal dictums of Cabinec
solidarity. A member for Kilbride (Mr.Wells) who supperts and opposes
all at ounce and only he can do it so well.  Hr. Speaker, what in total
aas this administration dome? What has it done? Let us look at its
record before we approve this biliion dollar budget, before we lash it
out te them again so that they can go out and spend it. What has this

government done to date that deserves that we should vote fer what is
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MR, STHMONS: contained in that document there, this billion
dollar request? This biand cheque that they want Erotn us so that they .
can rush off to Germany and borrow some more money or rush off to New
York and fioat some wmore bonds. What have they done, Mr. Speaker?

Well, Mr. Speaker, gvery government agency, avery government agency,

every beard even the marriage license officials I am told, every
conceivable appoincment 1s so stacked , My. Speaker, with people whaose
first criterion are not that they are qualified =~ thay maybe incidentally
so, thelr first eriterion, Mr. Speaker, is that they are bosom pals of
this administrarion. Every agency, every board loaded wicth their buddies,
Hewfoundland Hydro, Public Service Commission, the Rural Acthorisy -
remember all the lectures of 1971, Mr. Speaker, how they were going

to clean it up. They cleaned it up all righe,

MR WHITE: Cleaned it up and messed it up again.
MR. SIMMONS: And then, Mr. Speaker, as if that were not enough =

I hope the Minister of Manpower comes back in his seat because I had
a éuesticn too for him as well on the'next subject, Every Tory contractor
who could crawl or creep to the public treasury, every Tory contractor in
the Province got his hand in the public till and if you believe, Mr.
Speaker, Lf you belleve the member for Kilbride {Mr.Wells) and he will
save us the suspense at some point and tell us how authentic this
conversaticn is, if you believe him, Mr. Speaker, not only has every
contracter got their hand in the till but apparently some of his buddies
in Cabinet have their hand in the till coe. That 1s what he is saying.
Every contracter, every Tory coatractor, Mr. Speaker, with his hand in
the public till at che public expense.

Now, Mr. Speaker, there is nothing wrong with
some good old fashion patronage - I am a great believer im it myself,
a great believer in it myself, I practice it every day with my friends.and
in my family. Always practice patronage 1t i1s a great dictum to follow
because 1t reaily means that the devil you know i3 better than the devil
you do not know., It basiecally means that you reward effort, it basdcally

means that you are loyal to your frisnds amd who 1s there among us, Mr.
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MR, SDMMONS: Spezker, who would be hypocritical enough to
suggest that we would not be loyal to our friends? And, Mr. Speaksr,
to make an example, to make an exawmple,if the Minister of Manpower who

was onee the Minister of Public Works, if he
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MR, SIMMONS:

were today the Minister of Public Works, a good Tory Minister
of Public Works and he wants 510,000 worth of work dona, he has
got two choices, a good Liberal contractar who can do it for 510,000
and do it competently or a good Tory contractor who can do it for
$10,000 and do it competently, he wants 510,000 worth of work done,
he has got two contractars, one Liberal and one Tory who could do it
for the same amount of money equally well he would be an awful fool
if he did not give it to the Tory. He would be an awful hypoerit,
Mr. Speaker, if he did not give it to the devil he knew instead of
the devil he did not know. That is patronage.

Now, Mr. Speaker, suppose that minister wanted 310,000 worth
of work done and he has got the two contractors and he is a2 geod Tory
Cabinet minister who wants $10,000 worth of work done.  The Liberal
contractor can do it for $510,000. The Tory contractor <an do it
Just as well for $30,000. Then, Mr. Speaker, if he gives it to the
Tory contractor at a cost of three times the amount to éhe pubtic
treasury, that is not patronage. Let us not excuse that in the name
of patronage, Mr. Speaker. That is highway robbery.

MR. MHITE: That is corruption.

MR. SIMMONS: That is corruption and that is where I draw the
line. And a lat of the things I have had people say to me, ah if
you were in Cabinet you would do the same thimg.

AN HON. MEMBER: (Inaudiblel.

MR, STMMONS . I would say yes and no. I want the world to know
that I would practice good old fashioned patronage the same as I
practice it in my family today with my friends today and the organizations
which [ belong to, [ practice good old fashioned patronage. IF I
have a bit of information chances are I will give it to one of my
buddies in %this caucus before I will give it to one of my buddies

in the other caucus because the fellows in this caucus have something
extra going for them., They have the same label 1 have.

Now [ am not excluding my good Liberal friends in the ather
caucus 1ike the member for Mount Scic {(Dr. Winsor}, a Liberal if ever

thera was one, Mr. Speakar.
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MR, F. WHITE: Hear, hear! Hear, hear!
MR, SIMMONS: He will be gver here one of these davs, Mr. Speaker.
MR, F. WHITE: They have got him tied on aver there so he will
not mave.
MR. STMMONS: I will practice, and T hope everybedy on the
other. side will practice good ald-fashioned patronage in governmment,
in their homes, in their family situations, in their organizations,
in thedr communities among their friends, because anybody who tells
me he does not is a hypocrite. Anybody who pretends o me he does
oot lcok after his friends more than he does his enemies he is trving
to tell me more than I can swallow. Anybedy who tells me that he
will go out, if he is a Tory and do more for a Liberal than he would
a Tory he 1is telling me a lot of nonsense. Patronage, Mr., Speaker,
is one thing. Highway robbery is quite a different thing altogether,
highway robbery.

Now why did I use the example of the Minister of
Public Works as he then was and now the Minister of Manpower? And
why did I use the three to one example? Why? Well, Mr. Speaksr, we
all know of a couple of buildings, oue, for example, just for example,
just mention it in passing, the Torbay Hangar job, where a job that
should have cost $5100,000 cost $300,000. Now that is highway robbery.
That is highway robbery. Am I suggesting that the present HMinister of
Manpower farmed it out knowingly? T am not suggesting that, bur T
am suggesting something else to him. He is then, S$ir, rushing to
a conelusion so fast on that particular case that I believe it is time
that he made another statement. T believe it is time he told the

House where he stands on that one, whether he is for it or against ir.

SOME HON, MEMBERS: Hear, heat!
MR, STMMONS: What happened at Torbay Hangar Ne. 3. The miniater

has never said that untdl now.

AN HON., MEMBER: (Inzudible).
MR, STMMONS: The ainister has never told ua what he thinks of

the despictable practiee that went on over an extended period of rime
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MR. ROUSSEAU: I assume that (inaudible}.

MR, SIMMONS: Pardon?

MR. ROUSSEAY: I assume that goes with (inaudible).

MR, SIMMONS: 4, Mr, Speaker, normally vou ceuld assume thac,

but when you read the minister's statement where he was going to come
ciean on, I think, March 10 of last vear, where he was going to come
zlean. 1 Eind it very difficult, Mr. Speaker, and I say to him now
that he knew more than he put in that statement on March 10, 1877.

He did net cell the House all of the facts at that time. He just did

not,

MR. ROUSSEAU: 411 the facts he had at that time.

MR. STMMONS: There is no way, Mr. Speaker, =

MR, ROUSSEAU T will update the statement.

MR, STMMONS: There is no way, Mr. Speaker, thact a Minister

of Public Works, be it rthe present Minister of Manpower, the present
Minister of Industrial Development, the two men invelved during most of

the peroid, no way, Mr. Speaker, that that kind of
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YR, STMMONG: nonsense, nonsense is foo kind a tewym, That
kind of skullduggery could have gone on for the four vears 1t
did and would still be going on Lf Lt were not wncoversd by

the way. No way it could have gone on -

MR, F. WHITE: With seme affort.
MR, STMMONS: Yes and with some effort, Mr. Speaker. Yes

whera are the crities new, Mr, Speaker? Wheve are the members
new who are writing the press releases for the member for

“ount Scio {Dr. R. Winsor)? He did not write them. But where
are the people now who wrete the press releases for the member
for Mount Scio last August, last June, last January, who said
that 1 was making sewme cheap politics, making some cheap politics,

Mfr. Speaker, on this Torbay hangar job. &nd I do not blame the

member for lount Scio very directly. T 4o net think he

Inew what ha was reading., I do not mean he is stunned., I am
gorry if that 15 the indication. What I am saying La that
I do not think he realized at chat time the implications of
what was lavolved here when he read those statements, when he
said I was playing some cheap politics last January and last
August, regatta day. He will remember.

I do not think he knew what he was rsading
wWhen somebody wrote the statement a2nd rushed him on the air
znd down to Ihe Telegram on regatta day to deliver it, I do not
think he hnew fully that he was being a pawn like s0 many on that
side are belng pawns, unwitting pawns, Mr. Speaker, member of
principle like the member for Mount Scile, men of real primciple,
who are being manipulated by s few people that the member for
Kilbride {Mr. Wells) and being rushed out in the name of party
loyalty, party unity, to make statements. And what better ploy
than accuse old Simmons of some cheap political tricks, That will
get him off base. That will get him 0ff. S0 I had to charge,

I had the Minister of FTinance as he then was, the now Minister of



MR, SIMMONS: Transportation, come after me in January
and threaten the law on me and do everything in the world to
ohfuscate and to confuse, because I was about to ask some
gquestions, And then later eon in the Spring I had pesple,
very directly, attempt to gat us off chis issue, this whola
issue of the Torbay hangar job, the expensas and the Fisherias
College.

MiIlions of dollars, “Mr. Sceaker, perhaps
as much zs §13 =million or $20 million without any public tendar
at all, ziven out to the friends of Tory contractors. And now
here we are, Mr, Speaker, more than a year since the Minister
of Hanpower made 3z stateament to the House and not a solitary
werd sinee. I will tell you whar, Mr, Speaker, 1f I ware even
peripherally associated with these events, innocently,
peripherelly associated with these events, if I were the
former Minister of Publie Works, the now Minister of Industrial
Development, I would be out making a full statement. If I were
the Minister of Manpower I would be making a full statement about
averything I knew about my period in Public Works, everything.
And these are not the only two, Mr, Speaker, who have to make
statements. The people who were so anxious to pretect, the people
whe were so anxiouws to obfuscate, the people who were so anxious
to confuse last Spring to get me off track last Spring and my
colleague from Lewigporta (Mr, F, Yhite}, and my colleague
from Carbonear (Mr, R. Moores), the people who were so anxious
to get us off track and tell us we were talking nonsense, and we
were playing cheap tricks, 1 will t2l1l you how cheap they were,
Mr. Speaker, they were $20 million tricks, 320 miliien, 315 million
to $20 million at the taxpayers sXpense.

It started the day that the present Minister of
Industrial Development fook office, by his own admission he gave
out a list., It was followed and it went right through until -

I was going to say until the Auditor General Report but it went



Mavw 30, 1378 Tape Mo, 3713 a3
MR, STMMONS: on after that because the day the Auditor

Caneral reported tha famous companies 4, 3 and C it was

laughed off, and then we began digging in Committee. Well

first of all with questions in the House and then in

Committee and we werz told all rhe cheap trick we were plaving.

And that was the Spring of '77. It went chrough '72, '73, '74, 735,
'76, and '77, five fiscal years, Mr. Seeaker, and {r vould

have gene on beyond that T submit had the 1id unot been taken

oy

of

1er by the Public Accounts Committae,

How, Mr. Speaker, if vou are the miuister
and there are two men in this root right now whe were the
ministers in turn respectively during almeost that entire
pariod, the present Minister of Industrial Develepment,
chwe Pressnt Miniszter of Manpower, Thaese ars Dwo men, 'ir. Spsauer,
char at the very least are victims of circumstance, at the

vaery least they are victims of circumstance. They are

men in a positicn at a very unfortunate time in terms of

subsequent events, and net a word, Mr. Speasker, not a solitary

word at any time, nothing to the House, which voted the

520 =illion in che first place, not a sigele word, You can
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MR, SIMMONS: draw all kinds of conclusions
from it, I mean, i3 silence consent? Is the absance of
a statement from the minister from Labrador West- Menihak -
i1s iz zrudging consent? It cer:aihly cannot be willing
consant.

e are talking a leot of monev,
we are talking a lot of wrengdoing, and I would hope,
Mz, Speaker, that these matters would take precadence over
any concern for party loyalties or party unity. We are
into a bigger dssue here, Mr. Spesaker, a very big issua,
and the soonmer some people level with the House on this
ane, the sooner rhey come c¢lean on this ocne the hsrrer for
all concerned. What does the minister from Menlhek know
abouz the sftuation? Does he know any more than he told
us last March? 1Is he telling us that he was in that
department all that while and did not know this was going
on? - had no idea it was going on?- or did he know 1t was
golng on and think it was ckay? Mo answvers.
MR. WHITE: They will come. Nobody will get
the answers, old buddy.
MA. SIMMONS: Yes, but the thing that frightens
me about the Mahoney inquiry 1s the thing that frightened ne
about the whole Iinvestigation. Some peeple are buying time,
Mr. Speaker, very valuable time. And, Mr. Speaker, theras
had to be accomplices here, there had ta be people who were
engaged in wrongdoing, and it 15 giving these people time to
cover their tracks, perhaps to get off scot-free., And what
better scenarle, Mr. Speaker - you are orchestrating the
whole pilece - what better scenario, Mr. Speaker, to find
some persan, some contractor ~ I Qill ncﬁ name names because
of a court proceeding - find some contractor, ¥r. Speaker,

who could be an unwitting pawn, could be a scapegovat for the
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MR, SIMMONS: whole thing?
R, NEARY: What is the Miniscver of Justice

50 concerned abeout? That is not unparliamentary.

MR. EICKMAX: (Inaudiblie)
MR, SIMMONS: Yes, I am aware of that,

Mr. Spesakar.

MR, ¥EARY: S50 we are also talkiag about -
and I guess my hon. friend is also referring to coantractors
meationed in the Auditor General's report.

MR, WHITE: The government policy ganerally,

vou kaow.

AN HON., MEMBER: {(Inaudible)}
MR . SIMMONS: Wall, you know, Mr. Speaker, they
are going to be back eventually. I am in good voice and

I will talk until they come back. That 13 a good idea,

you kanow, Eveatually they will come béck to see 1f the
House i3 adjourned. That 1is a good idea. I shall therefore
get out my Public Accounts file and talk about some other
contractors. I could understand if rthe Minister of

Justice for some reason can only think of one, bur there

are others, there are a lort of cthers. One was flrst on

the list - there is a court proceeding invelving that one

sa I will not comment; HNeel's is second on the list ~ this

is the =

AN HOW. MEMEER: - or glectrical?
MR. SIMMONS: Well, I am looking at the electrical

dust now. Noel's made both lists, as did the Walsh company.
MR, NEARY: I understand that Noel's mechanical
is dofing all kinds of werk without public tender for the
Yewfoundland and Labrador Housing Corporation, inspecting

housaes. o tenders.
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HR. SIMMONS: ¥Now perhaps the Mianister of

Municipal Affairs in time, will tell us what is going on

down in Newfoundland and Labrador Housing =

MR, NEARY: That 4is right.
MR. STIHMMONS: And is it true or not that

Mr. Vivian has overstepped down there and that he is not
calking to the Mianister of Municipal Affairs and he is

about to get the fliek?

AN HON. MEMBER: {Inaudible}
MR, SIMMONS: Yes, and they have alsc gone

so far as to discuss who is geoing to replace Mr. Vivian.
Yhat is geing on down there? Is it true that they went
several miliion dollars over budget last vear without any
reference to the minister at all? 1Is that why they are
not on speaking terms down there? 1Is 1t because they are
farming out work without tender to Noel's Mechanical?

Is that the reason?

AN HON, MEMBER: They are - whclesale.
MR, SIMMONS: Mr. Speaker, this whole matrer

of the Public Works scandal would have come to a
conclusion menths ago if we did not have people sitting on

the {nformation.
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MR, SIMONS tf the memvers of this adminiseration had

Leen willing to co-oparate, had been willing fo bring this
thing to light, after all if we are all hon. men and vomen,

if this 18 wrong doing let us farret it ous. Let us pet

rid of the people who are monkeying up the process. Let us
get rid of them, Let us bring them to court. Let us put
them in jail. Let us have justice dome. But all we have got,
Mr. Speaker, and right to this day, Yewiocundland and Labrader

T

Housing I just mencionad, thanks to =y colleague, another can
of worms. I was going through the minister's list, the list
that the minister ordered his civil servants to use when he
came into office, the member for Humber East (Dr, T, Farrell),
4.3, Walsh Electric, Noel's Elegctrical, G.J. Cahill, Gaulton
Zlectric, Gaulton Electric, that is the company down on
Signal Hill Road if you remember, the fire dowm there the
same day as the Elizabeth Towers fire, four hours after as

a matter of fact. Four hours after the Elizabeth Towers

fire this other fire on Signal Hill Romd where the Gaulton

Electric, number four on the minister's list -

MR, MORCAN:

MR, NEARY: Yes slectric.
MR, STMONS: The Ministery of Tourism is noi telling

i

e he did not know that before? Now he lnews what I meant

the other day why he is not in the clique. They do net tell

you these thiags either "Jim'. You would ger more information

ovar here 'Jim', more information over here, loads of Lt and

we are not that unwilling to give it either, Mr. Speaker. We

are not that unwilling to give {t. T have given a fair amount

of information to the wmember for Hounr Scio {Dr. 2. Winsor)

on a continuing basis., I gave him a fair amount of information

on z continuing basis, Indeed I say te him, without getting into
too much detail, and I gave him a plece of information in confidence,

it came back fo me lase night, and I will ralk to adm about that later,
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¥R, SIMMDNS: Sut by and large he keeps his counsel, plays

hiz cards very cloge to his chest and 1if he will promise not
to lash out any more cheap press releases that he does not
write himself until he knows wiareof he spesks, then I might
trade him another bit of information in the net toc distant
future.
HMr. Speaker, while we are on zhe subject
of the Public Accounts Cammittes and while =y friend from
“aunt Scic {Dr. Z, Winser) iz in his place, unfortunaraly the
other memhers are not here, my colleague from Sale-Verte -
White Sav (Mr. Ridsout) a new member of the Committes is
hars, and the member for Farzvland {(Mr. €. Power) is here,
my colleague from Lewisports (Mr, Simmons) who concinues cn
the Committee is here, and the cother two membes are not here tight
now, the member for Mount Pearl (Mr. M. Windsor), and the
menber for Pleasantville (Mr, Dinmn), and that makes up the
entire committee with myself, 3But while the vast of us are
here perhaps it 13 a good time to air a bit of a problem,
Mr. Speaker, a bit of a problem, I think the House should knew
about this, The Bouse should know, Mr. Speaker, that I am having

a bit of a problem as the Chairman of the Public Accounts Comnittee.

MR. NEARY: Gatting a meeting you mean?

ME. STICIONS: I cannot get the fellows to meet,

A HON, MEIBEL: Yhat?

MR, SIIRIONS: I cannot get the fellow to meet, They will

not meet, Mr. Spesker. How I gor two or three ways arcund thak

and as a matcer of faet I think I know how I am geing to handle

it -~
MR, NEARY: Do you have to -
MR, SIMMOKRS: Well all I have to de really, Mr. Speaker, is

just convene a meeting., But T wanted to glve reascnable time.
When T first approached members I was teld by some members thab they
would wait for the estimates to be over. Well that has been

gome time now. And now I am told, lir. Speaker, that we should walt
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R, SIMMONS: until the House clpses,

MR, NEARY: YWhy do you uot wait until the end of the world?
MR, SIRIDNS: Mr, Speakar, last year you remembaer that ten

or 2laven of our wmeetipngs were held when the House was in session,
not when it was physically sitring usually but in the morning
or on a day when the House was not sitiing or on afternoon

if the House sat in the morning, we used to meet., And we zot

a lot of work done. It was last Spring we ferrsted this whole
Walsh thing., Indeed the Yalsh thing came to a head with the -
I should oot say the Walsh thing, the hangar job came to a head
with the investigation om the 27th. or 28th. of May, the House
was still sitfding then. As a matter of fact the House sat

for ancther two +=v2eks, The publlc enguiry was appointed while
the House was still in session, which means that most of the
Committee's effective work was done last year when the House
was in session, albeit when we wvere bugy, when we had estimates,
when we had budget debates, when we had all that golng foz us,
nonetheless we found time to do a very productive job, we seven
zepbers, found time to do a very preoductive job with the

Public Accounts Committee, meeting two hours here and three

hours there, and
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Mr. Simmons: I say to my good friend the member for Mount
Scio (Dr. Winsor), as I said privately te him already, I think, Mr.
Speaker, he is again being used for a bit of a pawn. [ can
understand after the revelations that came aut of it last Spring

that there are members in the government who never want this

Public Accounts Committee to meet again. Never again. Because

you see the next argument that they are going to put to my colleague
from Mount Scio 15, look, tell Simmons he needs a few holidays.

Em, the middle of June now, surely you are not going to have meetings
of the Committee in July and August. September is z bad month

for gearing up, so why not wait until October? And then in Gctober
they will tell me, you know, the Premier is thinking of a Fal? sitting,
so let us wait until we are syre of a Fall sitting bhefore we set a

meeting of the Committee.

MR. NEARY: In the meantime they hope we will have a tidal wave.
MR. SIMMONS: Now Took, Mr. Speaker, -

AN HON. MEMBER: {Inaudible).

MR, SIMMONS: Okay. No. In case I am misquoting the

member perhaps he should -

MR. WHITE: Stand up and tell the -
MR. SIMMONS: No in fairness though, if [ -
DR. R. WINSOR: {Inaudible} in the Hansard people just canrot

cope with the extra wark, not with the night sittings.
MR. SIMMONS: Well that is - yes, ckay, the member mentioned

the problem of Hansard.

AN HON. MEMBER: They need more staff.
MR. SIMMONS: And we have had approval, Mr. Speaker, as the

Yice-Chairman wil? know from the very beginning, we had the cheice
garlier on to get cutside people to transcribe our records or to have
it done by Hansard, and last we had elected to have it done by Hansard,
The fact is that Hansard is not kseping up anyway, and this is not
meant to be a criticism, but just a statement of information for the
House. That I went Tooking as Jate as 11:30 AM. this morning for

the rough transcript of last Thursday's debate and it was not avajlable

for last Thursday. So in terms of its original intent, namely, providing
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Mr, Simmons: & rough trapscript for the House the following
day that is not working any more because of short staff they have
fallen behind, And at 11:30 this morning 1 could nat get a transcript
for last Thursday. Sa they are already Thursday, Friday, Monday,
they are already three days at least behipd therz. [ do net think
Hansard is a big problem, but if so we have authority I understand,
Mr. Speaker, to get somebody transcribing from gutside the public
service altagether or from cutside of the Hansard Office . So
that, of course, has never been put to me, [ think, the member
for Maunt Scio (Dr. R. Winsor) will agree as the major reason.

And T rajse it now, and I raise it in all kindness,
and I raise it in all seriousness that the House has been given the
Auditor General's Report the end of January, February, March, April,
May, went on four months since the House has besn given the report
four full months, and the House Committee is responsible has not
even deliberated on the issues raised in the Auditor General’s Report,
four months after. And the report itself is for the perjod that
ended Tast March, March of 1977, So it is now sixteen months, and
if you like, twenty-eight months, I am sorry, fourteen months and tweive,
twenty-six months, it is now twenty-six months since the beginning of
that fiscal year, and the next thing we are going to he toid is that
it 15 so cutdated that things have changed and that kind of an argument,

So T am intending, 1 give the {onmittee members

and tha House notice now that 1 am intending teo convene a meeting of
the Committes. I know some members are willing to come. And if

we cannot get a quorum, well then I guess we cannot get a quorum.

MR, F. WHITE: I am sure we will get a quorum,

MR. SIMMONS: We had to do this once last year, Mr. Speaker, -
MR. F. WHITE: There ars three hers -

MR, SIMMONS: - the day Mr, Smallwocd resignad from the House,

we had to do this very thing, and we did get a guorum. So we will probably
get a quorum this time. At least I have faith that the members no

matier -
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MR, WEARY: You do not need any number for gquorum.

MR. SEMMONS: Faur.

MR. NEARY: You need four.

MR. STMMONS: Yes. We need Tour., e nged four

MR. WHITE: There are enly three of us,

MR. STMMONS: - members for a quorum. I will be there, and [

krow at least two other members of the Committee have told me they
will be there.

. AN HON. MEM3ER: {Inaudible}.

MR. SIMMOMNS: And 1 dare say we can get anpther member
who is not too busy, who is not voived with estimates now and who will
come as well, But we have got to do it, Mr. Speaker. I have an
obligation of the House. I cannot be cast on the rsﬁe of the

member for Kilbride (Mr. Wells) who has been Chairman of the Committee
for two vears and has not met and called it together. And at some
point, Mr. Speaker, the House is going to ook at me and say that they
are not doing their job. And I can give him all of the reasons, and
I have given you some today but just to cover my own tracks hecause i1
have tried, I have had seven or eight conversations with the Vice-
Chairman who has consulted with his Caucus members and I with mine.
And suo far we have been unable to work out a date for the meeting.

I do not think he disagreas with anything I have said on that particular
point,

So 1 would appeal to him and to his membars, Sir,
to a1l of our members to get our heads together on that one,  hecause
we ocught to have a weeting fairly scon. We produced & lot last year,
Mr, Speaker . [ can understand that there members on the government
side, the member for Mount Scio (Dr. R. WInsor) is not one of these
who would like that the Committee never met again, never ever again,
but that cannot be, Mr. Speaker. The parliamentary function must be
ongoing, and if there are other things to be ferreted out we are
going to ferret it out, but that as important as it is, is an aside

to what [ was saying about Public Works.
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MR, SIMMONS: I was talking, Mr. Speaker, about what this government
has done since it came into power and I got off on the Public Works issue
somewhat because I was saylng that every Tory contractor im this Province
and if we believe the member for Kilbride (Mr.Wells) some people right in
government and that, Mr. Speaker, is a very sericus charge and he should
not be skating over it as mild criticism. Somewhere along the line the
Premier should come in or somebady should tell us exactly vhat he means
when he says they are lining their own so and so pockets. What does the
member for Kilbride (Mr., Wells) mean? Is he telling us that he is party
to information, that people in that Cabinet are actually breaking the

faw? Is that what he 1s telling us? That &ls own collesagues whon

he mildly criticizes are in breach of the law, are lining their pockets
at the taxpayers expense. Is that what he means? I cnly know his words,
HMz. Speaker, I only knmew what he told us in his conversaticn which he

so proudly read into the record today. What is he sayving? Lining their
own so and so pockets he sald. Are there people over there?! Is the
inister of Fisheries not concerned? He is noc one of the click. I
have said that for the record before. I have a2 list of those in the click,

Hr. Speaker. T batter not read it I might have zo table ict.

AN HON, MEMBER: {Inaudible)
MR, STMMONS: He is not in the click but he mustc be

concerned. He must be concerned either as a lonocent party who is geing
to be hurt when this all comes ocut or as the man who will lead this
mottley host. He had better be aware of what it is he is leading before
he aspires to lead it. Imagine trying te lead a3 cyvowd, Mr, Speaker,

who are lining their own pockets according to the member for Kilbride
(Hr.Wells).

AN HON. MEMBER: {(Imagine}

MR, SIMBIONS: That is what your friends say abeut you, you
are lining your pockets.

MR MEARY: We have not even beem that cruel.

MRE. STIMMONS: That is what your friends say that you are
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HR. SIMMONS: lining your pockets. Imagine if I were allowed
te be deseriptive in the House, Mr. Speaker, if they would suspend the
parliamentary rules just for a minute how guccinetly I could put what
the member for Kilbride (Mr, Wells) has pur another way., Your friends
say you are linding your pockets. Your friemd who sits behind you and
just ever your right shoulder says that you have been boozing it up so
padly that you do not know what you are thinking. Your friend and
colleague only mildly criticizes you, says you do not know what you are
doing., Your friend and colleague says you do aot have any sense left
anymore, Those are your friends. Your friend from Kilbride (HMr.Wells)
tells you that you made a lousy decision on Brinco and on Doyla ~-the
Premier keeps dragging in Doyie. Shakespear had something to say about
that = I am not much on Shakespear and my friend from St. Johm's North
{Mr.Carter) is here but a rough paraphrase of Shakespear, Mr, Speaker.
When I hear the Premier protesting so often about Doyle and whose friend
he 1s and who 18 his spokesman and thar kind of thiag a zough paraphrase
of Shakespear comes to mind, Mr. Speaker. '"Me thinks the Premier dotg
protest to such” Why 1s he so caught up on this Doyie thing? Why

is he so obsessed with that? Is it because Crosbie put the blocks to
him =~ I do not mean Duyle either, is it because Crosbie put the blocks
to him on Stephenville becavse the Premier and his group were sucked
in unwittingly on the Stephenville thing, told it was in the intarastc
of democracy and tc save mankind that they were going to take over the
Linerboard? He found out after the fa;n or well into the fact that
the only mankind he was saving was one of the John C's

MR. NEARY: You know the first bL1ll that Crosbie paid when

he became Minister of Finance do you not?

MRA. SIMMONS: What was that?

MR, NEARY: The first bill he paid was to bhis owm firm.
AN HON MEMBER: The first ship to come in was a Crosbie ship.
MR. NEARY: That is right.

MR. SIMMONS: Why, Mr. Speaker 7 The Premier’'s ship is going
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MR, SIMMGHNS: to come in one of those days.
MR. NEARY: With the logging operation equipment they bought

down there.

MR, SIMMONS: All the tree harvesters we talked about a few
days ago. Why is the Premier so obsessed with this Doyle situation?

Why does he dispatch the Minister of Industrial Development for a week
in the sunny South? Imagine, Mr, Speaker, just imagine going inzo a

tel, Mr. Speaker,
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MR, SIMMONS: staying a weelk ~ keeping the
axpenses down, mind you - only runm up nine hundred bucks
in a week, and then you walk out, Mr. Speaker, and forget
to pay your bill - actually forget te pay the bill -
not that you paid 1t in the cheque bounced because vou
had forgotren te put some in the savings account, not
that you had written it with the wroang bank zccount
number and the cheque came back, not that you wers out
of cheques and vou wrote it on somebody elge's cheque
and forgot to change his bank name, not that vou were
only carrvying Canadian funny meney and they would not
accept it down rhere - none of these reasons. You ferpet.
When 1 go to Heliday Inn, Mr. Speaker, and order a cup
of tea - go over to the washroom, they chase me to make
sure 1 do net go out the main door without paying.
But apparently, I am told, there are some heotels you ¢an
walk in, you can live it up for a week and you can walk
out and forgzer te pay the bill and nobedy jegs your neamory.
And not oanly that, lr. Speaker, not ooly 1imn that moment
do you forget when you are preoccupied with getting a taxi
or catching the helicopter or whatever the case may be,
but vou continue £o forget. At no point does it aver come
acress your mind, 'HMy God, you know I forgot to pay that
bill. Why do I have these extra $%C0 in my pocket that
I should neot have? Where do they come from?’ You never
remetber ever that youw did smor pay that bill until one
day 1t becomes extremely convenlent te remember.

Why does the Premier protest
so much about Dovle, Mr. Speaker? Why? Or does avarybody
on that side know the answer, Mr. Speaker, bhut will ant

say?
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HR . SIMMONS: Mr, Speaker, the Minister of
Labour and Manpower 1s gone now, but he 13 nearby.

i hope he wiil perhaps when T am finished or at some
point - I would be pleased to give him an oppoertunity
nere - I hope he will tell us what he knows about
Publie Works.

I had 3 chaz, !lr. Speaker,
not toc long age, the last few days with sonmebody close
to the administration, and I am actually prediccing now,
Mr. Speaker, we are going te see a few statements fairly
spon, a few statements from people in the admianistration
- close to tha administration - a few statements telling
where they stand., They would be well advised to do iz,

I understand at least one member over there already has
his statement in draft farm, has already had a meeting
with the Premier in which he laid it e¢n the line to the
Premier, and it comes down teo hig own reputatican or party
solidarity. He has his mind made up already and he has
his statement drafted.

You see, Mr. Speaker, In the
public mind the issuves of the last three or four weeks
are still hanging there. ‘The Scrivener thing has not
been vesolved. It took a furcher step today somewhat
with this insight intoc Mr. Davidson, or more impertant,
this very colourful iasight into the member for Kilbride.
But it 1s still hanging there in the public eye, the
Serivener affalr, the Dobbinm affair. You see, the public
does mot necessarily believe that black is white because
the Prewmier says black is white. They do not necessarily
believe, HMr. $pesker, that a signature is not a signature
just because the Premier says so, any =aore, Mr. Speaker,

than they did not believe the member for Xilbride when



”

May 30, 19378

MR,

Mr.

i SIMMONS:

Davidson.

Tape 3718

he said he

01id you netice all the

EC

hardly knew

'Andys' today?



MR, STMMONG: Andy this and Andy chat. Yow Andy
and 3¢b. Would it not make quite a primer, Mr. Speaker?
Not see Dick run., See Bob squirm., Look! Look! Sse Bab,
See Bob squirm.

Then, Mr. Speaker, remember the teachers
among us who remember that after you had the See Dichk run
and then you had what we used to call the more series,
g~o~r-g¢, one o, atd after yvou would have the See Bob,
see Bob squimm cthen tha sext in the series would be,
Look! Look! See Frank squirm gore. So you would have your
more series, And then of course, veu can insert whe you will
here, you would have the third in a series, Losk! Look!
See Jlank squirm, see Zlank squimm aven more than Frank
and Bob.

Awfully funny, Mr. Speaker, awfully funny,
Mr. Spegker, except the text books and all that they be written about
will have been financed by the taxpayers of this Province. The
$80 million squirm, otherwise known as the Dobbin deal, the
$165 million sguirm, otherwise known as the Brinco deal, the
multi-million dellar Stephenville squirm, alternately known
as the Doyle deal or the Crosbile deal, one more accurate than
the other. Tha Public Works squlrmm, that would have to he
a series, Mr. Speaker, see them all squirm, or see several
of them squirm,

The Minister of Fisheries has nothing
te squirm about, at the moment, At the moment he has nothing
to squirm zbour, But, Mr, Speaker, silence 1s consent, And
tf he sticks arcund much lenger without baring his chest on
this one ha is going to have plenty to squirm aboue, plenty
to squirm about. Because you see, Mr. Speaker, unless these

fellows over there are net on speaking terms, I cannot fathem
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MR, SINS: for a second how this could mushroom inte

.
such desperate and major proportions without the Minister of
¥ Fisheries picking up scmething even ineidentally,

+t -

I never understood, Mr. Speaker. I never

i understood, Mr. Speaker.
Al HOW, [EMBER: 'Poger' vou have zot them squirning now.
M, SIIBIONS: He is not the fellow who was tallking to

e Prezmier the other day about the draft of his speech. He
is not that f2llow, 32ur I would sav he is smart enough to have
his spesch drafred. He is smart enough to have it drafuad,
Mr, Speaker, and I say to uim that just might be the thing
that catches the imagination of all the good 5t. John's
Tories who are grumbling sloud about this administration,
wio cannot vait to get gild of the Premier, that might be
his cue card, If he will promise those St, John's Terdies
. that he 1{s really going to clean up the act this time, they
were led down the garden path once, like the people in
Hewfoundland were in 1971, but perhaps 1if he could come up with
= a major inftiative now, lay his cards on the table, ona this
whole squirming I have been talking about, perhaps he could
kill two or three birds with the one shot, He could put an
end to the skulduggery, He could ease the mind of the membar
for Kilbride (Mr., Wells) who talks about people lining their

pockats, put an end to all thar, at the same time he could

be the knight in shining armour who leads the nev regime,

MR, F. ROWE: He would then be a few percentage points

ahead of the member for Grand Fails (fr. Londrigan).

B 5IIDNS: Oh vyes, he would be well ghead then of

the member for Grand Falls (Mr, Lundrigan} and what is more

then, Mr. Speaker, 1f he led the new regime I would say to him,

I might be able to make a deal to get him up to Burgeo with

me, Perhaps we could go ta Burgeo then. As tre head of the new
regime he would be able o second the hellcopters and we would have

ng trouble getting to Burgeo for a mesting.
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AN HON. MEMBER: {Inaudibte}.
MR. SIMMONS: That is only if we take the Minister of
Transportation, he was the one fascinated by the lobster and the
bally idea.

It is easy, Mr. Speaker, fto freat this subject
Tikely because it gives you a certain 2t once comic reljef, and
it gives you also scme respite from the very serious sifuation we are
invoived in here. And all we are getting from the govarnment is
a stonewall reaction, an absolute stonewall reaction. And what

are we talking about, Mr. Speaker? The misuse -

AN HON, MEMBER: {inaudibie).

MR. SIMMONS: Who does not know?

AN HON. MEMBER: (Inaudible}.

MR. STMMONS: Oh T know.

MR, NEARY: Get him to tall us about Yoel's Mechanical -

MR. SIMMONS: I know I say to the Minister of Municipal Affairs,

I say to him I know as | knew last Spring, and hefore making any
charges I wanted to ferret out the informaticn. [ know whereof [ speak
right now very much. it is only so much you can say in the
pariiamentary sense, there is only so much you can say in terms of
fairness to all fnvolved. Mr. Speaker, the onus is on all of
us to be fair,and I say that in particular, the two ministers who
were Ministers of Public Works, the present Minister of Manpower and
the Minister of Industrial Development have not been very fair with
the House gon this issue, not been very fair at all. And we should
have had something more from them. Something should have been forthcoming,
some statement of what they know about this particular issue. And the
Tanger they remain silent on the question, the longer the guessing
goes on, and the guessing is not all very kind I say to them, not very
kind at all.

How in the name of God, Mr. Speaker, can you take
a $30,000 fire in a Fisheries College and blow 1t up into a $616,000
expenditure? But they did it. A $30,000 fire and it goes to a

$616,000 expenditure. 1 have been asking, Mr, Speaker -
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SOME HOM, MEMBERS: Oh, oh!

ME. DOODY: Would you mind repeating that?

MR, SIMMONS: Thera was & fire -

AN HON. MEMBER: When was that?

MR, STMMONS: September 1974 there was 2 fire aver in

The Fisheries College -

AN HOM. MEMEER: (Inaudible).
MR. SIMMONS: - in the Fisheries Coilege, the Annex, what

we usad to call during University days the old USO Building. A1 right?
MR, DOQDY: That will do.

MR. NEARY: Do you know who the contractor was?
MR. SIMMONS: Oh yes we will come to that. We will come to
that. And an official of the minister's department, the Minister of

Public %orkers Dapartment went down a couple of days after the fire -
well first of all, Mr. Speaker, the fire took place on September 12, 1974,
and T have in front of me the report of the Fire Captain of the St. Jchn's
Fire Department, and he reported that they got a ¢all at 12:20 to go
to the Fisherfes College, on arrival at the scene we discovered the
kitchen at the front of the building to be well alight with smoke and
flames issuing from the window along with heavy smoke issuiag from
the roof ventilators. Three iines of two and one half inch hose
consisting of 3,100 feet were taken from hydrants etc. etc.

The next paragraph, fire damage was confined to the
kitchen, which was extensively damaged. And then it says Central
Fire Station applicances return to station at 2:25. The fire
was sufficiently contained, Mr. Speaker, that it only took the people
two hours and five minutes from the time they got the call, they got
their equipment out of the station down around the cornar, just arcund
the corner to the building, had the fira put out and had dispatched the

equipment back to the station.

MR. WHITE: Two hours?
MR, SIMMONS: Two hours flat, That s how big the fire was.

ObviousTy it was not much of a fire, But lat us not interpret - let us
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My, Simmons: go toc a report made up by a Mr, Rees, Angus Resas
in the Department of Public Works on September 25, and he did an
estimate, Mr. Speaker, he did an estimate. The total sstimate for
fire damage was $103,000. Let us be clear on the figures hers.
The total estimate for fire damage is $103,200.
AN HON. MEMBER: {Inaudible).
MR, SIMMONS: That was broken down into structural, mechanical,
painting, and electrical.

The alectrical part is what [ want to talk about,
the electrical part of the fire was estimated to cost 330,000, 330,000.
That is a fair expense for one kitchen, but just Tet us assume that
it did cost - perhaps it burned up the panel or perhaps the electricity

backed up, I do not know.  But the total
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MR, STMMONS: cost and this was not a rush affair, this

was done two weeks after they had time to have a lock at it and
he reported that it would cost $30,000 in eleectrical expenditures
to vepair the damage done by that fire, $30,000, that was io
September, 1974,

Mr. Speaker, a contractor was called in
and he began to do some work on the building, I hiad a breakdown
by vear, Mr. Speaker, because it was an expensive fire. The
fire thar was to have cost $30,000 in electrical cost a number
of dollars in the rest of that fiscal year, until March '75,
then sc much more up to Uarch '76, and so much mere up to
March '77 and indeed in that thirty month period, without
5 single tender being called, they managed to pay out,
Mr. Speaker, a bit more than $30,000, a bit more. As a matter
of fact more than $40,000 or $50,000, more than twice that
much, more than $60,000, more than twice that much $120,000,
moye than twice that much $240,000, and more than tiwice that
muck $480,000, and even a bit more than that again, on a fire
that was to cest 530,000 in electrical expenditures, they fimally

lashed oyt $616,000.

MR, FLIGHT: What? - million,
AN HON, MEMBER: On just that?
MR, STMMONS: Yes. The Auditor General has affirmed that -

not the Auditor General but the figures from the department

af firm that 1t is matters related to the fire. Now the minister

is gplitting hairs. I will tell you how he is splitting hatrs,

it the time the expenditure was approved, the gentleman in the
department used, as the documentation will ghow, the justificatien
for the expenditure as the firs, Aftar the fact, after he had said
in Committee by the way, that 1t was all related to the fire, It then

got broken down, I will tell you why it got broken down, because some
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#MR. STMMONS: of the work orders wihich affirmed that this
was related to the fire, were astually work orders for work
over in another building, werk orders for the old Adult Education
Building, that twe story building there which is not even
physically attached to the US0 building.

And so expenditures thac they were getting
approval for on the arsument that it was to repattr damage done
by a fire, was then allocated to work in another buildisng altogether.
and the diffevence I am makiag, why I said splitzing hairs,

perhaps the miaiscer 1s not, I will make the point this way -

MR. HICKMAN: it worked out,
MR, STIMONS: Well again {f I answer that I will be commentin

on a coﬁr: case.

MR, JEARY: Yo, that is not before the court, only hangar
three 1s before the court.

MR. STMMONS: Yell we do not know that. We do net know
that. We do know that the totals involved, the total pay out

1 say to my colleague in relation to hangar three, the togal
disbursement for the public accounts for the hangar job was
$305,000 and the amounts invelved in the charges are more than
that. So one can assume there i= more involved,

YR, SPEAKER: Order, please! T must pelnt out to the hoa.
gentleman that he i= specifically now getting into matters before
tha courts.

MR, SIMMOKS: QOkay, all right,

HR. W, ROWE: Who was the minister who had all rhis

going on?

MR. SIMMORS: The Misister of Public VWorks, who is now

the Minister of Manpower who had for much of the time, also the
minister who {s now the Minister of Industrial Development

MR. NEARY: Who signs the work orders, who signs the

inveices by the way?  Somebody has to cerzify the work.
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MR, SLLIONS: The alectrical inspecior -~ Well the problem
was we found that there was no system in place for having the

work certifiad,

HR. NEARY: “hat?
MR, STMMNS @ They took the contracter's word usually.

They took the coatracfor's word, that was the usual procedure.

AN HOW, MEUBER: Did they charge anything?
MR. NEARY: You mean Treasury Board was paying bills

without having ft certified wich sowebody in -
MR, SIMMONS: Well the elactrical iaspector would certify
it but he teld the Commitree that he did {: without first hand
knowledge, without an ingpection, Indeed he approved - for example

he approved a payment for St. Anthony on the basis of a telephone

call with the contractor.

MR, FLIGHT: Who signed the work orders?
MR, SIMMDNS: Usually the electrical or the appropriate

inspector, but the electrical inspector in most cases -

M. NEARY: Who would ask to have the work done? In the
case of hangar three whe would ask to have the work done?

MR, SIMMONS: Well the electrical inspector would, not only
in hangar three, but let us take 1t generally, take the LeMarchant
Road building, or take the Tisheries College or take the fire hall
or take the court houses, tzke any of those or take the Vocational
School in 3t, Anthony, what would happen is that the ingpector,

in this case {F it were electrical work the electrical inspector,

woeuld issuz a work ordey, sither



P

May 30, 1978 Tape 3722 EC - 2

MR, SIHMONS: and perhaps this will carry
us aver until B8:00 P.M. - we also know, Mr., Speaker,
that something straange was geing on in terms of the ire
that one parson was being jumped over, that the zcting
deputy minister was being told very 1little and a lot

of the orders were coming from the minigter of the day
to people further down the line., He was jumpilng twe
nositions and giving orders directly to a person - Lwo

or three.

MR. W, BOWE: A chain of command.
ME., STMMONS: They were jumping the chain

of conmand and he had nis own chain of command in place,
for whatever reason it will come cut, I suppose, and that
is why I would like the ministers concerned to make some
kind of a statement, because we arvre talking a lot of money.

Mr. Speaker, it being 6:00 P.M.,
I move the adjourument of the debate,.

SOME HOHN. MEMBERS: Hear, hear!

MR, SPEAKER: 1 leave the Chair until 8§:00 P.M.



